

## Contents

Heavens Intervention	5
Another Kind of Love	52
His Law I Wish to Know	63
As Silence Speaks	69
You Know Me	72
Shot in The Dark	86
Only One	99
Heaven Made	107
Lost in Unknown	112
Belgrade's Abolition	118
Untangled	137
We Are Still Here	152
Letting Your Love Show	157
The Coming	170
Who Is That Girl?	175
Impeccable Order	183
Mea Culpa	188
Lively Heart	203
Signs	209
Nothing but A Feeling	222
Breathless	229
Touched by an Angel	244
Reflections of Eternity	254

Undying Love	.260
Ripple of Truth	.269
Angel of Mine	.296
Truth About Lies	.305
By Love Undone	.311
Deprivation of Obvious	.321
Spirits That Outlast	.329
Defining Identity	.341
She Is the One	.345
Charge Through the Night	.349
Soul Obligation	.355
Destination Unknown	.364





## Heavens Intervention

Deep inside, screaming for more, I'm trading in sure else to adore, As into the face of death I stare, How can I with then compare.

Different advice to all applies, Demise I see through their eyes, In a well behaved role so clean, While nothing they really mean.

All so seem as if they win again, Irrelevant going on about a plan, Keeping all in, as if all was seen, As if nothing is or ever has been.

Keeping the injustice that is a sin, Through thick and thin so serine, Without revolt, without a fault, From their safe vault else insult.

As I grow weary of comic thought, Responsible in little world be ought, Stuck on a fact, all demand respect, None I effect, only until I had to react.

While damaging all courtesy lack, To all they've done never look back, Did I know what I was doing it for? Yet by it all to doubt I look no more.

Same reeked instinct most depict, By it thought to be hard to predict, In disbelief how nothing got so far, Screams my spleen of that they are. I couldn't let them get away, I raid, Destroyed by that else degrade, Even though for us so unprepared, That for nothing cared, I dared.

With all here but without a friend, As figurines, committed to a brand, In this false sense of confidence, Feeling injustice, lacking all sense.

Where dead dance, its rebirth or bust, As if living in a cast none did trust, No constant other my mind can find, Nothing to look forward to or rewind.

At night made-ups wild stories tell, By them love for sale I know too well, Life simply displayed, before I laid, I had it made yet of that it's all afraid.

Not really seeking for a complication, Perhaps only some higher intension, Untouched, not here to cause a riot, Yet not enough to keep me quit.

Without time to treasure obscurity, Life from life only offers immunity, Nothing to feel that made it real, Nothing to conceal, nor reveal.

On course, sentenced to remorse, Lures of stores displays so bores, I've been here, there, everywhere, As if too late, in fear all we bear. With silence forming an alliance, While missing that bit of defiance, All in their game I can't claim, By such refrain driven insane.

All bouncing against my eyelids, In a blink disappear such deeds, Trails turns so pale, I want to bail, Out of a bay safe calling is a sail.

Have they else to now propose? Everything but us, heart knows, What else is there to do but this? All I can resist, in none to enlist.

Taken, without that fancy claimed, Out a parade to life that remained, Nodding as a mode, all is good, As if to awake I needed a feud.

Relying on only that comes next, Relaxed, without that perplexed, In barricades, to image addicted, Convicted by weather depicted.

Body wants to move, as if caught, Nothing made by all we've got, Ready to lose all that is now, All we not believe anyhow.

That is bought is nothing worth, In game of mirrors, not mirth, Farewell to keeping the score, What I want, I know no more. Perhaps for some to bring it on, None resemble people my own, Perhaps in truth here confess, And I except nothing less.

Without time to live in a shell, Yet dead calm no more can tell, Throwing away that so well hide, Or that only such emptiness tied.

Symbolic of passing is a design, I wanted something to call mine, Here and now stops being enough, In currents of time nothing tough.

As if stuck in some sterile sight, That potent mind can't invite, I had to know what I did want, Not enough is that I know I don't.

Without memory to that I claim, There is nothing, that did remain, Unsurpassed still lives expectation, Belonging to more then this nation.

It's hard, for that here can't stay, Or for those that can't go away? Judgment pass that not know, Unnoticed I escape the row.

Their trace other will replace,
Destiny is not stage preset in place,
I needed not pond this heart,
As most actors play silent part.

Looking at that I yet be ought, Beneath surface other awaits plot, Settling not on a suit I did pollute, Giving up on cute, for the truth.

Stranger in I voice did strangle, Heart unsettle by that entangle, Not too late, lost itself do blame, For that here too long remain.

Stillness becomes an addiction, Faith is turning to a prediction, Their dusty grins, hardly matter, I can't settle, craving that is better.

Waiting for you to get to the page, For change, us whole can engage, Should I remember or but forget, On which my mind becomes set?

I don't need love that is same, But a picture without a frame, I don't need to spell your name, Nor to understand or take aim.

Solder of love, without any fear, None but could move I from here, Flat as those who came my way, By hearts of stone I stay in delay.

Too long listening that deceive, Give me a reason to believe, Bread not to except your lie, Perhaps made to just travel by. Best I expect, without supervision, What it's worth is my decision, Closing my eyes, to find a way, I no longer believe in yesterday.

Learning to say no, none pop in, Someone I need to blow all open, For as long as I am, I know I can, Now it is time to begin again.

How easy all I can leave behind, None could change my mind, Nothing short of perfect to find, That ambiguity to I assigned.

By limitation of a passing day, From restrain eyes travel away, Unsung tunes still in my ears, Heart steers, to that time not spears.

Relating cost of lost, presents a dare, There with that is here to compare, Wishes true reviled or so concealed, In world not knew not what I need.

Beneath abbreviation was dread, For absolute we pursue instead, Dreary still thought there is more, Now that old we no longer adore.

None perfect is, useless to mention, Loving them for their imperfection, My wish to keep, yet again I'll try, By one to replace all that only die. Permanent safety I'll trade for fire, Far from desire that meant to inspire, Underneath us memories pass slow, Could I be sure of all that I know?

Stimulating for a while rather, Then without prospect other, All I know how seems so sure, Before bore needed ask for more.

So stop me not by so thought, I intend not to stay or say a lot, Knows me not herb of a suburb, Nothing you ever could disturb.

Here in but futile contemplation, Looking for other here intension, Troublesome me, needed to see, More then to that they did agree.

My chick light does encompass, That not pass, those must be us, For yet unseen, departing story, Only with you holy is my glory.

II

One day I care, then I not mind, For all that I had to leave behind, Time in which I can't find a side, That for more then a day I abide. Intense I come at all, not pensive, As triviality becomes offensive, It was either cowardly or mad, I wish to be in a middle instead.

I not want life quiet and still, Not made ill, joy could not feel, All decided, without complication, By all given, without expectation.

I confess to fake in their kindness, Turning to sorrow none impress, My wish goes beyond life I did tie, Another color to it I needed apply.

There was still much to find, Now is time to leave this behind, When genuine is for all disgust, All turns to dust, I flee must.

All in my stride seems to glide, All to path so wide was tied, Glory revere, shame I did fear, All in those days did disappear.

On day this, the other that, Today I made, tomorrow unset, Wherever I went, did entrap, While canceled by a next step.

With I trapped and released, For months' vacuum I pieced, Seemingly unstable, yet solid, Idea all annulled made I horrid. As most, fall I did not enthrall, I could not stop where did all, In another life but else to find, Living life, I had to leave behind.

Something I wanted to matter, Perhaps I want to be better, Here I came to reach a void, By false employed, that exploit.

I release all false sense of easy, To please that tomorrow did decease, Needing oblivion replace by a surge, Deeper to explore becomes urge.

Feeling their rules, I had to bend, I hope you get a message I send, Trust a heart, it had to be true, Yet here it was not allowed to.

On journey seeking high and low, For people in absence of their law, As if I felt all in their false delight, In fright, for nothing felt right.

None dares, all by else compares, In a haze, for immediate all cares, Dead happy, none to dig us out, I had all, yet it's not that about.

Useless, crave to invent sense, Validation made them so intense, Idols they become yet I had none, Untrusting I become army of one. That I keeps, in this not believes, Life hard is, in it nothing really is, All they have is ways to life tear, Until we can't bear, us they wear.

Reasons mine wore not yours, All indeed to their maker goes, Seeking not to I forever explain, Only pain by false claim we gain.

Something new to but only see, No matter how stupid it'll be, In these days I not seem to belong, All was as much right, as wrong.

Speared is my life yet I feel dead, So close to an accident today lead, I thought to end I'll never arrive, Yet I survive a treacherous drive.

Not dying for but this, I say that is, From this place I myself release, I not know why, yet I can't deny, Anyhow all these reasons lied.

Running from ones' honesty tedious, To other deceit oblivious, so hideous, For motherland leaving to seek ideal, For something I needed to feel.

Confined in but an abbreviation, Lost in my own little intension, Where for not being they, shamed, This only by you I could explained. By prayer I seek leave this abyss, Seeking deeper then Western bliss, Canadian sky will know why, Wider then Atlantic I does tie.

Not kept by caved, here enslaved, In nothingness that well behaved, Frozen by sense all does condense, As disguise becomes only defense.

Relating to cost solitude brought, Too much missed that be ought, There thrown, who knows where, To intimate with strangers share.

With strength before all I declare, We are nothing, nobody does care, Their struggle I find to be a bore, As a boat leaving a quit harbor.

All I cancelled out, all I dismiss, All begins and ends with fix this, In a middle, ignored to the end, By solace and pity of this trend.

Nothing to defend, as Nice said, Soul is necessary to be dammed, Breaking walls of comfort zones, From those most nowhere goes.

Bolt and fasten soul and pretend, Work for that one day must end, No errors else see in the intent, Too proud to see where we stand. While with that for nothing cares, Tonality as if only this claims, Certain in agrees of adaptability, All utility gains superior validity.

When such order I need to dent, Content with that I must transcend, As that impend, I cannot stand, Part of sham with that pretend.

Here all I figure out and leave, I grieve for all they believe, Revealing a weakness immense, That left I without condolence.

Of continuum to stand in defense, Yet it may come at great expense, Nothing be all that such do give, All for that they live, I outlive.

As this lust comes to I disgust, Choosing thus to out of it bust, As grabbing hands restless try, I say I, on policy such not rely.

When all of you I see through, Something else I needed to do, Needing change, nothing else, All for new hails quickly steles.

I lived with all in their zero effect, Or served to observe an artifact? Within expectation of a nation, Fashioning world by but ration. To but past life heart still lingers, For dead ringers, played out singers, Running back to place of youth, Only to find another is my root.

Coming as reason heart not knows, Running after everything that goes, As race dogs, snatching but a decoy, Little ideals, only this void to avoid.

Here already to be a drifter set, Perhaps not I, when you I meet, Yet every way, astray will go, When yourself you not know.

It couldn't be better, but tipsy, You seemed to want this gypsy, Although I care, I cannot kneel, Pulls me still light of a next hill.

Where was I when I changed way? Here, there, nowhere I wish to stay, Through doors of blindness I pass, Uninterrupted yet it cuts like glass.

Wanting to slip fast, into some past, Yet in whatever not made to last, Heart jump starts, truth outguns, As nothing worthy, easy comes.

Suddenly that is to be, already is, All I wanted is something as this, Yet of the gift greatest I do let go, For in this time it seems not as so. In and out of love not known to be, As if playing hide and seek with me, Love is not for us, expectation I lost, Yet honor yours, my path not crossed.

For drunk, with warmth she drips, Splendor I sip only from your lips, Warning is issued, but I can't wait, Realization of love came too late.

Easy wins she, wanting that's real, That its big deal you make me feel, Once a dreamer blinded by hope, Yet by it alone not made to cope.

I forgotten that for I is intended, Then transcended that not ended, Love is a word and nothing more, Then you made me not so sure.

As only reason why, you declare, What can I say, dream we share, Answer to the question I not ask, Yet indeed, not equal to the task.

All in I needed to scream inside, Without love, losing my mind, When all I care for elsewhere is, To none did belong song this.

Are you sweet or poisonous fix? That mind tricks with blood mix, Spirit leaves that as so endures, In this place that love not cures. Without a clue was my nerve, By all I serve losing my verve, As is premeditated calm I elope, For you seems so out of scope.

Passing without bother, wonder, In control is but authority other, Just tell me once and make it last, Unguarded dreams turn to dust.

Fading are pictures of years past, Dark shadow casts only mistrust, With those I came, I not belong, All right they turned to wrong.

Habit rude has done all it could, Without turning, all they elude, Damage these, I did not please, Without friends, need enemies.

Impossible wish in I does grow, Yet my logic argues, letting go, To coat exchange for true friend, On it for warmth I rather depend.

Heretic calls you an apparition, Work of the devil, its commission, Although I'm liar, I'm the one mad, And you meant what you've said.

And it is good, for I you fight, Strenuous effort to make I right, We always had our little reasons, To breaking God rules by seasons. Someone else all needed to be, Way to ignore boring familiarly, Not looking for fragile themes, Man-made here endless spins.

On night such in bad rather stay, Tired made by a wrong way, As frozen fingers play the blues, From far place awaiting news.

As faith with I here not relates, It confusion commemorates, Trading a style for a lifestyle, Although perfect for a while.

As in this death, I leave a shout, Where all I could turn to doubt, Sever all thought to be clever, As last, allowed to do whatever.

Dream not in my head nor hand, Dream I no longer comprehend, Caught in labyrinth of mirrors, Separating beetles from heroes.

III

Three days after a prayer, a kiss, I only wish leave this in peace, You there, to my answer call, When placed where I must fall.

Out of all I thought to care for, Strangely comes that I adore, Enquiring regard so profound, Raising my head to unbound.

Out casting this anger sublime, Without it would you be mine? Left to wonder what it's about? For this I need find a way out.

Once my stir, appointed a lure, That time not deter, you I prefer, Then from some unknown region, To I comes that is true religion.

You, coming from high above, Now it's was your turn to love, As if in a forth, towering sound, When indeed none are around.

Full of poise, fueled by passion, Dropping on my apprehension, Dignified, words of love to speak, When all offend by being weak.

Unfathomable, outside of it all, Expands unbreakable out of null, By ringing voice, I you awake, I know not what of it to make.

Unparalleled can't be figured out, My equation here cancelling out, Faith mine unwritten, was free, Yet eliminated of you possibility. Made on land as if of only sand, When grand upon I did descend, I can feel with only my eyes, And she in rooms dark disguise.

Knowing I want nothing here, Then you dear, draw yourself near, When I was cracking, out of wit, Then you appear, in love with it.

Challenge, when world is a bore, When I don't know what it's for, When all spins yet ridiculous feels, So swiftly comes only one that is.

There on this floe you intrude, I never knew any this good, Forgive me for wanting more, You walk without touching floor.

Alone, it is but voice in my head, Unaware female it was instead! Earthly I spill but hollow thrill, When all as nothing did feel.

I try to touch, uncovered you, Unaware one as you I not knew, By reflection past, without trust, In all my disgust, in fleeting lust.

My fight, all my feverish spite, You are might sent to set right, When world I cannot give delight, Pleading to comfort I in the night. But fast love I assume you be, Indeed, it turns this is not she, Without time to differentiate, I rate all now without a debate.

Without focus on the moment, I neglect transcendental intent, In this game all seem the same, Then of non-sense, bear blame.

Uprising I lured while stirred, When first from you I heard, In wild distress, in times strange, I seek change, as wind turns page.

When my unsaid word you heard! By such your heart comes stirred, By my bad, strange entangles plot, With a girl reading my thought!

As at all exposed, this shot I fire, Crashes your desire, turned dire, Firing at unknown, a fatal shot, Although you are all I've got.

As the only good save I could, So in love with my solitude, None knew about you and me, Nor to that in silence we agree.

Cry you release, as if I see this, Suddenly falling on her knees, Present in all your vulnerability, Unprepared for my predictability. By egoist you fall to the ground, As possibility destroy the proud, By baggers distress I to up raise, Humbling creeps inside a gaze.

By orientation mine so narrow, As through a barrel comes arrow, Sent for me, going to my marrow, On soul white, red cast a shadow.

That I breathe you here redeem, As into blood stream, you run in, Deep within lost paradise awake, By the testimony you here make.

Of your blood my blood becomes, Through and through me runs, Becoming heat in my heartbeat, We meet, I feel yet not believe it.

I invented slogans they do adore, So tell me no more, I they bore, When all was so easy to discard, Shattered I come by your regard.

Redirecting tides, as nothing ties, Truth to I convince is in your eyes, Ready to depart, when I be ought, Yet not where I previous thought.

You, with permission to my soul, Without you, I go nowhere at all, Famously anonymous, I to seize, Eye not sees, but heart believes.

Deep inside craving revolution, Deep inside, without confusion, Vigor fills a room, life justified, By the presence of you defined.

As your world mine does crack, When to love seeking way back, In veins name chiseling unique, As twins that for one other seek.

White cells with angel exchange, To protect from my mad rage, As lightning I splits, all in I defy, Uncovering the plan of a sky.

All death must experience once, As heaven I came to renounce, To imprint that must be, in me, I not made enough space for thee.

As you disagree, struck by grief, I can but stare in outer disbelief, You I crash for all so ignorant, Into one other we come to melt.

As lightning, splitting I as oak, And I thought I need be a rock, So fast yet with I it had to last, In a burst, a flood, in you bust.

Voice, thunder can dismantle, Now in reaction turns to gentle, To with blood mix, to I transfix, As absolute more then is seeks. You dig dip, through my noise, Assured turns to trebling voice, As I look for way out, we crash, Too fast to stop, in you I smash.

As Fire Bird, by foolish surrender, Upon loves death, a Phoenix enter, As faith, before I could calculate, For love it was still not too late.

Out of fire my sword to convert, With it none I ever meant to hurt, As in absence of truth I but toyed, By my void you I did not avoid.

From that dies, another I did rise, To story in our eyes now reprise, From ashes, rebuilding affection, Bringing of love resurrection.

When here I was about to snap, You come, to bring the roof up, In fear, at once so combined, In it I had many lives to find.

In contraction, expand fraction, Taking my perfect distraction, Replacing craving, with craving, By caring, me you are saving.

You took my world, no matter, And made it into that is better, Here as heaven its secret leaks, Heart seeks deprived of tricks. My heart for this has sought, Taking all my thought caught, Trumpets seize, angels cry, Only for it responsible is I.

As in fever shaking in distress, And my heart leaving in mess, I wish die to again commence, Never did I make so little sense.

By shock left without thought, Only that you claim be ought, By you graced swiftly phased, When I looked for that amazed.

Coming upon your heart tender, Then into a tear comes to render, There I do disappear, for so dear, Stone you speared with a tear.

In but twitch one other to breach, With destiny coming to a clinch, Arrives to me by such rapture, That my very soul did fracture.

To see soul I had, in I imbedded, Stranded for you I so offended, When tears speak, truth crashes, With wonder master whiplashes. As by a false name you I call, Over but a word down you fall, By judgement of all, made cruel, You put the end to such rule.

As I start my rock & roll lips, You'll hush without fingertips, As tongue wiping takes flight, My jaw spread by that I invite.

In despair, weak ideal I do tear, Then redefined comes all so fair, You I for worlds failures blame, Then this wolf you swiftly tame.

As shadows cast a masquerade, All of that, your secret unmade, I would stay in an endless show, If you didn't come to let me know.

Feelings with us toyed, to avoid, As I mixed with that all destroyed, By proposal my lie she believes, Word in confusion mind heaves.

Intension is not that I mention, You know not of manipulation, I pretend to be so unsatisfied, To regret love is here often tied.

In and out of love I not prepare, For that hurricane can't impair, When stranger I need dismiss, Believing all happy, shallow is. By nothingness so unpleased, As easiness not resourceful is, When thought by all so chokes, When hoax I absolutely shocks.

Secret unlocks, ending paradox, knocks that brought little talks, When love becomes abstract, When else I only did distract.

By this foolishness that I harms, Yet such our nature not charms, Addicted to having little fun, With all that to nowhere run.

In doubt all fit, here daunted, When came all I ever wanted, When none here can love any, You wore all I need you to be.

So evident becomes your intent, Drowns weight of all you meant, Trying to find me in this rain, And hide me from the pain.

You loved so simply, too much, Easily I surrender to your touch, When consumed by the essence, In it quivering is our innocence.

Diamonds we throw into mud, Then here, that belongs to God, Not expecting on gem to enroll, Just as so in did stroll, I stole. Translucent through the screens, Not as all in these color schemes, Crystal beauty so open and clear, Yet I steer clear, from sincere.

By this, as world I here smears, Your brilliance into me steers, By such abundance of a wish, That all else comes to diminish.

Taking a cup, raised to the sky, You give reason why I need try, For love this, here paid is prize, Cut by clever, quick to despise.

I had to be best, yet distressed, My golden chance I but passed, You by a gala l ought to receive, Instead, I only could deceive.

To fall in love, was only intend, Yet before you I need to pretend, Between all said and unsaid, You transcend, nothing I can add.

I leave, to rip chains of a snare, Without air, I can't bear, so fair, By joy in your world you speak, By rotten in mine, made weak.

Too proud to apologize, I flee, Made aware of an echo in me, Still pinned by insanity I seek, Too troubled to of it speak. By my rage, asking too much, Craving that created worries such, Too late is to intent now convert, Yet by claim you I wish not hurt.

All strength diminished by pain, On one other, leaving constrain, In her tears sobering breathes, When the story nowhere leads.

I feel her crumble as I went on, Although you are that has won, Finds I horrified, as you arrive, My fear, of miracle I'll deprive.

Subliminal, once she appears, My illusions to you are spears, As unescapable enters the plot, I to you or you to I brought?

As from behind a mask I slide, Wonder possibility did unhide, Beauty yours, I do not recognize, While of pride wearing disguise.

First I hit, then questions asks, Made ready for all in a farce, I try to resist as if I only could, When truth I misunderstood.

Of impression as you arrive, Just another I had to survive, You I bruise now I must lose, When with rest you I confuse. By abuse that can't choose, Yet too much it is to refuse, From you myself I must tear, I leave unsure you are there.

Without amenity in calamity, Thin line separates sanity and insanity, Forever I hold you, in imagination, Always in my quiet contemplation.

All I dismiss as to find that all is, I guess first you I had to as so miss, Is all possible when not a lot? Into it I needed to put thought.

Without knowing where I go, Perhaps only you a way show, I could lie forever here with thee, Child undistracted, by necessity.

Cover blows, for I all to expose, The I better then even I knows, As story that began so long ago, With us will stay even if we go.

Of all this moment did consist, When no longer I need persist, Silence winds, redirect dreams, Here I know how love feels.

When for none I long, nor belong, You are there to prove me wrong, Coming when I least expected, By all you reflected, only affected. Chance passes luster of troubles, In dangerous times all tumbles, Let this not happen to anyone, Let never be done that I've done.

As all I try to spin, you rush in, That you battle, can never win, In this extreme as if threatened, By the powers you are granted.

By this wonder occasion I miss, How dare you know I as well as this? By that I here bonded, daunted, Yet you hunted that soul wanted.

Behind curtain you can't enter, There I hide all that did matter, With who I share loves dream, Yet I can't resist of you stream.

Female side of god, I try to defy, Although you I wish not deny, Although by her need I do kneel, For this is what I wanted to feel.

Fusion, diffusion, love divine, For a million and one lifetime, As body and mind instance tied, Sense and sensibility combined.

Sometimes best all at once came, Easy it was, we wanted the same, And it's so hard for us to part, We're made of but one heart. Against all odds, coming all in, I gave up, by all lost, you I win, All that is mine to but one goes, All my tears and all my wows.

To remains of a dream, redeem, That can hope give to a scream, To wish on my feet, not easy is, not decease that I not please.

As if she knew, else I disappoint, As a storm, join, He did appoint.

Holding for long, here all alone, Then you, feeling as if my own, Overtaken by fear of unknown, I can't conceive, the undertone.

Rhyme above all other, a bridge, Speechless I stood at the ridge, My path you not come to cross, That you propose only on goes.

By blood painted on my soul, Hand of order tall when I fall, To lungs set sail, away all blow, To all I was too young to know.

When you showed, already I run, Looking for place under the sun, Here yet as if not, my love was gone, When skies whisper takes me on.

Running away, too far from then, So genuine, wishing for that I can, Not to fool or leave me unsure, Not alone here asking for more. Thrown off track yet I, you back, Unaware for clouds I here pack, You see, you had to do this once, From here stars are in my plans.

Coming is time, design divine, Of melody poise not only mine, From some top tuning strings, When more then here, only is.

As violin that kills, in streams, And if it not sings, it screams, I know music in your eyes, That nothing could disguise.

As truth I not came to accuse, Barely touches that ease bruise, To soothe and never break me, Soul echoing with loves plea.

By your high note we entwine, To unfreeze depths of time, Nothing I got when spirit caught, Only touched by our thought.

When my struggle I corners, Awareness, untouched by borders, When all I need forget, you I in let, When unsatisfied with all we get.

As stone faces in chains, in doom, Out of illusions smoke, you loom, To a soft tune, give enough room, To let bloom, all ending too soon. As clear as you it was never, Endeavor that rings forever, By all unstained, on I rained, Breath perfection contained.

Agonizing my condition, you see, Tenacious and utter our stupidity, By only you my heart trembles, Here apart from all that on rambles.

Left I without comprehension, Strung to perfection, by tension, Different language you spoke, Different note in I you awoke.

Swiftly mixed to a composition, Of my only one wish, depiction, How swiftly by tune you lure, In it, without time to be unsure.

Intent, beyond any argument, Force of our fragility to indent, As brittle not realize a riddle, Here for too long all we belittle.

All through me, touched by she, So rare is evidence I here see, Then absorbed, in you, I see, You knew me better then me.

For that is we, one heart sees, Prospect this all else did dismiss, When play did offend, you mend, Their wish is no longer demand. Over I, as above water twig shook, That you are here in truth I spook, Breaking granite walls of my ideal, For that you feel, I could feel!

Of heaven and hell, story I tell, As branch wind supple did bend, As it starts to here with fire play, Is caught by it, made to sway.

Shadows shake your white flame, For this only myself I do blame, Coming to me, all to span, As a sun, darkness to overcome.

Wondering what it is all about, Then you, that is missing out, A missing girl, sceptic to please, By creed I to lead into such ease.

Of cold I tremble, I wish run away, You startle night; you know a way, When meek I can't make stick, There you for I comes to seek.

In your rules lived only eminence, When in insanity I find repentance, I not knew as through the blue, You come as a dream, made true. As forever more I leave sore, Not before it touches my core, Before it begun, I see how it ends, Then for other me, she, He sands.

As life lost sense of importance, Those ends, Lord only amends, My blindness beyond not sees, As good as she, world never is!

With more degrees she burns, All other girls to desert turns, By that it tells, else becomes less, I care now but one day express.

Restless on my course, in fever, And you, I from it does deliver, More then all I ever prayed for, World so small such can't store.

I attend that just can't pretend, Yet love I still not understand, Danger is living without you, Life not sworn solace so true.

I stumble on a sweet surrender, I can't ignore fearless endeavor, For long deflated, I can't bounce, Incapable to rotten renounce.

Thought by all to expect worst, All rehearsed, leaves I cursed, Instead, fair to pathetic I do turn, I wish flee scene, from all I yearn. When I moved from one to other, Made certain you I want rather, More then this, heart believes, Your truth, in I forever lives.

Convinced, lies to you not apply, Distractions mount to useless try, In wrong calculation, devastation, Impression is, you are imagination.

Sent to reinvent my conviction, Yet to I depiction is but fiction, Your intension is my redemption, Safe remains that I can't mention.

Broken I, you not wish to dispute, Seeking security, leaves me mute, Hard pressed to fill false pursuit, And you suit for all I can't refute.

Distractive, rebellion you so tame, Left in refrain when at all I take aim, All denial of pride aside can cast, Yet love I can't contest for it is best.

Suddenly you are that matters most, Else but shows of our mistakes cost, As the error I swiftly humbles, When upon you, heart stumbles.

By beauty in it so well hidden, Written in me was all forbidden, Cause commits to I, as you rose, Yet such on I you never impose. On horse wild I want to run on, When out of saddle overthrown, Small steps only balance to keep, When I slip you come I to grip.

Absorbing shock in utter surprise, Genuine enough to paralyze, As my voice trembles, you're near, You all instill, when mad as Lear.

I didn't want to go your way, Yet chemistry ours you lay. That humble is in strength, And so strong in restraint.

Although from love I do flee, It seemed without objectivity, Ashamed, without faith to trust, Too fast I turned all to dust.

Yet without you, nothing I knew, Nor ever subdue, that you can do, Invisible thread you to I here lead, For this I know I should be glad.

Soaking in eternity, it all over me, Though carrying for illusions a fee, Of only sensation your heart sings, Bell rings and all again begins.

You could be refuge that I seek, You may be joint truth, I speak. Voice of a goddess all in I stirs, That I figure not, still endures. Mercy on me, all toward is set, All my joy and all of my regret, You I meet, in undying faith, Mind can't tolerate for it can't rate.

In I you shack, there is no way back, Once you come to cross my track, Better then any I ever knew, Reason for living becomes you.

Legend this swan calls to rectify, Good from bad it could classify, I should have gone back to sleep, And you by it close try to keep.

From dead calm here set free, I not know, answer is you and me, There, at world ends, to enhance, I meet immense, it is so intense.

In haste, in waste that I praise, One as I, no other could so amaze, Realer then real, she is broken, Transparent that in I soaks in.

As my eyes become wide open, I here to speak of unspoken, Of a promise postponed a token, None hear for all here is broken.

By tear, accepting my limitation, My confession is just impression, As angel in my apartment speaks, Dropping love, as stack of bricks. More right then I've ever known, When here I was left on my own, Most explosive, all here declared, By it, caught utterly unprepared.

Although thinking it's impossible, For your terror, I am responsible, By she made liable, on else not rely, They lie, some are worthy of a cry.

You coming to some need attend, To show that commitment meant, Did I wish to melt by how it felt? Do you wish see faith I was dealt?

Stone in I wreck, to a flower plant, That I offend, for I not comprehend, By entrance too vital to funny be, Thought the gap in a wall you flee.

Higher ground planting its seed, Time will take for I to it concede, A part of more so I move, I go, Reality delivers its fatal blow.

I run away, by my rule I not reign, That I let you down in I'll remain, Away, from you I quickly strayed, Until of a cracking sky not afraid.

As you tap my little aquarium, Not to alarm but bring equilibrium, How many times had this course, First we meet with only remorse? Before retracing of love a source, At our worse, to I comes a force, Weak yet strong, knows no wrong, For this I long, to you I belong.

Else is doubt tail set to both sides, All else abides to that us divides, That I thought made me free, Is not to accepts but now only flee.

Yet still I miss calm simplicity, Tribute to love nothing else be, To infinity unchanging still tied, On set Your stride I only relied.

None protected from tricks these, For I all same is, then I you cease, As sense of real you'll provoke, I speak to that can imagine a shock.

Your word on this, made it true, Ends all I pursue, for that you do, Unaware I will live, only believe, All compare with that you give.

Somewhere for heart you aim, By the cries, word did remain, As guitar, to grunge you plunge, So bold playing in this lounge.

I learn by that for I came to cry, Yet not any I here could deny, Now I believe; stranger, don't cry, Maybe we not need a reason why. Let me exceed of why this sigh, You can't accept nor to I deny, By more then words can mention, Intension yours is full of affection.

Love's knowledge, faith assigned, As there is nothing more to find, Your law only book made holy, Out of an allegory take me slowly.

VI

By judgement rash, I owed wrath, She was love, aftermath of a path, I wish not hurt you, on my course, Only with you I'm without remorse.

That will not let itself be known, One another swiftly came to own, To love I come, only to from it run, By my ties, made troublesome.

Yet with none I do such discuss, Forbidden seems this love for us, I'm not upset, for love forms, Apart from all known norms.

In a flash, to one other we crash, Now no longer so quick I dash, Free as thought, through crack, Becoming all that I did lack. My love chaste, comes so fast, Into I it does blast, spell to cast, Now here, as if after a thunder, Left here under, to but wonder.

Dampness dark she did blow, That I was only meant to follow, Instead grand leaving expectation, By intension killing life's imitation.

Wind I ties, to that I well disguise, That you are, too late I realize, Situation single, mind to revise, As none quite like you surprise.

By Libra in me, contradictory, Not truly free are made sorry, Two sides are still attached, When weight yours touched.

Balance opposites not unites, But all in clear view sights, I that must look from distance, I not place all on but instance.

In I deep is conflict to depict, Liberty in your deed I not predict, In I, piled are winds of denial, Better then I you wear my style.

As in opposite way river flows, Yet without you it nowhere goes, Tumbles all that I could impose, Once crashing come your laws. That blow I away, keeping gaze, Days I once praised, you'll erase, As least expected, I do dismiss, For some are so hard to please.

You not wish stand in my way, You speak of a whole new day, Their passion or wit I not feel, When you bind with my will.

Surrounded by her voice am I, I could never explain nor deny, You give, for that I wish live, Not deceive, make you grieve.

Our breath all try to pull apart, Yet you did resemble my heart, Your love stood as iron column, Yet only broken to I feels solemn.

I thought to know that I want, You and I is how it be ought, To cruel rule, we not surrender, This is all I come to remember.

Let me try to give you a smile, For all else was really never I, To find promise in it I walk a mile, Without a number to you dial.

I know love could make us cry, Yet if that was all, let it die, Throw away a fruit after a bite, If only bitter taste it did invite. Foolish it to think you I'd touch, Just as you are, meant so much, My version of life you uphold, As all else fold, you I behold.

To afraid, unmade I all in a raid, Miserable life for you I'd trade, Wicked in we, always disagrees, Then you, to heaven on I release.

Amidst my terror, blissful intent, To right with right complement, Worlds apart, where we start, On the journey of the heart.

I've waited long for loves glory, Then you to translate the story, In you a guide, world redefined, Soul I find, to only love assigned.

Unknown, to my world thrown, Within an orbit I called my own, I disappear, by words you told, With those that none can hold.

You I find amidst lame blame, That all needed make the same, In ways unknown, I need you, Not in the way I but wanted to.

For too long in but a fraction, Pessimist not believes exception, For what did angry understand? That I defend, you can transcend. Resemblance to else proves costly, Anticipating that replicates mostly, It's strange how your devotion, Tries and unties I from commotion.

Borrowing safety of a useless act, From a fact I only to distract, Guilty, for interest in unrest, Hazardous, as those I detest.

I wonder why, yet not apologize, In moment myself I not recognize, On burned, to all I said I yearned, Until to damage done I turned.

Nothing us keeps until this peace, Far ends turn to variance dismiss, Destiny I pursue, reason is you, Found long lost me I once knew.

That life and death do combine, To I assign when I walk the line, Only enough to break my stride, With I side when nothing I hide.

Holy, I've no way to ignore thee! You are all we always had to be, Widened path, despite goodbyes, You are reference that still applies.

Collapsing time to your intension, Effort that points to one direction, If though it's last time, I'd not turn, There is you, making a night burn. As darkness led to deafening hour, That you only come to set on fire, Caress when I am about to expire, Your warmth is without a desire.

Night to day gives, for long alone, As one comes, the other is gone, Managing not to escape the gun, In time so wrong, as so we begun.

When I can swear I not care, As faith becoming of despair, As fame becoming of shame, When killing us was a game.

I wish break the world as glass, Yet it is so hard to by you pass, Pieces collect, you to reinvent, Cutting my skin, soul to mend.

So carelessly free, this was me, This is all most wanted to be, Now sliding on frozen ground, We are allowed but not proud.

On a new track suddenly stuck, By epic screw up, I can't go back, By bashing our ways come about, Else is in my breathless shout.

Without a word, all to define, In other time, we may combine, As right that comes of wrong, Overthrown, when so strong. While here all already is decided, Sides no longer I could've divided, By hurting thee, I also hurt me, Blowing all in name of being free.

Creed, as your heart so pleads, All that hurts indeed not bleeds, As of two here we become one, Just as so, it all was done.

Red in a core, to human I bind, Sanctuary for a moment to find, One I can't find is living inside, Invisible walls of only my mind.

True by all I ever wanted to, Adding color some so new, As to delicate, so elusive I came, Nothing will again be the same.

Built as such, to as so confess, I need no more nor accept less, To show, for I looked for more, Few things are worth living for.

When nothing I needed to be, You came to look upon me, Vacuum I dare, to now share, And there you for it did care.

Lonely not that know themselves, Similar spirits by spell, dwells, Courage yours along I do take, Not to make I into your mistake. I never know this is all I serve, One verve I wanted to deserve, You live, not made to I deceive, You're trust, I need to believe.

By you I knew what I want to, I must find a way, to this undo, With impossible dream, I unite, Bursting with such vigor, might.

With grace I depart to only her, Nothing else needed to occur, Else invitation it's does propose, Yet it never was invitation yours.

(2002)

## Another Kind of Love

By you, through mad storm I go, Though endless darkness I row, Seeking justice that us conveyed, Many songs relayed, few I made.

Loves lyric always is somewhere, Everywhere they same do declare, By my insane, I found your fame, Did I to you, or you for I came?

By melodies carried to uncaught, Though passion yours it brought, About you I'll write songs, Forever wrong, for again longs.

Perhaps by their grail I compel, All they tell wish make you well, Useless for all that else did seek, You I never intended to trick.

To life with secret oath inspire, To please, only I could admire, To leave you I could not afford, Unexplored, by a tune restored.

To explore validity of this heart, Descending to misfortune of art, As artist seeks to all here elude, Runs into someone that is good.

Just when I wanted to outburst, In states many feeling as cursed, As world becomes same all over, There is still you left to discover. I lost that shows all is not the same, Hope remains that comes by shame, All I knew was flowing in a breeze, Then I dismiss that I could miss.

In it you wish I get all that I want, Yet without you I not know what, Not to interfere with that I must, But by lush in rush through crust.

Unheard message of my sentence, Awakes phantoms of resistance, Your passion propels fascination, Ignited, beyond the complication.

By many things, made feverish, By all we still had to accomplish, By you, too big I became a fish, To be caught in mesh they dish.

Hardly changed by word I read, Instead in a way in that it's said, By heart it held, I swore instead, Looking for that in I you embed.

Lost to a world is only I need defy, Perhaps you are only unknown to I, I hope you see, only anger us awakes, And releases offer that all forsakes!

In twisting, shaking, tongue unpinned, Seemingly like a candle in the wind, Looking for way amongst paths many, Closure to go on, yet left is but heneni. As convinced fools only did adore, For they it was as easy as a bore, Yet somewhere deep inside a blue, Joy unknown, where heart is new.

There will be she, without sorrow, Believing with eyes of tomorrow, Waiting patiently, I'll believe, For it was the only way to live.

I'm not coming back, there I stay, Needed was a stranger far away, By your confession I am stolen, When all is foreign you storm in.

From afar faith revealed becomes, Bellow other aspects silently pass, I'll not turn to see that never was, This was how goes, as seed grows.

From nothing I suddenly stem, Still the same I wanted as then, I never wanted to die this way, To from chains free, I do obey.

Memory to attach, none snatch, Far enough as all we can't touch, Born again as by photosynthesis, I enlist to that go further then this.

That all by then could not resolve, Are left here, not ready to evolve, Lost in the fire of our temptation, Lost for this mistrust, in deception. She that holds me, in my waking, And made me not for the taking, Once in time that I did paralyze, You as she come to I surprise.

Maybe, this love not ends up blind, Maybe it was you that again I find, You offer something else I'll feel, And I just can't deny that it is real.

As you, thrown at me, in a matter, Not bad, yet she made me better, You coming as she, to I admire, With undistinguishable this fire.

Maybe it was you, another threw, That never said that I already knew, Silent this time, letting beauty reign, Yet by so I did not you explain.

As a sun, not asks why it exists, Nor she on question this persists, As this now stops, from it I run, You are a sun when sun is gone.

Yours is warmth, easy comfort, By you it comes swiftly restored, I can die and from here vanish, She'll faded color mine replenish.

Since then, ahead I look not, Pointing up is piercing thought, Beneath your warmth I become, To this flower you are the sun. By softness such, pulled to a glow, What you do is all I wish to know, On you I feed, sweet and humble, Knowing that run fast do stubble.

When left alone, into the clear, Just to a prospect yours be near, Maybe it is you, I'll again invite, When I claim right of your sight.

By it I can still take a world cold, You I hold, you wore my gold, There, by silence upon I you call, To enthrall, where fruitful is all.

III

By you, I'll steer from all fleeing, That all have, at a price of being, I instead have nothing to show, Yet possess all I wanted to know.

Hidden as surprise, in disguise, World not made for their eyes, Fancy mine stretched to much, To beneath my skin I again touch.

I'm found here lost without you, And I don't know what I'm to do, So I bag you not let me go, Mourning after all goes to show. Lighting a cigarette, all to dismiss, Crazy, free I miss, I had to release, Yet I can't, as that in love believes, Somehow so easy is to please.

Another I burn to calm concern, By it try decease for that I yearn, For a moment you were all mine, Now I wish but take back time.

I speak less, in thought more, In I looking for that did endure, Unset, lighting withered regret, Yet your miracle out I cannot let.

As this fire I try turn into smoke, Only awoke reasons by that I choke, Human freedom became unruly, In smoke of sensual, ours truly.

Now trying to kill all thought, Too blasé to our fault ever spot, By a fume the ceiling caught, Caught in that be not ought.

Instead to roam, unending size, I this place dries, by such cries, Will devils' contracts all expire? To see that stays, that did aspire.

Better is to for forgiveness grieve, Then these eyes of a desert leave, I wanted to stay, no longer travel, Now that I found you, just marvel. Sea of past none here ever speared, Ignorant for it stood unprepared, Once ready for all that they do, Yet it not prepared me for you.

All corroding is, in our harness, Your voice echoes the emptiness, Emits ancient ruins, a goddess, That my very soul could caress.

As love itself reveals, heart heals, Out of foolish thrills all deals, When everything I've tried, On miracle of you I only relied.

Reaching, with words of love, Though its law seems far above, When I need fleet, amidst obsolete, Absolute offer lives heavens elite.

As an anchor that made me stop, Heavens integrity, reaches a top, All here stated, clear and simple, By occasion creating here a ripple.

Enough is that you truly love me, Although words fade, these still be, By them to us we once did come, To dreamer again by such you run. While next day but contrary staged, Yet your serene is still unchanged, Now of silent seeking advice, That free is only when here it dies.

Ordinary days I now only praise, To by grace replace this haze, In it soul stood in admiration, Beneath layers, little to mention.

Modest I caught, shaking traps, Leaving a landmark as I it taps, Departure for all part not takes, Creation awakes, by that aches.

For pieces of mosaic find place, Where satisfied, in its embrace, I take what you give, by it live, Without it nothing I could give.

By else sick, else here to surpass, Dare until the end, yet it's not us, Invisible is alive, in impulse a rule, All disillusionment meant to cool.

By it grand savior this to defend, My timid honesty to comprehend, Victory last comes that remains, Impossible that few of us gains. Where all deceitful pleasure ends, Reality new begins as she attends, When my fatality, you've entered, Quenched was of this time lantern.

There was she, my trace plutonic, Crashing world by will supersonic, As you speak, sprinkle on I bliss, Honest word I moves, by its kiss.

Heaven intervened, by your deed, On trial disturbed, your word I need, Suddenly all becomes so immense, When all in life past lost its stance.

In it only you remain as token, That for my dream still spoken, I do run away yet only to admit, Crime that by you I did commit.

Here only by sex kept is peace, Notion such you come to decease, Be only this, I made them love me, Yet I want to love, not loved be.

Needing not again think about, Over all that was just in and out, You, beyond life's uncertainty, You come not by me but for me.

Leaving I without correct reply, She tried to color other apply, Prospect unforsaken, awaken, Shaken, by new feeling taken. Here applying rules, they make, That you'll break, turn to fake, I this instance imprudent awake, By it, base of your world I shake.

Of event intent, by this I bend, That you meant I not understand, That I miss has me confuse things, As all that swings, to noise clings.

Cheap intellect heartbeat not start, Ineffective, as illusion I'll discard, Yet here holly indeed wore laws, And in heart two-way traffic flows.

Words of love, dropping intense, Defenseless against this I'm sense, Against this sudden gust I trust, Replacing all thought to lust.

Future price paid, I can't refute, For all I forgot to boot in youth, Long hours now verse constructed, Most is deducted, once reenacted.

Did I reach as if I want to touch? Never as such by all I liked much, By a sip from your lip immersed, Only you distinguish my thirst.

Escape to which I did surrender, Replaced is by love so tender, Of all I let go, you to defend, Better then all that has an end. Interrupted by your dream instead, To it by your hand I once was lead, How our imperfection I do dread? Limit I exceed from inside my bad.

When all borders lost their rating, Beyond I see that still is waiting, To of dream welcome the cause, Where all happens yet none knows.

Sensation, when sensation is gone, To that place unclaimed I do run, Not but a lover I need to discover, But all beyond reason I can get over.

I just had to accept for it is right, Into sight, brought new delight, More then all that is, Heaven send, Instead of a lover, I need a friend.

Being so wrong, made you so right, Come, if not to touch, to but sight, Perhaps vision does so distract, From content of your heart deduct.

So I love as long as we are true, Somewhere there is me and you, I believe as by your honor I must, And by such world you contrast.

## His Law I Wish to Know

As all called real fails to explain, This freedom, without a refrain, None here so well I try to justify, None here for I can as you cry.

No beauty yours could surpass, Nothing could ever be that is us, Still I wonder what is it you do? You're all that sees me through.

By else I must lose you compel, Wanting more of that you tell, She reached, dark bottom deep, She is the one in thought I keep.

While I started wholehearted, Then all thought dear departed, Nothing I was, without your side, Until with cerebral force I collide.

Briefness replace, words divine, And you are all that was mine, Outside a far side, I intertwine, To with rule Yours now align.

Around soul that none do own, No longer known to be alone, It suddenly becomes all clear, Without a way back, from here.

No escape or for it need indeed, One with so bizarre in our creed, I come to terms, solid only suffers, Was this all that heaven offers? As I flip between constant and new, Only you, sees me through the blue, Conveyed by other, simple is ideal, Only is real, your refection I feel.

As sphere splits, you appear fond, I call on breath; particles fade to bond, To reveal beneath, beyond a glaze, Those that never fails to amaze.

Chance wonders, what of it to make, Moving over frames I can't forsake, Brief snare, inevitable only delay, Too much too soon, I lose my way.

II

For all I knew came and went, Nothing of it, anything meant, As in maze I explore so acute, Gulping I refute, I'm not mute.

Appalling in their pursuit, I boot, Then unknown, shows its root, Not so easy is to I by a word loot, Then angel I put in a devils' suit.

As the story into a legend turns, Enthralls, as irresistible enrolls, As one for all, recognizing a fall, Order tall instead leads to a goal. Divine order I wish not rewrite, I was indeed tired of this fight, Yet angel my spite, can't turn, Now it was my time to learn.

As barricades in fear I uphold, My confession well I not told, On heavy thought to be spent, Question that great intent meant.

I was just fooled by all in sight, True might, my doubt despite, Some conflict left in I a fight, Then you, that was so right.

Demanding a route has been, Sharp edges as I need to lean, I turn from them, all they do, Then swiftly I was before you.

So plain, not aided by the eye, Here comes to catch my sigh, Why, by that is invisible in I, You I needed to here deny?

While avoiding all I only trap, Out of a nap, you come to tap, By such dignity raising voice, By affinity for my burst of poise.

At halt, as you jolt utterly stuns, Prickly, uncomfortable out runs, Powerful I'll mistake for forceful, Yet you are not here to I rule. By feeling I bid, you hit ground, Thunder found, crumbles unsound, As by death speared, smeared, I feared all that can be endeared.

Turning victory into this defeat, Reckless prejudice ours you meet, Yet you speak not of it indeed, But of all to that I can commit.

Despite all so witty, made shifty, Here I am, because of this guilty, Goodbye, as truth here I do find, Resembles only cold and unkind.

How I despise in me that liar, Hurting those that I admire, Somewhere we can be happy, You only did ask that I be me.

Dare I say dear; you're not real? While next to you, I need kneel, Trembling by highs, not lows, That trembles not, care not knows.

Of so I confess as I face immense, There, suddenly without defense, You are not allowed to offend, Nor indeed else of I demand.

Not thought up by all those lost, You renounced, my way crossed, Judging not crime of my little way, Nor by silence to it alliance obey. So much more then I explain, Beyond my struggle, you reign, Leaving that amend or pretend, Prolonged, on spent we depend.

In pages, stages riveting portrays, Shifting, sad trails, mortal plays, Turning, swirling are those ends, Need resemblance, not independence.

When fear finds unrest by all it rates, To stubborn, assign of doubt debates, Convinced of calm, then set ablaze, That on but deceit rests all its praise.

By all that with ridicule flaunt, Taunt with that is stupidity blunt, That bore me with their pretense, Life's mystery only sense at my expense.

Best I once thought to getter here, Now all seem stuck in canned fear, Sealed from reality, without wrong, That to all those lost did belong.

When all battles false, you excelled, Pride false that us had propelled, I know not still of any reason new, That could defeat that stood as true.

Conviction, to illusion disallow, As breath unites with all in now, Seeking for essence, then presence, Not just observer in attendance. Letting I to lucid in the air elevate, Tomorrows faith, now you state, I can't relate, perhaps you'll wait, Perhaps for us it's not too late.

By hereafter, to love this sworn, I forever here for its sense morn, Seeking this rose yet left forlorn, That pricks not by its thorn.

Only you could meet me there, Teaching me how I must bear, All the false kings in I unseat, When you take my defeat.

As angel our will not attends, Breathe escapes, by all it represents, As that lives its purpose gives, When all deceives, she believes.

Without you, everything ends, That she demands, us transcends, By pledge of love, in my veins, By the lanes that to else pertains.

Held undercover to end that suffer, Enough is to find that you do offer, On a road that still by it only stands By love that not hurts nor offends.

## As Silence Speaks

As silence speaks instead of indifference, Cuts through instance, selfless essence, For that it conveyed, can't be betrayed, Nor through years can it be unmade.

When silence speaks, heart understands, Embraced by hands that none demands, Glass to you I raise, to a nameless face, To your ways, to such days, to grace.

As silence speaks, by its strength, I am simple left without a breath, Within a blink all in I is content, For I did not invent that all meant.

As silence speaks, guidance I seek, By thinning string pulling weak, When obscure trapped, she reigns, Over all my mistakes, she detains.

As silence speaks, deliberation stood, Reflection expresses misunderstood, Nothing is indeed as it so seemed, Your dream life of sin redeemed.

Strength to defeat by compassion, All living in fraction of my ration, Not learned, but still in our blood, As God the rest finds a little odd.

When the world takes me under, That I came after prefers it rather, Out of frame reveal more then this, Holding keys to that beyond sees. Out of time as relief, else is brief, Dignifying grief of a true belief, As silence speaks state I outgrow, In owe I go, by all that I know.

As the veil from my eyes flies, I see all which so personal is, All else is maybe, she is a must, Sky only speaks of that I trust.

Still living in a song, so strong, Not lead to where I not belong, Beginning and end, to transcend, Faith, weight of soul, by consent.

Alertness sets all but silence ablaze, Time will all in timid trace chase, As silence speaks, quest possessed, For intense, not easily expressed.

When certain of that we want, Or indeed of that we do not, Will stronger, body awakes, By holy insight, all else shakes.

To that as nothing appears, Yet indeed everything conceals, As silence speaks, of our creation, Carried by some pure sensation.

Where I stay, only love can sum, Set to return, yet it urges, come on, Lost is way back yet still I not flee, To be with but awareness and me. When by hazardous I come to burn, As silence speaks, for water I yearn, When I not observe, at the turn, Saved I am by only your concern.

To stillness of a heart preserve, Still synchronizing the verve, Recalling rest, I need not express, That to but mess could confess.

By informal chatting you not live, Yet that do, all made relative, Confusion crushes all in misery, Still gentle remains your mystery.

Beyond complication, to mention, An impression, of true intension, For that I cry, love, acceptance, That sighs over my sentence.

## You Know Me

For those with honor, principle, To receive smack is not simple, Here torn, by all to I sworn, Of such love you come to warn.

My intent to you only so meant, By care, set for disappointment, For false care, leads to despair, By all you declare, I to prepare.

In honesty gentle, that be may, Here taken by only your way, As from a debate you separate, Faith, when I did not hesitate.

My swan song, I can't confront, My ending here you do implant, As poetry, completion I overdue, As with this life it had none to do.

As nature speaks of here our fall, Only latter by true name I'll call, From all so sweet away I do slip, I need play off beat, you to keep.

Here I not need any to love me, Yet none of them are as thee, To oblivion letting else slide, For you slow my reckless stride.

Turning to only that is divine, Charged by your way sublime, Some part I can't do without, Just when all I come to doubt. For those that are as you and I, They never meant to satisfy, Rising distinct above days these, In them nothing is, then all this.

As you show up, as an illusion, Intrusion, or perfect diversion, Confession, love on I to release, That I can't touch, as mad I dismiss.

As if with my sanity, occasion plays, Yet she not untouched remains, By words that strike I as thunder, As my blunder offends a wonder.

Disappointment, you can't hide, To floor crumbling, by cry tied, With pride I side, I can't abide, Yet saved by that you confide.

I never could see you coming, For this, none are as stunning, As whisper to a scream turns, That for your integrity yearns.

I enter by sense none ruled, Yet she is even more assured, Bleaching stand, test you passed, Don't cry, in you now I do trust!

I did not know that your oath, Was only here, it is for us both, Aware I win by that you give, As you start to grieve, I believe. Without a side, without meaning, Contradiction relies on a feeling, By doubting all, I did survive, You of truth I wish not deprive.

With nurturing guidance so true, I feel you my fleeing wish pursue, Heartbeat, echo of dream you be, Two clocks ticking sequentially.

None bend time with you spent, All I ever meant is in your consent, When she said yes, I'm only sure, Resolute and pure is your allure.

As two feet, to one another look, Page ripped out of my only book, Existence of love serves purpose, Mark to in press, none can surpass.

Step too big I come out of balance, Stepping back from true romance, For you are breaking new ground, As you stand I wish run around.

You step with me and not to me, Not to obstruct flow I am we, I carry thee and you I did carry, To a story more extraordinary.

Setting path for great to come, And those that by such become, To restless delivering undone, Yet love I pass, before it began. In my way I not see beyond me, I can't escape being all that I see, All is small, I needed to grow! This only you seem to know.

When alone, as if under my arm, Your charm none I'd let harm, Word you unroll, are my soul, By them when you fall, I fall.

Forgetting mine, or what to say, For today myself I did betray, Breaking through is that you do, Breaking though is for me too.

She not plays a part, she dares, Better then I my style wears, Path fortifies, you spur I to see, Look for all that here could be.

Little is some, more meant none, I got to run from all still undone, Am I cursed, with none I relate, And then you, coming as faith.

Although I take you for granted, You are not the one here stranded, You seemed so easy to figure out, Yet new I by your word did sprout.

Vigor transparent, parallel merit, As if from me this you inherit, Mixing in borders are erased, Raised upon all in I fazed. Distance undone, she engulfs, Verdict yours, dread devolves, All my doubt put up resistance, Between us unclear is distance.

Closer then close by all you do, Yet only that I see, I call true, And I set on some unholy ease, Yet angel this could not please.

In order to with I down here link, Voice stretching across must sink, Without safety net, heart to heart, From start, of one another a part.

Heaven knows that settles scores, All is yours, messenger to I soars, Wonder no more who is in control, Order tall here is rescuing my soul.

III

So resolute, you come so sure, You endure, for you are so pure, Beneath a broken sky to remain, To remember all in silence I gain.

Pulsating above abyss is purpose, Ice breaking beneath my surface, Freeing that in buried cells dwells, She not fails, of impact heart tells. Beyond fraction of my reaction, When I strayed to a distraction, For wicked was easy to explain, Then you I attain, to maintain.

Pleasure here can't last, so I pass, To confess of wonder that is us, With all I disagree, accept she, By she, I come back to me.

I dared world for gentle touch, All is little when came too much, For I, caught here in the middle, Left in a riddle you did kindle.

Abruptly aware of all that I tore, Then by your pledge comes more, As the beginning and the end, Showing that I meant to defend.

As needless becomes scandalous, As of this mess I come to confess, Sensation I here come to attract, Definite in fact, creating impact.

IV

It takes two, so give me space, To embrace presence, I does grace. For all aspired to be so desired, This is audience heart required. All in between, so little meant, That on doubt was only spent, In this circle, none I did trust, Yet all for something do last.

Then all at once, you burst, With first for that I did thirst, As at the height of my unrest, Amit protest, comes that is best.

As tenderness I entire fills, With a look of love I leaves, Escaping triviality of my youth, Once entered all I can't refute.

As your will inside concaves, And to this love here enslaves, Dignified that battled well, By all you tell, I did compel.

In the swell, I thunder bound, Rendered to tender, profound, Now that you I found, For whom I could look around.

Once with that toy and destroy, Now for else my talent I employ, Writer, observer, ends to lance, Virtue of story true, is patience.

Only as with covert I do spar, I see us all for that we are, In a card game faith, I meet, When fixed, one kind I did fit.

Then she, more then their will, That nothing hid in its sleeve, In this moment, I forever live, For something more, you give.

Deranged, somehow not trust, That heaven to us give must, Good can't last, I want to blast, Yet you wanted to see me last.

I never really loved anyone, And then you come, I to stun, Trading a dream as you emerge, You as a surge of my true urge.

From here my journey did start, Never to part from story of a heart, One preference, without tactic, Started problematic, so frantic.

As wrecking ball on I she hails, The only that of my secret tells, I no longer need pick a bone, Once I come upon my own.

Now set to spend all on intent, To find again diary of a saint, Who was this girl, so strange? That with little me did engage. As in this inception, I focus lose, Unacquainted I cannot choose, Yet you knew my true creed, And that door, to that I speed.

By you in me this I come to be, True nothing be, without thee, When nothing we could conceal, For with you I feel, too real.

My Oh my, all according to I, And I didn't even have to try, Proud of decency none consider, And the affection you deliver.

So let all you say, that you do, In this place only speak of you, Life offers moments here few, That do indeed speak so true.

Face to face with that I out last, Combust, for all that be must, When I can't bear that not care, With me you a moment share.

Discrete as such, meant so much, Let me look up that I can't touch, In it all real becomes concealed, So by them it couldn't be killed.

Expectation unrealized, resized, Coming so sudden, unadvised, By all here love is compromised, I need release once materialized. Springing when I least expected, On trajectory none projected, Left to my devices, neglected, I break away once by you elected.

If you win, faith still held plenty, For you as I, not belongs to any, You came, as I they never reign, Miracle I was waiting to attain.

Joys I gain, no word can explain, Without refrain, taking the pain, Although silently I not agreed, To believe, you are one I need.

Bizarre feeling, I'll try to deny, Yet stronger is each time I try, Unbroken still remains a spell, In hell, where many try compel.

As I unearth me, you I sized, Uncontested once disguised, All stated was in this spectacle, Leaving no room for skeptical.

That here I found in translation, Is indeed without negotiation, Beyond ration, an act of faith, Without debate is that can't wait.

All set up so, in it I letting go, To show that I need to know, All false hopes to night elopes, By moment with you, heart copes. When tossed by all those lost, Innocence yours, meant most, On edge of darkness a savior, When all fell out of my favor.

When none made a difference, Metamorphosis to I enhance, Best arrives when at my worst, Blessed when thought cursed.

Without trace, love I misplace, That I saved from disgrace, So lost, I turn away from most, That for I such distance crossed.

Uncovered leaving so essential, Nameless is all your potential, Soft refuge offering undaunted, Such this hard place not wanted.

What I've done, none respected, Flat out for it I come rejected, Yet by all rules they employ, This boy was devoid of all joy.

Then by a secret vote elected, As from faceless I defected, Genuine and noble insult get, Yet on you I just could not bet.

Cruel was always easy to believe, Yet as so me and you can't live, Cruel always wanted more, Cruel is in desolate man's core. Weathers a storm, a new norm, And you are that I is to inform, Poised by unrivaled you breathe, My soul lit with a solemn pled.

Without hope, I could not cope, Then in a moment all you top, When not playing with any, You drop by offering plenty.

Graceful comes that adores, On course, of your love force, I want to keep this love near, Made clear, you hold me dear.

Letting me be that I want to be, For that I've been, forgive me, Absorbing all that makes me, Slaying all from you takes me.

Despite a fact love stranger is, Vital is His that I do dismiss, Can that I miss be back again? By it I sustain, by it only sane.

Now for pardon plea, bag please, As nothing now, tomorrow all is, All it means it not fully reveals, Free to see what best for I still is.

I receive this life for all it gives, Yet by you given again believes, By more then praise, craze erase, Now ghosts in mist I here chaise. Lost case, none the less, it must be, That only as a human I could see, Else I've done, here I am so free, That upset thee, reflects on me.

Only by word mine I do change, To those alone, you are strange, If we cannot to ourselves be true, Nothing else we needed to do.

So close to all here win and lose, By all that I moves, you moves, There is something else to choose, For how could I you ever refuse?

By devil, in haste I do turn away, Weary now becoming of his way, Perhaps someday I could stay, Perhaps then again we be may.

Making me of grandeur aware, Little chat, all by it, I can swear, Too much beauty for I to grasp, Somehow here, made to gasp.

When out of a stir, I came pure, How simply, how swiftly sure, You, time not turns to wrong, You to a song come to belong.

As hope, nameless faith to state, To loves sweet taste encapsulate, Locked from that itself reinvents, All that stands, I understands. Something for I so perfect made, That can't fade nor with any trade, By your devotion I could swear, Such I could not find anywhere.

## Shot in The Dark

When from all I needed to run, Long travelled bullet of my gun, In your left wow, too fast to slow, Yet from there, nowhere I go.

Pulled from a doubt, all defend, Now I desire to witness the end, Scrutinize will mind heart true, Before space it made for so new.

In those tunnels of so concrete, Appears before me so discrete, I needed dismiss all I not miss, Yet in you is my missing peace.

All I had, yet enough it's not, Then before I you Lord brought, In my path, into chaotic math, Revoking all, staffs my wrath.

Too much in my hands is jaded, All I hated, mind still populated, For a fraction of our reaction, That all mistakes set in action.

Set to destroy, once I get a chance, Then she, wrecking my defense, With solders, only taking orders, Then taken beyond those borders.

When world was not my friend, For I came, design more grand, When all else nowhere goes, You to I came to will propose. Here when all must have it now, With silence move, to love allow, Inviting some different faith, To with possibility only relate.

Holy curiosity coming to please, When all else I need to dismiss, With strength to fixed reinvent, As I attend all that you meant.

Of occasion, meet true intension, In it confession, I can't mention, Of impression, I'm an obsession, Such always hid only oppression.

Fool tried to play it down cool, Yet you are too meaningful, Dead man walking, so strong, I can do no more, but wrong.

Cynic, away from you I lean, Treating keen as if obscene, Quick as a drug made us sick, You that meant to treat, I trick.

And you rush in, as if some sin, Yet all of it, already I've seen, By this I thought to be so wise, How it felt I choose to disguise.

Prospect remote all does elude, Somehow me wanted to include, Unaware this other dimension, In it you require my attention. When all seemed as imitation, You mention, true intension, By this, please me try not tease, By that on poor soul you release.

Deemed supreme in I redeem, Existence of another scheme, For here without good use, And you as all I wish not lose.

Dividing from I, weak intension, From you all I just can't mention, One I not turn to small, I feel, As me you came to as so steal.

Unlike fleeing, secret meaning, To only you, I owe this feeling, Voice of truth, not rehearsed, Prosperity this came to I first.

Truth found place from exposure, Heart purified flees the enclosure, Chance awaits or by silent runs, Consumed by that of us becomes.

Some better I, you deserve, Yours was not a verve I serve, Still that she is, before else is, She lives, vital sign to else gives.

Goodbye, only meant someday, And you never stood in my way, Yet my angel for I once did come, Now from a heartbreak hotel gone. As soldier of fortune, I present, Living to cast away your repent, To beyond a fence commence, Where fuels sense, your eminence.

II

Absolute right by accurate attain, I take aim at that is not to blame, Without any investigation, None mention but old obsession.

Angry is pride, need is to defy, In control to decayed rectify, Some proposal too often used, Love so confused, left bruised.

Blinded by hate, blinded by they, I wish not care for that you say, Of love words, I've heard before, Victor glorified, yet I want more.

All those words to I they sing, Yet yours somehow true ring, Unaware, unworthy of your way, Cannot see a difference, anyway.

I shot a silent word, by absurd, That you somehow overheard, As dragon rips by sharp claws, Keeps breath that fire throws. Thinking this is another treason, Yet heart loader is then my reason, In world intellectual, ineffectual, You as this sensation perpetual.

While in a name of our little fun, Such certainly us made undone, I'm guilty, not knowing really, Guilty for making you look silly.

Of truth a voice with I not toys, Yet amidst but distorted noise, Fun I try make by all so bare, For it I never could prepare.

Opportune I to find an excuse, For all we do here so misuse? Shot in the dark, by my own will, Knowing not when to kiss and kill.

Operating system, you confused, Strings we used and by so abused, When close to solemn expression, Cross is intension that I mansion.

Allowed to feel that I wish feel, Yet all my fear craves to appeal, When mortal soul, truth heard, Thinking it could be deterred.

It's always of that wind a fault, Bringing discontent, our revolt, Turning over leaves to find cult, Hiding deep within souls' vault. Life as aged lumber spread fire, On all that was meant to expire, All my troubles you come to ease, You seize that with flees in breeze.

Who offers from somewhere above, To such foolish things splendid love? All we sample, scrapes but surface, Then anguish brings its purpose.

I you believe, by it made to grieve, Your faith I easily did deceive, Fool has to feel it to believe, With this foul play now I live.

Wondering if I can handle this, To He I plea, one wish to please, Integrity shows where I'm to be, When pressure explodes, I see.

Here found, so strangely loud, By all that love not allowed, Knowing no fear, made you hurt, To truth unfamiliar, are so curt.

Then shot in a dark, I through, Just as that I wanted you to do, A tear pure reveals my crime, Out of time is all I hold as mine.

Opposite all here, in their craze, That nothing could appraise, Showing else to amaze a phase, You are only hero of those days. Only if not same, I need explain, Yet you can I always have again, Story yours, is the story mine, Everything you sell for I is divine.

By remote call, still one is goal, When suddenly you became all, I walk on fire, where element tie, Now I live by that can never die.

III

To demise erase, you disperse, With a burst that was here first, To amend live of other expense, By so delicate spreading sense.

To protect passion from a trace, In which all by next we replace, Extraordinary indeed, disguised, Incredible only here is realized.

Some distant space to sense acute, Way shows to frontiers I pursuit, As it breaks from my duty mute, Giving me all I just can't refute.

Failing to notice, from out far, All fading made room for a star, Separated from all, we only glow, There I know that I had to know. None ever went quite as far, To let me know who we are, Voice penetrating takes me home, Secret tome out of heavens dome.

Hidden remains that, which I seek, Harmony to lost wish sneaks a peak, By music enthralled or destroyed, As crystal that its effect employed.

Impact, enormous, sudden I felt, As your implosion comes stealth, Before falls all I can't dismiss, And lot is not as much as this.

By abundance this rare, so fair, Words so distinct come so bare, Without you I'm not here either, You are all I could not consider.

One I not create, in truth declare, By knowing, not going anywhere, It seemed, wonderer blissful is, Such love yours could not please.

You I'll deceive by how I live, Yours is word, I didn't believe, Too hard to trust any but past, Then innocence destroys lust!

Not a tease, that I can please, By kiss of truth part to decease, Suddenly, where I need to be, You are my only true discovery. I don't want to go, without you, Without you all this is untrue, As I ease dropped on wish clear, Heavenly by a tear, to I so near.

By wrong not remember a day, All I can do as you blow me away, By strength of my contradiction, In tacked remains your conviction.

Thought up yet you take me down, That themselves keep are renown, I survive, just before you to fall, Her sympathy or payback, befall!

Time to leave, no longer is real, Rescued is passenger of an ideal, Now only needing this tide find, Slide through a night combined.

Convinced of love, a new start, Coming to tear other plans apart, In no mood to win, others pursue, That are only going to miss me too.

I not know how I'll clean this mess, By loneliness to injury give less, You exist for I not to forget again, I can't escape, nor for it complain.

Notion dismiss, that it easy is, All love this could not dismiss, By all world may say and do, Knowing you are shaking too. Yet beneath it more was meant, Beneath is eagerness, excitement, Taking my false comfort by a tear, I see through fear as you appear.

Turbulent becoming, as my love, I'm certain it comes from above, Don't ask how I know, nor it deny, This was all that once I did try.

Coming as dare, I'll try forsake, Of you, I know not what to make, I refuse to compelled be by thus, Yet privileged by that she does.

Acute awakes vision, worlds tie, Where I was her, and she was I, By condition jaded, I fail to relate, With my intimate passion I debate!

While you concur without a fight, You are sight, beyond my sight, In perception was our deception, Then enters untouchable dimension.

IV

Portraying that else I become, Quite clear is never the outcome, Love by some ache made a bond, By mistake, another I to respond. By your word, deed I survive, Yours is spirit made to I revive, Scripture spilling in those lines, As hidden with I entwines.

Unheard, in strength unmatched, Not staged, leaves I rearranged, Enormous strength you do invest, By it your valor I can't contest.

Infused in my impulsive mess, So I adopt that I can't let pass, To those on other side of a plan, To them tides in reverse did ran.

As all our tragedy, bears neglect, That forever to it backtracked, To reflect that I direct and I take, For mistakes that us here break.

As all songs of misfortune come, All they seek is absolution some, For prior offense all I'd dismiss, By song none this poet did kiss.

All once ignored, now is adored, For your return, I plea to Lord, Becoming else as to you I turn, Your hardship is my only concern.

Your duty to I, is my debt to thee, Damned if I not make you happy, You are me, free span to undone, Without a plan, to nowhere run, Unfulfilled expends, more reveals, The harder it is, the better it feels, Now that you ask me to behave, Now that you ask me to be brave.

Finding ways there to commence, For only we wore truly immense, Long overdone, here I die straight, Only to relate with remains of faith.

You give relief to all my grief, By appearance even if so brief, Heightened that here spots me, That to stand only, bonds me.

Too late sure, you are only pure, Next time I'll be true, I'll endure, After all, will I again find the one, When all comes said and done?

Here all I do is feeling prolong, All in me good, is of you a song, Saving it all in this private spot, It meant what if there you're not?

You're all in I, without a doubt, All in between, I not care about, I understand, who to befriend, Not offend the only I did defend.

If this word be your last, I listen, For I there was no other reason, All I know from here begins again, By ordain I only need to attain. In some moment living so long, That to us did not really belong, I move along, you tell it's wrong, Now careful for what I do long.

You alone know my thought, Then beyond it, you I brought, Colorless, by light made white, Reflecting that escapes my sight.

I choose where search us sends, When it ends, it she transcends, Finding pain by you I amend, You defend all I not understand.

Without right to disregard any, On this step of which are many, There with a whisper reveal, All I ever wanted to feel.

I not knew as my life you enter, Yours is devotion I remember, Life was not about everything, Instead it was about one thing.

Only years' can in stone engrave, You are only that I could save, Someday I'll find, rest was a lie, Only you in me could never die.

That I need convince on I depends, Distressing are your descends, Only me and you, in every hour, Only you over I had such power.

## Only One

After math shows a reason why, Treacherous all is but I did try, When around all burns, break, When around is that I forsake.

My heart trembles not over this, When I know this love over is, When nothing my work betters, When nothing else here matters.

The devil in me, restless I come, By that such seek, this undone, This disorder did not pick me, I just chose with all to disagree.

At times of hunger, anger this, Nothing here is made to please, As imperfection restless lurks, Made ill-fated by all its works.

As those in a market of earthy, Are made to be more worthy, When all feel as nothing to me, You come to only appreciated be.

Possession, without possession, There beyond that I can mention, As you drop, endearingly simple, In all direction travels a ripple.

Enough she is as an ocean spills, And strength weakness conceals, Leaving blue, beyond constraint, By saint, expression mine is faint. So sudden in an instant glows, I seem to know that none knows, As your kiss reaches, still it's in, In printed stays under my skin.

Wonder if she is true, shell undo, By gesture greater then I knew, To silence bow I could not allow, As this voice soul comes to plow.

Enclosed by abundance it reveals, By it all the rest simply disappears, I belong to nothing but this song, Wish no prolong for what you long.

Dismissing pretext of our vibes, That other sensation often bribes, To one whom everything life is, Tomorrow offers release this.

That sound I once ignored, Now is the only I ever adored, Else was meant, else heart felt, As icebergs of regret soul melt.

II

Would it not be so sweet, this treat? If here so many we need not beat, I so used to all that just go away, Then you beside me come to lay.

Yet my mind is already made up, I not stop, yet here I was on top, Failing to notice, in plot caught, The only, meant more then a lot.

In search of such strange chance, Hiding deeper then a glance, You I never knew, yet so true, When all that I saw, I can do.

Yet I not knew that heart misses, Then missing pieces' Lord releases, She becomes a virtue and a sin, Easy I win yet confused I try spin.

With fire I play, then you I burn, All the sudden, I found concern, Place where wind pages did turn, For you are all for that I yearn.

It not means it's a myth, a fable, Just because it sounds incredible, Perhaps I looked for love strange, Then you, jumped off my page.

Cold this world nothing meant, Then you, to my conviction dent, Never knowing, nor you I see, But only that I suspect you'd be.

Here by our confession assessed, Then to the soul undressed, Judgment mine, ludicrous is, Then one heart to other streams. When you come, bleeding love, Setting my sails for oceans above, When to I you try strings a cord, I was ready to cut it with a sword.

Here I duel, I am my own skipper, Yet you're sweeter, you go deeper, I came to all I could call my own, Yet rescue I ignore, then left alone.

With life on stake, I do retaliate, Yet faith was without a debate. Glimpse of infinite I scratched, To much, permanently attached.

Amongst hordes, this countess, With presence I comes to bless, Where all calls went against us, That be must only you do pass.

As truly powerful are not cruel, I not knew your rule is beautiful, Awaits this roar, behind array, As He brought her on my way.

Sensation supreme is your dread, That awakes when I was dead, Alliance not against, instead for, Worthy of the one I could adore.

Voice such someday may rise, Transcending vaults of unwise, Chronic dust, coming to dissolve, Bring I to evolve, by your resolve. As your final glow, traps a storm, In between formats, in truth born, Awaiting, unlike any other form, Of shaded in an unkind uniform.

I should not make even a sound, When for I you hit the ground, By hurting you, I only hurt me, Now agree, all we failed to see.

IV

Its truth all attend, in the end, Now such I need to understand, And freedom I so fought for, Transforms to something more.

For I, you came down, to rectify, Another reason to live apply, Your favor did transmit, I feel, Better then all this, you are real.

Leaving I in its secret pleasure, Leaving that I cannot measure, Not knowing for love I look, As thunder all of me you shook.

I know not, without you to show, That there is nowhere else to go, Struggle ends, as now I follow, You I recognize, path you hollow. In name of that tomorrow brings, New dream to mourning clings, Letting yesterday take with thee, I see that some may one day see.

From another time, a direction, World swirls by its discretion, Craving unites a true intension, In it all we forgot to mention.

I looked to moment's intent, Other time sees what it meant, Today tomorrow makes, go on, Decision was still ours alone.

I lose, all we could've been, Instill that elsewhere we win, Monument is to more then now, If to it we still bow, time but allow.

Waiting for long to be sure, Waiting only made you more, It could only be better then, For same will never be again.

Unpopular is to let you know, It was easy to love you so, Breath speaks of that mystifies, By surprise; is ties that not dies.

Same resolution in I reruns, As another new year comes, As a wish none can diminish, Only lasting when all I finish. As years pass I not give up on us, Only wish each time I rise a glass, Of this day time will teach, Every time when up I reach.

With each day closer to thee, As here slowly I become me, I never needed win you over, You instead me here discover.

V

Wishing I only let you love me, For I was nothing without thee, Where battles are won, I gaze, By that can learn to embrace.

Lead to know of more then this, All the wrong we need not kiss, Death us will die, to love derive, By undoubting query days go by.

If at the end, let it happen today, There is better place for us to play, To bigger then life, I once arrive, Through lifetimes you survive.

Despite me I can't myself free, In it vision of love, immortality, Without end, in moment attend, That I feel but not understand. For the way I always knew, I just had to think about you, There, where two hearts meet, On same side of Scarlett street.

You'll let me try cancel all out, I await that of it comes about, In such eagerness mind stirs, Could time be that us deters?

I didn't want it to be this way, You matter once gone away, I should be saving I for only she, That is somewhere, beyond me.

Life moves us by foolish debate, Time recreate to see if we relate, I wonder what happen then, Where we can be ourselves again.

If I only knew, I would there stop, I would never give you up, Suddenly appearing from blue, Only you, wore always true.

In your bliss I found little peace, As disappearing in denial all is, Reinventing proof, I only served, From this reality well preserved.

## Heaven Made

I needed angel for I to guide, I seek for my blood, for my kind, That here not lets me burn out, Telling me it's I, without doubt.

That battles won with swift attack, By presence lit, my universe black, Packing this eternal intension, Revealing little bits of perfection.

Just when all seems as if done, You come, love again begun, Hello love, you're right on time, As I by you stepping to sublime.

Uniting us to tear the fraction, Mass action turn to distraction, Fashion not overturns reputation, Intension true you need mention.

I never though He'd give a clue, Now devotion this I can't undo, I can break it, if made by me, Yet you here need to disagree.

II

It's hard to find in time of crime, Someone I could've called mine, It is this sad design I blamed, In it found nature my untamed. Messing up such, by too much! Yet touch low to appreciate large, Love, in force of your remorse, By miracle taken off my course.

Tenacious masses commands, Yet truth, desire understands, In shift I drift they not hears, Magic from fixed disappears.

Separate reality I complements, By intensity I they resentments, God in my aid all here outdone, In this new era that has begun.

By bore of that made them sure, For it could be nothing more, Only things that they know, Again and again here to show.

III

To none turns anticipation craze, More do faze then that amaze, I can become just about anyone, Yet to I you span, another plan.

There is not enough opportunity, Who are they all to now tell me? Be what you be, for this love me, Let me be, I had to be true to me.

While bipolar was idea of moral, I became scholar in blue collar, As all here is utterly necessary, By power yours I swear to be.

Nothing once, now belongs to me, From memory, by your kiss I flee, Surviving defeat, you are coming on, Where I go, not where I come from.

Your resolve still I can't forget, Nor will you ever me so let, Needing that can't be defeated, Nor ever indeed as so repeated.

IV

By all here crude, made sure, I need more, then you so pure, Assumed I not need, you indeed, Seed whose I can recognize breed.

In a moment feel with your skin, Clean, I lean on all that's been, Wonder not comes to the supple, That looked for but fun, tumble.

By heavy step from it I walk away, Another I to per sway in this day, Until you came I not had my way, Now it's how I want it, in awe I stay. Taken, fresh from a mad debate, To that no longer need to hesitate, Faith, never late to with it relate, By other I compensate, deviate.

My secret life in else did believe, Beginning to live, I in days' retrieve, All in it said in my soul to embed, That lead turns to be else instead.

Here where I never could slow, Without knowing where I go, Of all they know, I'll be tired, In it love expired, you rewired.

I not tried to be loved, received, In love I no longer believed, Reasons other for that leave, I can't give nor myself deceive.

For you another I needed be, For I was losing me as I flee, You are one I not forsakes, Despite all of my mistakes.

Instead with a kiss I awake, Though as so I you can't take, Soul you shake, upon the spot, I feel in love; it not happens a lot.

Story unusual, prospect remote, I to this girl somehow brought, Extraordinary, you come direct, Me indeed wishing to distract.

As a burst that here came first, To undeserved so unrehearsed, By it hesitate, run and be gone, Before to other damage we done.

...

## Lost in Unknown

Letting it all out, in fearful shout, That with so fragile you even out, Erasing my shriveled, angry brow, Don't collide, they drop anyhow!

As such gentle rule in angel spills, That my need profound fulfills, At least obvious to I she not tells, Counts only when she not compels.

On force that relies, trouble spells, Untouchable I everywhere trails, It's extreme well I not expressed, Silence, joy and sorrow blessed.

I wish not with rest, repeat mistakes, Then thought takes, that I awakes, Another meaning I had to bear, Then beneath found is other layer.

As winters chill, spring wind blows, That cruel winters order overthrows, Back to true belief in time so brief, Bending as a leaf by air of relief.

As you dig in, role new enthralls, Sense sweeter then doubt calls, Love your spreads, it's coming on, She, always more then I summon.

Piercing through all I endorsed, Superior in rank, before I pulsed, Not supremacy or severity illustrate, No reason gives that can infuriate. From love, she abruptly appears, Bigger that from all itself conceals, I've waited for she, I to free, Rescuer now rescued needed be.

Coming as dreary was so stern, And this kitchen begins to burn, With lessons I care not learn, You're an escape that I yearn.

Or price I pay for my deceits? Little of both; heart it commits, There, coming to that risk all, Instead of me, for I, you fall.

Into my deep space penetrate, Spectacle and agony to state, Crashing in, breaking doors, Altering course, as enters force.

And force, her tenderness is, Righteous in cause, she is bliss, To follow, until breath is spent, That is what knowing you meant.

II

This plan we made is sinking, You there when not thinking, Purpose yours is without force, Source that is to set my course. Confidence strange you possess, You speak in voice of a Goddess, You overwhelm, coming as flood, Your word is as that of a God.

Freedom song surrounds me, Where I need not have, but be, As I leave life I used to know, For another I could not forgo.

To road more important lead, Then of those that put I upon it, Showing how it felt to risk all, In trust as you become a goal.

To nowhere it was time to go, That I'll pass all, I not know, Yet by my spirited continuation, Is meet you, of other dimension.

Quiet I leave as you I receive, With something I again believe, I brought with but giant yapp, Echo's a prayer, by that I cope.

In good, disguise is not voiced, That in a surprise, I is to hoist, In this game of hide and seek, I find meek, I hear you speak.

Imminent burst, not rehearsed, You remain that was here first, By sudden gush, against I brush, Felling cracked, as worlds crash. Her in fact, to I so swiftly affect, I care protect amidst neglect, To her secret mine I appoint, Your love I'll try not disappoint.

There an angel I have caught, If I can only say that be ought, Still here as I not deserve you, Perhaps next time, I'll be true.

For this perfection I'll try again, Until then this pain will remain, Cautious, with tongue of mine, Give time, to right word define.

Again poem by all misunderstood, Hunter of words, by which I stood, As book encompasses that it reads, Knows so little of what she needs.

Those I ought to fear, I may endear, And I near, I could just smear, By convenience of all in vicinity, Then you, out of anonymity.

Forgive, bigger them all you be, Forgive for I cannot forgive me, Worse then worst, by same hate, When I could not differentiate.

Where I'll promise to be more, Then a folklore they not adore, Stuck, with all thought as a lot, Yet without you nothing I've got. You got love, breaking through, I can have all, yet I wish for you, To find that is gone, easy not is, Thought of you only I can please.

Slowing me down, she'll come, And I still here, yet already gone, Pushing where I need not be, Eager for that I could not see.

Perception is my only validation, Yet such is only your confession, You, when looking for a way out, Shocked as silence releases a shout.

So far from sin we can't contain, Futile I backward run, it's in vain, None tell me what I should not do, You not spoil a plan, but made it true.

Yet to else I enlist, you I'll release, Still you'll become all I can miss, By all I had to lose, you I confuse, Where all one other falsely accuse.

Rather then relief in your breath, I rebel, not fade in nameless depth, Yet sympathy yours I did so fill, None by but trill I wished to spill.

When peace come, setting I free, Reminiscence for only lazy be, For else I trade your love higher, For desire only bound to expire. To higher ideals drilling holes, When fair outclassed our roles, Loyal to cause of only remorse, Mine was not mine to endorse.

As awaits that all this outdates, Voice that elevates, truth states, Joy not thinks of what it sings, Forever rings, it heaven brings.

If I could pull closer the spheres, Where she is, disappear all fears, In love is this girl, I not know, Indication from a far to show.

Every place for some is a dream, From extreme mine I do redeem, I can't stay yet I not wish to go, Tell me again, for I don't know.

. . .

## Belgrade's Abolition

To destination traveling to alter faith, Seeking to with else for love compensate, Again with foreign customs differentiate, Never was it enough, all I can do is wait.

Growing with all those elements, Without warmth flower fades, bends, Competing with those made so vicious, Suspicious by all here capricious.

Coming to that accept all this shit, So none need do anything about it, Disappointed here is only intension, That killed every other expectation.

Dream of delight is not delight, Seeking for that is out of sight, That is worth is worth no more, Gone are the way that once were.

Without stopping, as on a string, Still on my way to something, Be it as it may, reveal that do stay, Here winners indeed went away.

As I arrive to that was my way, From clouds breaks but one ray, And in it finding all untamed, That one other for all blamed.

By those battles pure we regain, Wondering if it worth the pain, Ready from His duty to resign, Is it I that to nation You assign? As flash in eternity, in this theme, As forever may seem, I to redeem, From top with burden of certainty, That needed bring us back to He.

Second half kick with other track, Never do I call this a comeback, All thought this already is decided, Yet other solution in sleeve hided.

Wrestling with so hard to explain, I don't need to be that kid again, Until memory past stops being dear, By other dream this did disappear.

Come closer, with your eyes see, How to desolate all the same is, All in their little paradox living, In thought that all are forgiven.

This wild town, my soul worn, So I not morn, heart it held thorn, Without man, here creatures roam, And I thought I was coming home.

By that once could confess of less, Now gone is that us needs to bless, How every and each wishes it'd be, Yet lately, little is according to He.

Not sure what my people become, Nor that this once I came from, One mistake replaces the other, Escaping with suitable blunder. Lead to weary intent befriend, Into this place without repent, Where all breaks, else forsakes, To this mess, my heart I takes.

All well-rehearsed, look to burst, Yet you wore that arrived first, Soul experiences social affinity, To discover, I bear in anonymity.

I tried run but it's not far enough, Wrong crowd, too easy to rebuff, Show ended on which we depend, All that still do stand, only offend.

By repent, still here paying rent, Fate had to wait by false sacrament, Not locking up as costs are due, Next time I promise to be true.

I lose as I must, brush off dust, Learn to adjust, to that can't last, To all stubborn night must stage, Where punished come to engage.

Now pay for all I thought I may, Trying find a way back to a day, You're only song, for that I long, Right to make up for all wrong.

Disaster of it made, reason smug, A hero wishes to make of a thug, Left without privilege of their lies, To love long gone, I bid goodbye. Of restless uncertainty here made, In inconsiderate impatience fade, All wrong they still do persuade, To where unhappy are but made.

Needing triple, then life so simple, Without finance, dependent people, Endless injustice all now allowed, To situation bound, itself rewound.

Nothing by its own trait to bend, Inherently good or bad to the end, I attend that just wicked is trend, But one occasion to complement.

Atop tragedy some wrong beset, Dependent, regret none do forget, Burden of misunderstood, strange, I choose that screams for change.

Dream that our grandparents be, To make another country for we, Now guilty I watch, all that bleed, Here pled, yet without true creed.

I remain here with that heaves, Then only emptiness some leaves, Stuck in time to such little things, Waiting for that tomorrow brings.

Here that so well only ill defined, By evidence other sentence assign, Pieces detached, try and arrange, Beneath an icon, written change. Did we begin to lie; sin christen? When though God seized to listen? Then I to importance some discuss, That needed to redeem some class.

By that ask else as He nothing tells, All that to such counts I not compels, For wicked seems still the trend, That occasion does complement.

Massive attack, they've endured, Outside intentions that satisfy fooled, I can't let pass, sublime was once mine, Yet unaware, I can't turn back time.

Far beyond all in my discontent, Wars here generations had spent, In false image, growing so proud, By loud, all comes to be allowed.

By hollow all captivated is sound, On all sides beset, here I'm found, Good no more we complement, Borrowed we spent all, on repent.

I know not any that such satisfy, I bid it goodbye, useless is to try, This false order only to maintain, Hunted by that prowl for their gain.

In a world that easily cancels out, Without sensibility, all is doubt, All true intent never is revealed, By blood of its people, in sealed. For long knows nothing more, Then unending filth of the war, Starting to look on feet unsure, As old mother exhausted, sore.

II

Made to accept faith, mad deal, A baffling maze seems unreal, To this I not long do belong, Now it is time to be so strong.

Once, your heaven I left behind, For that here I will never find, Someone is needed that led, And here walk amongst the mad.

Of false ambition, a revolution, And of all else a prosecution, To this pain severe, offer hand, As temper cruel takes command.

Choices that we need chaise, All eyes are on faraway place, Along with some in they a rage, An empty stare, lure to engage.

Staggering with they to the edge, Quickly found on devil's stage, Invisible, spiritual was intent, Smile to find, an accomplishment. Replaced by faith on table sealed, Fear unrevealed, nor concealed, Relating to cost offered by dare, Asking how does this compare?!

United in word by once so good, That love yours for this did elude, This is where I was running to, This instead, was that I call true.

Move to a still, by nostalgias gaze, All worthy of praise they did erase, Belgrade as hope stranded by walls, Still stands to endure all human falls.

Now but parody of one in my youth, Only seeking yet without the truth, Great expectation leaves no trace, Old face quietly looks at our disgrace.

Another breath hints that does last, Yet by freedom caught in the past, All seems as story of another man, For that was lost seemed better then.

As I ricochet from a crowd display, By pest of stress, living in delay, On the run, away from oblivious, By all trivial made into serious.

Now all is made of what they got, But a part of some frenzied plot, None know their place, all is adrift, Anger as gift from routine does lift. Without thought, catching faces, Whose heart obvious embraces, Does but memory us here strand? Sentiment lost of that was grand.

Gag, barriers of ought to transcend, Ignorant if some it comes to offend, I can separate, this I rarely attend, But not indeed from that it meant.

By regret met if this I try to forget, With I, this world as if to reinvent, When I offend all that stood grand, Promoting seemingly boring trend.

All odd, black sheep as ideal stood, In my Jerusalem, to walk conclude, Through extreme, of you I not let go, Their fake glow I too well know.

Of no value is life they are to fill, For here nothing indeed is real, When confused, guns do rattle, None seem to refuse such battle.

While pigs roam, sitting in filth, Appalled by talent bound to wilt, As bruise that had nothing to lose, Obtuse lives only by their abuse.

Politics that their lives steal, Left them here wasted to feel, I can't recognize, still my town, Torn yet by heart once renown. That once we mocked, us bleach, Now under siege by such kitsch, As in this ditch I look for saved, That all this could've escaped.

It's too late, all here does sway, Encircled as raven does its pray, Seeking, hidden from such trend, Respect is least that I do demand.

That world manage to dismiss, On site terrible eyes not freeze, Unworthy of greatness we had, Something instead of being dead.

By culture so genuine in feeling, Becomes blamed for ill dealing, As hostilities substitute hearing, They are just as I, disappearing.

I remember that place, be sure, Only for that it was once before, As if it once existed, just for me, And now no more it needs be.

Places where we used to play, Parted, here now deserted lay, This used to be my playground, I have been seeking it all around.

It is here no more, yet I not yield, I will again find that lost field, I tried to replace all I can't repair, For you I did search everywhere. Cultural breakdown, does offend, That only by you, I do transcend, Here dead smells of melancholy, Yet my dream, angel made holly.

Where nothing sacred is, in a spin, In place devoid of any discipline, Graves of that for freedom fought, Brought to that ought have it not!

Feeling lives are spent in vain, Clear path made, turned to stain, Idols easily replaced by menace, Dominance is without repentance.

Without respect for its teachers, Arrogance enhanced its features, Meant to be but morons smashed, Bashers from everywhere lashed.

In this chaos, aggressive to flee, Here nothing absolute could be, Converted to a part that can't be, None here lives according to He.

In their self-righteousness, pride, Made by foreign to now coincide, In their rebellion, sloth but lays, In their ways all is but a phase.

None do that they're asked to, Wanting not to be more, or do, By time all I tell of which sure, Hard is to through day endure. Past runs so deep taking all praise, Warrior ways in veins since heydays, For generations pricked by conflict, Else to evict, this is all they depict.

Excess all possess, heavy do sink, Best, of ages past still only speak, Sing the blues, bound to lose, Yet those are yesterday's news.

In the end I never wanted go back, To else wreck for all they do lack, Push to ravine, tragedy to enhance, Condemn race, its fault none face.

Here too many are that preach, I'd listen if something they teach, Monotonous is freedoms speech, All for none, dig one other a ditch.

All despised is only identified, No matter how hard we tried, All offend by ways they pretend, Made to understand, none stand.

Nothingness deceives, it grieves, If you wish to know how it feels, That to rules theirs cannot abide, Hide as pride had no other side.

In this corruption, why even try, Even of basic right you they deny, Screwed by those made affected, Defected, by the world rejected. All shags, drinks once it awakes, That life for while easier makes, Surrounding vibe does release, That none but fools can please.

Ill in unease spare me of nasty, Them that hurt by their honesty, No merit here was apparent, Meant to divert is here inherent.

While I still look for unbroken, That here never comes spoken, Trace of yesterday leaves token, Tomorrows all await a knock in.

If not forward, moving in rewind, Too much time with it combined, Punished, star on arm embroidered, For all that could have been avoided!

Squeezed against a barbed fence, Volant in us to awake but sense, Who did mind, to us now unbind, When no other here I can find.

Tested in mad impulse so tense, Ready to bolt to another offense, Shameless that became, much gain, Primitives all quickly need attain.

Souls are here put on auction, For useless seems any precaution, Fading world creeping in my lungs, To danger no stranger, in rags. I not love them as I once used to, By you, the world became untrue, As that from you I read, is creed, Before us clears, by it I've agreed.

My defeat, heaven not allowed, In retreat, my love was not found, It was never enough, now I see, Enough was She that unfazed be.

So don't call this but a comeback, Now in check, by nothing I luck, Found on page with those in cage, Set is stage to engage their rage.

Not children, yet craving sanction, Awaking appetite for destruction, On lines with skeptic and unkind, To remains of God again try find.

When a trend only does offend, Grand became that withstand, By will spotting, another end, On nothing but you, I depend.

Dropped into a furious design, That to wisest, sky does assign, Because what this place teaches, No other in ten lifetimes reaches.

By you, futilities I survive glitch, All I'll overcome without a stitch, By other time made, it meant most, Moving through this as if a ghost. By such none could approach, In ear a roach, rides in couch, Pathetic bunch turns to grunge, New generation, to site sponge.

Where I go, pompous is a heart, That'll hate you from the start, Going to where all is subsided, For everything is already decided.

Yet by such estimate, incorrect, Wrong made right and so erect, Life not turns the way I thought, Impossible seems that be ought.

This dullness none now charms, From a tower, shout none alarms, Most seeking for position tough, Of games and bread never enough.

Leaches overwhelm this sloth, Eating at a spot bound to rot, Waiting for beast to fall asleep, Out cave creep yet struck deep.

Useless, in third division stick, Useless that a crowd does seek, Grabbing hands, else did axe, Now in grinding, none relax.

Where taken is that was mine, Not obliged to serve, just whine, Survive on some bits we find, On scrap that else left behind. Nothing touches all here faint, Survival over all applies paint, And if horrid picture of it is, That itself needed to decease.

Spreads, pretends that do fall, Releasing all without control, All criticized, react to reenact, That on but corrupt lives fact.

Shrinks outside, to a capsule, Whose effect I does not rule, Its use us only did deceive, Its cause unwell made us be.

Crucial becomes undersized, And all trivial so dramatized, All here cracks, face old folds, Never sure what truth holds.

V

As bombing leaves but longing, To lawlessness just belonging, World outside, unknown to us, Enclosed here without compass.

In it project confidence instinct, As strength, fear on else inflict, They will find excuse that kills, Yet only God knows who guilty is. War that but madness revives, Mostly unlucky here survives, True heroes not to find alive, To on victory parade arrive.

For sake of unafraid, all avenge, Caught on this stage meant rage, Next page needs wait to relate, Untamed all hate, it was too late.

Too late to turn the other chick, It only resembles that is week, Disappear or be made to agree, In but deadly rivalry united be.

Here else they needed not try, All to deny and on false rely, Neglecting facts, then compile, Of all denial, finds guilty smile.

All of anticipation here denied, To anxiety ennui all confined, On illusions I do come to feed, Once just as them I did bleed.

Solid stood that nothing is good, It not feels like it could, or should, Of past a token, left most broken, Madness all ration outspoken.

All to trash, without concern, Yet expected better in return, To nothing commit in defeat, Thought it all turns to but shit. Damaged dangerous to install, That do nothing yet expect all, When the wild here do come, The mild for life will only run.

That from this ruble revived, That every reign mad survived, Face of disgrace, tired gaze, That of many wars left a trace.

For word that you may invest, None any longer impressed, All proposed, they try bend, Losing myself if not different.

For here all the scum still stays, And good across borders strays, Too much of all, best on pressed, The rest looked as if possessed.

Once here that anything meant, Now all here was but for rent, Nature, religion they rearrange, According to that plays on stage.

Bask yet still that I forgot to ask, Wearing that was but this mask, Free cannot be told how to live, Free as curse be, obligation flee.

As all engaged, all rearranged, Yet intensions so little changed, Quickly good old ways obstruct, Looking for a handout, in fact. As this excess along all heaves, Without a measure all leaves, Culture of noise with us toys, Rejoice in a voice, without poise.

Here where everything goes, Yet none anything truly knows, As manipulators are all around, Yet this is not my holly ground.

To all some felt they had right, Begin to infect all in my sight, They all here wanted to reign, Without You, I'd go insane.

In some filthy center of a crater, Required a mad commentator, On a trapeze stood a narrator, None here was saved for later.

In their fall, I've tried to tell all, Not tumble but humble small, Chance to but keep on file, And not sense resembles vile.

Our reality, depiction of fiction, My truth lived in contradiction, None here will let me happy be, All my joy they'll turn to misery.

To no more then mess confess, By all information we process, Is this will to us somehow dealt, Or did more reflect how I felt? From distance all different appears, That heart endears no longer is, As these city walls whisper again, Remember me only as I was then.

In nameless town may we meet again, Will our claim to then still remain? As all that once meant I watch fade, Maybe only you the same stayed.

. . .

## Untangled

This screw up, I'd never top, For this an angel to I brought, Convinced, such I'd deceased, Had I not known, He did exist.

You are not for that I've done, But for part that is yet to come, By you murder I already commit, Before with all of them I do meet.

By no talent would I avoid it, be sure, Nor could a wing on its own sore, Instead, I wish in His team enlist, Here aware of that was a beast.

It will test, bring all I so detest, Without rest, as on it so pressed, Yet just a man in nightmare this, Where never lived that is peace.

Cheated by events, here to all revise, For nothing can you match in size, On such things I you wish not spend, Not to them reinvent, but such end.

I'll take all for what it is worth, What I crave not provides Earth, I found what I was looking for, Here for me there is nothing more.

Fairytale on flip side of a nightmare lies, My dream is not here, as heart unties, Monsters in my bed wore still undead, They to mad away from you I lead. You to discover, beneath my cover, Not intended to be just some lover, Stretching to extend beyond all I know, Yet I cannot move on before I let go.

Never again will I same propose, As that stops, in reverse only goes, All the repetitiveness now forsakes, That of nothing, something makes.

Back to a dream I sneak, away slip, There, without mention you I keep, As to me only known comes resort, That without anger only can retort.

As trumpet sounds to sense acute, And all but your word leaves mute, Sound from a distance unbound, With none around, me you found.

Mixing with none that did expire, You are the blind side of my desire, There are so few that ring so true, All you give blows a way through.

That I must, only in you can trust, Holding I above all that can't last, By gust blown to room warm, When all here is left I scorn.

Where word stood so concrete, Standing against all in my defeat, To other ideal, link I do attain, Now vital is to think again. My stranded breath to unfreeze, It grieves, from it seeking release, By this rebirth you do unearth, To answer what we are worth.

By such tension, here remade, Expanded to I accommodate, By coming of regret, you I met, That all I thought surely offset.

Does all to a moment belong? Losing all, I wish to prolong, And loss that I would amend, Then my grief you did attend.

My agony and all that I adore, Smothered by infinitely more, Thousand times more then this, Now pain only passing feels.

Magnified is all as you impose, To all our little conflicts blows, None as she cares, nor so bares, Scares and dares, none compares.

I'll come to care for everyone, Yet mystery remains only one, When I wish die for my truth, Overturned was sense of worth.

That softly kills comes from Lord, In your breast He was stored, Altering tides of a dying sun, For us revealing another plan. World separate from that we be, It not described you and me, When with all out of concord, Foolish ideas I cannot afford.

Anxious flies with but breeze, Then you come to trigger ease, Our way not dry out your tears, And my life is sum of your fears.

Knowing that just little better is, Situation this easy will dismiss, Knowing better them decay, In which many lose their way.

Singing to stars that remain, Else I need no longer explain, Seeking your soft, fatal kiss, That drops me on my knees.

Virtues I once loved are gone, As pressure mounts, verses come, Can I of this world break a spell, Any compel as of you I do tell?

As to her story mine does fly, On something else here to rely, How you fight, grand defend, Those that just not understand.

Overtaken by that on goes, By that no one here knows, On those roads of tomorrow, Signs are left I had to follow. The map to a sky she has got, On it we resemble but a spot, To uncharted, yet it be ought, By a moment eternal caught.

As man with angel paths cross, Seeking a course of no remorse, Occasion that is something else, I failed yet it endlessly compels.

Eyes reflecting more then mine, In distance definite you define, Making this dream girl disappear, Just before I do too, into the clear.

On the best parts I had to stop, Now all gone I wish to make up, And heart longs for all it wrongs, For not all to a moment belongs.

Made to miss that here we lost, Once nothing, now meant most, In time defined, in instance ignored, Postponed to I becomes adored.

Only you in us, so foolishly trusts, Finding key that I out of I busts, She is my force, she is my mass, Magnet operating my compass.

Only we, in but a moment be, Expends to an echo of eternity, Time entangles all, but not you, By you I know what is true. As all turns to else, lose sense, You are my last line of defense, When all becomes dangerous, When none else, we had us.

Alert from a top, I can't give up, Above all things us may trap, To touch untouched, blissed, Kissed a way I was not kissed.

Π

As Indila, in Dernière Danse, I need slay my false romance, Here to learn, dream I did rule, Turned into a nightmare cruel.

Live in me, as rest but interfere, Constant craving redeems a fear, Only one thing that makes me free, Here I be to have or have to be?

Wanting more then all I do own, When validated by the unknown, Beyond all in their selfish intension, I only wish write of your confession.

As before eternity I lose my breath, Though life I fear, it is full of death, Approaching is that I not believe in, Living with that cannot be forgiven. Design in my head I can't defend, It nothing meant, else I do attend, Sinking in the end, again I start, Without an image close to a heart.

That child yearns, I not concerns, The world so masterfully turns, What of expectation did suffice? For this, angel once I did sacrifice.

So unclear by lies of our lives, What nonsense such drives? As all tries to by their fact act, Purpose ours you did destruct.

Without head, to nowhere I run, Already gone when damage is done, For my mind from this departed, For land of the broken hearted.

Into same song of deceit, hurt, I through myself into this dirt, Reviled is string of molded event, Unrestrained last yet nothing meant.

As anticipation turns to disgust, In you distrust, by wrong I must, As water passing under a bridge, You stud aside, on I not infringe.

With too many I need not meet, Illusion was a treat of my defeat, Submerged as fish toothless, fair, Nothing again you did declare. Stay away, this I hope you may, Until they no longer per sway, As by this power we do obey, Aware all was a matter gray.

In thought now to you I belong, You're there when all is wrong, For you I long, only you adore, Yet before is raw that made us sore.

You I'd replace, with Earthy one, Yet I can't, all here comes undone, All half true, all but so believed, Truth to us here is not revealed.

I divide as river wild overflows, Piled mud from bellow up throws, So virtuous be, never fear they, And all they think they may.

Given to one love that overwhelms, It helms expand to heavens realms, To explain who we are, I'm made, And how degrade all that strayed.

No more then her I now leading, Feeling against all this ill dealing, As they horrified, what a gap, That I indeed could never trap.

Belonging to none in a fracture, For I now belong to the rapture, For you to be that I not before be, As in me is only your memory. With all on line, I couldn't peace, I'll dismiss, the only I could miss, Now possibility is the only creed, Soul does feed, only your deed.

Recognizing this coincidence, Of it make sense, it is essence, In my future or past she lives, Sense relieves, in me believes.

Above all jump in this dump, That us did stamp and cramp, Trembling truth comes spoken, That once your heart broken.

By drunken love I've been spent, Each day set to something different, Now it's time for that I do mean, For that indeed we've not been.

The only in that I trust must, For you are one that did last, By heaven certified was mine, Drawing to prior, bottom line.

III

Letting it be, to this will enroll, Though unsure I'll survive all, Coming only for you yearns, As else so easily overturns. Full parting, full reunion required, Desired, universes deed attired, She, completely uninvited, Some lost dream again ignited.

You not came to conquer any, Coming from a land of plenty, Foundation yours in I in sown, By it lamb to sheep not grown.

All my unrest invited a guest, Human, in times hard pressed, Life difficult, I'm not sure why, On another only meant to rely.

To revolutions in mind I lean, Maybe all the rest is but a sin? Away from many times retold, You become a unique reward.

By her word, love I do allow, Field you plow, head I'll bow, Superior here I had to pursue, Love as I never before knew.

Letting her religion come to me, When I start to walk to thee, Recollection of love, eminence, Excruciating teaches acceptance.

Unaware for beyond I'm bound, Found I, craving not to be found, All of I despite as if rehearsed, As fireworks in I you dispersed. All I anticipate, could not wait, For those that cannot keep trait, At limit we meet, without a doubt, On I to lay this breathless shout.

As volcano burst from your mouth, That fire had not, never burn out, Inside I to bust, for us it is a must, We are the ones life to love entrust.

Nothing else is, or else is less, Then mystic this nothingness, Grief ensures no alertness true, Inspired beyond all I ever knew.

With them there is no argument, In face of it, wrong none defend, In between caring and careless, My silence, presence will confess.

Where I come to but listen, To treason behind a season, This quiet dream none steals, As space some new unveils.

Between reality and a dream, Once I came upon a stream, I ran to days, all of them lied, Yet to you still strangely tied.

Someday I may come to see, Free enough to again agree, A friend to all complement, Without moment of lament. Remaining closest to a heart, I'll try to equate by this art, A poet discontent to outrank, Leave not excuse for a drunk.

Instead sharpened by refrain, Not to repeat that fault again, I pushed right up to the sun, To find it is not for everyone.

Gathered that time not undone, All I've done to one has come, There I'll never lose you again, There not cough by refrain.

IV

Fear, by sorrow I had to elude, By it I missed all that is good, Pray that I not frightened be, On a path leading to eternity.

In it your presence, I owned, As if some word postponed, There was no death for some, By what I am yet to become.

Proof of He, still lives in me, With she I could not disagree, In time I'll die with a glee, Just to see what we could be. Showing me what meant care, Before I so gentle and fair, Without you, nothing is true, So for a glimpse I thank you.

Is path too long for one thing? Certain too short for to all cling, All the strings we cannot hold, If there again for that was told?

She does touch, she did it all, Enthralled by it all I do stall, By all it gives, so free it lives, In time, another I to please.

She speaks with but this kiss, That I from all is to release, Amidst steal, heavens spell, Only you tell, that I compel.

By that can't compare, aware, Left me here within a stare, To only by that I can swear, Become that indeed is so rear.

You, I traded for old longing, That to lost only is belonging, Setting rules, they breached, By you, all cuts come stitched.

Yet to less I couldn't confess, Once untangled from a mess, By that she does, I come to be, By she that echoes in eternity. Shifting tides, more then pain, By ache crossing out the plain, Steer tear, terrified by mistrust, To that in only you can trust.

When in circle lame all remain, When pain song cannot tame, By right, wrong, you came along, For those that to none belong.

You are only that concurs me, By only your eyes I come to see, Insane, yet I thought to be true, We not know that we say or do.

You'll tame from all their fame, That all here can put to shame. Strangers to ourselves, not tear, Only by you I shell find to care.

Madness I did seek, you predict, By little, big catastrophe restrict, As if an accident she came then, Thought to only wreck my plan.

Yet only your song, stood strong, Amidst all that was so wrong, As the melody, that I still calls, From this life so full of holes.

Considered by all to be a trap, You created I that not gives up, I had to make it back to you, You that before all this I knew. When closing doors to known, In this game not their pawn, They can move, over you arch, Once untouchable I did touch.

When thought all good has past, Comes the only made to last, Not wrong, moment to prolong, Still living by all for that I long.

Illusion I had to dismiss, decease, Now given else that I could miss, Greatness its secret not gives, All good, never quite so easy is.

There she leaves me breathless, Quick confess that wrong assess, Now I'm thinking if I would, If I should do all that I could?

## We Are Still Here

By disconnecting only one link, The chain of events with it sink, That special felt is without end, In it you stand, all to transcend.

Fact made once we combine, Any other side will undermine, From all that here I have seen, Running to better that has been.

Fleeing to my dream unattended, Promise land, other I demanded, Never thought else could matter, Now different I, scene did enter.

In it I commence, grow immense, Surrounded by glance of your sense, For how long will fear worry me? By sorrow some doubt that is we?

In their eyes all dies, that so sway, That from its reflection looks away, Puzzling design love indeed finds, Eyes of another, I to truth guides.

No one here more essential is, Stirring swiftly, simply, to peace, Something is that all this beats, That in but couple of words fits.

Hunter of the spirit, smarter is, Awaiting a chance, that believes, In another maze way she leaves, Chasing clues, certainty deceives. Beyond surrounding convention, By such heart, other dimension, Better then I, you wear my fashion, In surprise such, all I fail to mention.

When all fails, real dares to stand, Sense apprehend, that none bend, Only here meaning I'll assign, To how it feels when you wore mine.

By it revolutionary in I evoked, When amongst giants I walked, So gracious, extensive and easy, Strong, when strong forbidden be.

Plucking fruits from heavens tree, Keeping true that in fact are we, My word, this gentle soul calls, Ripe on its own from a tree falls.

Until so sweat, dried by the sun, In uprising this grow or be done, If I not do well to will implement, Another life to practice sacrament.

Truth I somehow once did fumble, That ought to make us humble, For those in it bitter and green, Hard remain that I once been.

To bitter taste of world bleach, In my hand, yet out of reach, Taking notion of false security, Breaking resistance of immunity. Of part some I just can't let go, Part in which you loved me so, Once you came my way, It was the only that be may.

By gratitude for privilege brief, Nothing I'll remember with grief, By me, forever glory this shell live, By that you give, I only can live.

Falling on this path where I play, Familiar in some lucid way, Setting inside, your holy grace, Transforming space, you amaze.

How was I supposed to know? Not accustomed to be surprised so, Utterly unexpected, undeserved, Now by your echo, eternal lured.

Thinking assistance, I not demand, I never looked to with any blend, Brief was here all relief, I offend, You only as so mend, not spend.

As nothing can constant remain, Nothing thus real does sustain, Not a sky, nor earth us can heal, All here steer other face to reveal.

Still here with all, in between, A chance to find fields of green, Hiding innocence, angel's soul, That made else trivial, after all. Leaves aging fade to color true, Other side awaits that is still you, Doing all told that I now ought, Truth told, a blessing brought.

White cracks still absorb I, Less and less I understand why, Heart you held, may be gone, Once all's this is said and done.

Obligation to how I feel, I stride, Watching a sky slowly move by, Dimensions expending to repair, This despair us did not prepare.

Taking this sentence that I bear, That I had enough wit to declare, As ripe peach splits, to secret links, As all else sinks, by it heart drinks.

Following little piece of the sky, For which I die, on which I rely, Sculpture to that I stare a while, That by this dust, I not compile.

Scent of a haze, in childish phase, Spills to allure, invisible to raise, Fragrance fair colors air, I inhale, Let my lip sail on to cheeks pale.

So undetected, she quietly believes, All that important is, in us still lives, Brink of familiarity, hiding a place, It remains dangling in thin space. Prepared to us spare, offering way, If only such, I've power to portray, Covered by heavens vail, a grail, Sincere to reveal, walking the trail.

## Letting Your Love Show

In here to see that also could be, Of my strength, you are serenity, When I was running I find bliss, Yet I not knew where home is.

Implausible my assurance steals, Truth reveals when illusion thrills, Then you that unbelievable feels, That over spills, I by gentle kills.

You, not belonging to a game, Convincing myself all are same, Just when here I not want to stay, Knowing I only wish fly away.

Caught beyond wildest thought, As all lids burst, as if you I shoot, Stunned as I now come to attend, A fear dream can't understand.

Don't be angry for me leaving, I was no longer breathing, By strange fatality here kissed, In it something I can't resist.

That silence whispering threatens, That to a picture so perfect enters, Vulnerable, trembles in commotion, Without tone emotion gave motion.

Logic compiles that this produced, Yet for my logic you here refused, True prayer with I to combine, Responsibility yours, now is mine. By all that's sure, made to adore, Never again to make you sore, I can't say, without a chance, From where I again commence.

That in past we forgot to caress, Perhaps future can still address, In the end, little there is to say, All of it simply loved your way.

Deeper then all I knew, she sees, And I see through you with ease, This delight I never can explain, While in it lays all my fame.

To inconsiderate I do conform, Heart as paper rips our norm, Only of holy to leaves a clue, In your intention, adoration true.

Who can ever love me so true? You made me want, only you, Yet sometimes it turns as thus, And obvious is not so obvious.

And I, many times here deceived, In the story no longer I believed, I not listen though yours is better, As into this pure emotion, I enter.

Something instant, as this blast, Something about us is a must, Lives separate coming to narrate, In true faith you leave no debate. So rare, I live by that you give, And I grieve when you grieve, She without time, to all clarify, As love not needs reason why.

You come so fast, forthright, I slipup, in all my fright, Yet all once aside is tossed, Now suddenly meant most.

With impression here I found, That angels not sit around, Back, when hearts as one beat, Path lit that to only love commit.

By all, she departs, yet not despair, She'll share that can't compare, What did I do to deserve you? Love true, only I could pursue.

So simple is your love, yet utter, None you way needed to alter, Flawless looks for a compound, Your glory, I made renowned.

All that we can't have, we seek, Attracted to that made us weak, Here all that was, no longer is, Glad I not persist, on only this.

By how we label, abrupt reverts, As kindness to a tele, He inserts, Suddenly you are all that I need, Outside a grid, its trace well hid. It only selfless could catch, There I found perfect match, Covering secret, wing uncoil, Whose serenity soil did spoil.

She is here, to sweat my palms, Thought unobstructed roams, That looks so frail I come to bail, And leave for that turn to be hell.

Is that I try, choose to forget, now, Only that I never knew anyhow? I collided while left unattended, To that my hollow world amended.

II

Without a word, then she speaks, By it only exists that heart seeks, By your approval, I go quietly, That here I can't mention, to be.

So fast is your holly execution, Without time is your absolution, Disarmed, spellbound, I fight, In fright, you I can't hold in sight.

Yet deep running needed less, Against it helpless, this to confess, By my own floe living on the edge, Where angel, leaves I with a pledge. Traveling aimlessly by my pride, All I find is some to leave behind, Position in you burn, by concern, Where I turn, to that I only yearn.

Put on the line, dared to learn, No time is this privilege to earn, Of cursed I'll outlast the thirst, Still I remember that was first.

Interrupting sequence by stance, Dragging down all but instance, Push me away, for I can't stay, Only made to remember the day.

Inscribed I could've never told, Written in blood, your hand I hold, For all else be heartbreak for me, You can only tie me to eternity.

As whisper travelling to I tied, Too close to collide, in same tide, In secrets grasp, ventures true, Now, I'd risk it all for you.

I only to wish you wore here, Music, that I get from you dear, Life inviting in solemn embrace, By only such heart comes to race.

Still perfectly aware of your force, Just as so, I am becoming yours, Still I do remember your kiss, Alone I try to by a word piece.

Else left no effect, as an illusion, Complemented is another fusion, As river I wish to pass unhurried, Then made to rise to be worried.

While into world but contracted, From volume yours subtracted, As drama uncovers real emotion, In turmoil left, without caution.

Shrinking until in palm of their hand, Uncovering fear as I face the grand, Your sea reminded of mystery unseen, Sobering, by salty swim upstream.

Leaving another shriveled page, Coming of age shell take the rage, Brings me back to life is this day, Oasis, deserts image washes away.

There you are, foreign as the rain, Bearing sweet sent when all drain, Steered by heat to a blur I can't see, By this love so free I was again me.

Hanging by a string as old lamp, High up in the tree I made a camp, Freshness this I only wish to feel, Breathing in that I need to heal.

Only by time made sweet indeed, Only by ideal on that we agreed, Not always come when I do ask, Is this love that upon I does bask. Out the episodes, else to state, Remolded by all, here I recreate, Of free you speak, sudden burst, With all for that heart does thirst.

As sour addiction, illusion spells, By it made of that stale tells, In this climate cactus wild thrives, Then to scene your heart arrives.

By selfish negligence made bitter, Because of them, not with you either, As my senses vary by degrees, Heart taunts a breeze as I freeze.

Becoming all that from eyes hide, Heart plum breaks, on you I relied, That disappointing habits kicks, To mix of broken reality supply a fix.

To terror your bliss I had to turn, Yet no more then sweet concern, As eternity message did in burn, When all lessons are hard to learn.

She'll makes sure to provide space, For I to die, in some bigger place, Paddling through, a tear escapes, In it expectation this world evades.

Neutralizing charge, I stand in rain, Above me I needed to be again, As covert spilling on I arcane, In its sanctuary, without a stain. And all that I hate, I never knew, Now that I was again with you, Leaving a phase within a phrase, For days that I could only amaze.

A moment, unbearably tender, White oleander sent to I render, Yet still pulled by a river wild, And she that I needed, so mild.

Somewhere in I, melting as flake, Disappearing yet you I did take, Blinking eyes to indicate caution, Yet within, joyous lives devotion.

Keeping face of April in November, Your surrender is all I remember, That I can't contradict, nor deny, Nothing is as then although I try.

It lives within and without you, You needed me only to be true, Time to magnify, to passage seal, Declaring who is behind a wheel.

Separation, to with high connect, Becomes only place I made intact, Is it all in my head, or else instead? Mad indeed, to ache comprehend.

Consuming is this bond, I lured, Into direction false all steered, As careless disorder I march, All scratch that to it try attach. Harsh did survive these storms, By backbone as stem of thorns, Wounds fragile love, this touch, By it thoughtless do disparage.

III

When by angel's voice outspoken, By reading of a painting awoken, Revival reason other now assigns, In company that endless defines.

By your approval, I go quietly, That here I can't mention, to be, Not to be desired in same way, Centuries now resemble a day.

Parted from that endless defines, For stepping on rules He defines, Perhaps I will always be here, To world steer, from not so dear.

Rests beneath eyes but season, That arrived to a partial reason, Searching for the view arcane, By that remain, penetrate vain.

Of this game are you a master, Or is love a recipe for disaster? Victorious regret not entertain, From my lane, all was so plain. What of it we keep only is apt, Spot that your love unstrapped, Looking frail, I ran, I bailed, Yet already to trail I'm nailed.

Separated while here mislead, As you mine, I'll turn their head, Here where death to us is feed, Only you all of it instead.

Reach to bottle that above flows, Chilling I rose, when all blows, Fresh out of a fight, you heal, You that a show comes to steal.

In less is more, to breath restore, With all still unaccounted for, Giving my wild night a chaise, By a scream that it could erase.

Of reason course, you declare, A sacrifice is how you do care, Evidence granted, I'll disregard, That starts a journey of the heart.

Love is not dead, it's not the end, Told so in confidence of a friend, Memorable here may never see, Saved for some better day to be.

By unforgettable I you claim, Incapable to return the same, I not commit to this secret elite, Yet its word, feat, none defeat. She, as some unconscious need, Deeper then my reaction, creed, Too much, held to but few bless, By all only she as so can confess.

Typically, not easily impressed, Then at rest by that may last, Expanding beyond an instant, You, direction showing blunt.

Of your passion an endeavor, That by but a word does sever, Your love, standing quite official, In this world, made artificial.

When none can do any for me, Out of nowhere, comes she, When all I forsake, she I'll take, She, that for I comes to break.

As only love I've ever known, When I thought to be all alone, So real, you made me love you, Secret bond, through and through.

Heart my soul knows, I oppose, Though great is that you propose, In doubt only lives my reality, Damned if with all we agree.

From all contested, here bleak, Delayed are answers that I seek, By wind that elsewhere blows, Away yet to you it only goes. Take me back, to presence pure, For I'm no longer of anything sure, Speaking to it and see if it replies, Doubt cries for mutiny us combines.

Finding in you a true resolution, To I you came, as this revolution, As siren, voice of iron, imperial, Yet heart of silk, joy is unfamiliar.

When I can't defy, I will not deny, I promise to try and find your sky, I not wanted it to be this way, In a rough play, just like they.

When obvious none figured out, All around its face shows, doubt, As passing fixation all seem to be, Other is you, echoing in eternally.

Uprising stakes as in you bust, To my little world, as contrast, Made I wish that you do, I trust, By your will alone, I wish to last.

By only that endured, I matured, Of love not cured, by you lured, I was better yours then mine, I was that once crossed the line.

By your strength, I you not gain, I you reign, by hands, by pain, I not knew, this much is at stake, I never meant such bond to break.

Your most irate was rather great, Better then me, faith you state, This world is mad if not affective, Here aware of all in us defective.

You become a perfect intrusion, I can excite to point of confusion, You remain, where I often wonder, What you do, that of I is fonder?

Still here, in only place I know, Take my hand, let your love show, Here I can't help but feel most, That something has been lost.

## The Coming

With a label, special love I meet, Awake will righteous, my defeat, Existing in predetermined ways, Your gaze, takes away a phase.

By prospect to endless I enlist, Only in its space I die yet persist, For a story waiting in your eyes, All defines by making it true size.

Behind or ahead myself I run, Back to no place of ours I come, How many years for I to give in? Come clean, admit else is a sin.

As suddenly past comes alive, And I don't really know why, Immediate offering response, To none but our folly, of course.

I needed to know that controls, Who was of our truth a source? That here on your word relied, To which I run, then only hide!

With more then I care confess, As fairness along ruthless tags, Only knowing what I know, Only glowing by their wow.

Then I come to that it meant, My crime is my punishment! You I can't accept, so unclean, By it nothing I truly mean. Only in vigorous reason free, Mad always in its bondage be, Shame so sad becomes a game, In it I tried to all make the same.

I needed reach atop all creation, Sufficient for my complication, You my so called joy restrict, As false ideals made a convict.

Can a fool of their rule I evict? That by law calm, pain inflict, Prepare for that night prowls, As unknown to I once calls.

As road this before us only be, To tire that is but devil in me, I did seek from a trail an exit, Then there was you I meet.

One day you and I may become, Some day when I do overcome, Until then, fading before a high, Whom I never meant to deny.

It's was still not over for me, Hoping you could wait for me, Waiting made I solemn, strong, In it only you can do no wrong. With freedom yours off I thrust, Else matters not, in us I trust, From loss, triumphant I come, I looked for that none outdone.

Nothing on you I need change, Tremor brings perfection strange, Eyes of truth, find me in youth, You, shocking enough to refute.

You I could have loved better, You somehow only do matter, Your interest do I by prayer tap? Or by from hell, gigantic yawp?

For to love is to listen, still be, Hear seraphs tale extraordinary, This time, you He'll drop down, And astound that was a clown.

Juggling stars, I play by all I say, Nor all the cards before you lay, Yet again that to fool explains, Fun not make of that heart reigns.

Yet needing iconic, supersonic, To save me from a gag chronic, Then heaven before I stood, By it all I should, now I could.

Same dream, yet in other time, Perhaps then you can be mine, Immortal made that amazed, Unbroken love, I embraced. Somewhere, moment we shared, What even I cannot, you dared, Step from absolution, intension, Perfect remain your impression.

Yet all flawed us here does rule, Let love new be less cruel to its fool, Through this myself to control, For there's one who loves more.

I ran from who I was running to, When no one understood, you do, Set into that I could not take back, Bathe in speck when out of check.

Cluttered, patience so unattached, Until heavens my effort matched, I run, from love I not understand, Though on it forever I not intend.

Running is for those far behind, Another I, in future I need find, Running to some other, as I do, Yet not built for all they knew.

In top gear stuck, as that out bust, Until satisfied, made to outlast, Menacing blasting this overcast, Choking leaving in this dust.

After all that to I was so plenty, Else I heard one time too many, I wanted love, bare weight such, Then comes all, in your touch. Knowing on this trail set to fail, By only You all can be made well, There I love the way you see me, Made for those this need to flee.

By not so easily accommodated, By another virtue, Lord us rated, Someday by all Godly, and true, You find me coming back to you.

I'll flee and before you surrender, By the pledge that was so tender, I in you keep with but a kiss, Or but only a promise of this.

We could've been more, better, Let me next time do that'll matter, Where triumphant I remember, And surrender all forged splendor.

Page of history saves phrase for me, In half of its word I'm made free, Not that from this life I do evoke, Thus, not that life this can revoke.

## Who Is That Girl?

Torn apart, is where we start, In a next life, story of our heart, In experience bold, profound, Knowing this God allowed.

Where we began, pass that pretend, There is no telling where we end, Serenity needed but our sincerity, And your touch had such clarity.

That such impact here unpacked, She is the cause and I, the effect, Just out of worlds mad exchange, Coming to that love is strange.

At rest, yet I not passed a test, I still for time hard pressed, I push away, by all so worried, Here as if I'm always hurried.

Here by all in the end deceived, Nothing till the end I believed, Weak as I'm, senses all I elude, Accidents but mark my mood.

My sin this is, love I've undone, Slay else that else can't become, Closed in themselves, to revise, By vanity without compromise.

While the mind us often tricks, My limit this storm not traffics, Yet nothing remains the same, When into my world you came. I can anticipate that replicate, Resemblance all you eradicate, Larger then life to implore, By the one that loves more.

How little can mean so much, Invisible made a selfish touch, When nothing did transpire, In comfort finding your desire.

When grandiose belief you rise, In it is one wish and one price, Mistake mine, of skeptic, heretic, By you deterred, made to frantic.

In dirty, vulgar war still enrolled, You set to avoid all that appalled, Denials though critical are small, Once into my world you enroll.

Our silly conflict, nothing meant, Once heavens its loyal servant sent, Royal, deep, insightful and mild, Applied to shallow, river so wild.

As on sliding slope most elope, From high above comes a rope, Left without anything to honor, When of true faith comes donor.

To meaning give, that I not see, Exactly what I want you to be, On defiant heart here embark, To heart attract out of the dark. Bitter not be, bite such out spit, Life always not sweet offers treat, Only so intense heart can cleanse, Your eminence takes adolescence.

Away from all I wish leave in strife, To but justify their wasted life, Thriving on pain in time lawless, As all in their hands Lord didn't bless.

Blinded by hate, try to not mind, With them joy you'll never find, To their defeat I refuse to agree, Then you, exceeding possibility.

As I wish tear all made to smear, On you I stumble, imperfect I fear, Here I awake to my own mistake, That an angel heart could break.

By that I impose, into wow rose, Yet to other false I belong cause, As on my will I act, you as fact, To add lucked and rest deduct.

Majestic, to its word only true, Yet it is not a word that I knew, That offend I could not expand, Love none spend, nor strand.

And I then in such not believes, She not forgives, until in I it lives, Now nothing if this I not portray, Time is mine to reflect your way. By the after math of else I let go, All we thought is not quite as so, None as those that love do suffer, I hope there is more to your offer.

Now without strength for defiance, No turn to yes, in secret alliance, Here dies that with times rhymes, As mind rises above our crimes.

Taking mistaken, deterring course, To no more then your love indorse, Eternal advice I more pleased, Frame of mortal thought deceased.

Vanishing to your order attain, I you can convince again and again, As force of love I comes to enroll, Maybe I did know you after all.

For all was nothing without you, Nor anything meant that I do, I do survive yet alive I not feel, Climbing heavy steps to all reveal.

As sky grasps Earth by shelter true, Could I enwrap every part of you? Saint made by word, tears trailed, I wish not be one that truth failed.

Explain how drop, my pillar tares, Sorrow bear for that not compares, By all on stake that brave for take, They can't shake or call a mistake. Tested, with all harm here I face, On chaise that I can't replace, Belonging to one for else is blame, Needing to say all are not same.

So I'll fight to this right protect, And backtrack to speak of a fact, When horrific game did propose, She straight for my heart goes.

With but one story that is good, Stranger that I knew for us stood, When in stored only can be adored, Surrendering to that love can sort.

II

On all that needs be said rely, Before I could lay down to die, Up I belong, submitting appetite, Only delight, is to make it right.

This new purpose, as life goes, In it different become my wows, Perhaps all indeed has been done, In a rerun, to a challenge I come.

Now I bear weight, I took a load, That carried I down another road, It not flows to those safe shores, Whom bores all their silly laws. Gone when I know who to forsake, Take a break, held as real make, As this middle man you per sway, Telling me that I wanted to say.

Without supposed to endorse, She walks me through a course, To which yesterday we do cling, Tomorrow may not mean a thing.

Some part of me, is part of she, As lenience this, I seek to flee, That did somehow get to more, Knew indeed what to ignore.

Knowing I not move without she, Nor did she move, without me, I didn't have to push, she pulls, Strange that so suddenly rules.

Book release, you it'll not please, At ease, more there is then this, Hidden from all is, that we do, Then surprised to find, so true.

Buried for all better you knew, Now snowed under with you, Steps uncover, in faith follow, That can take me to tomorrow.

Tortured in path beyond ration, Then awakened by expression, As the rest subside, you decide, When all here I can't let slide. With you I'm well, in me you swell, When it's hard to tell, you compel, My heart, without it, is but a mess, Only your word such can bless.

As dream turns to reality, a surge, By our voice, heaven did emerge, Leaving all else for I to conceive, In intricate fancy here left to live.

By false gods, asking for more, Then all becomes that I ignore, You're some kind of wonderful, My heart you are made to rule.

I no longer belong to this time, In it prediction, breaks divine, That we parted should not be, World not be, according to we.

Perhaps made of but this sloth, In it all was just as I thought, Not left to live how I know, As love you come to show.

Not here to faze, but I amaze, Lifted out of craze of those days, Made by sprinkles benevolent, In my way, relevant all meant.

In spring caught, ever changing, Where surprise you are staging, For all I've fought to hold, Volumes such you did unfold.

I can't know, of that is more, Then you that I can't ignore, Brought is that I can't forsake, She that I could never escape.

Now everywhere, in attendance, I still can feel as hidden presence, Without you, it was just no good, You love the way you only could.

Was it a stream of consciousness? With that God identifies, no less? Created to search for the cause, And by that its laws do propose.

World lived in thought we sum, Then world we need overcome, When no more of it I could take, I you awake by all that's at stake.

Of fair attempt, our falling state, You as rescue I could appreciate, When I begin to myself unhide, You as guide that to I can be tied.

## Impeccable Order

Impeccable order to I did come, All in odds left in event undone, On its own speaks, this it seeks, And forehead to the sky sticks.

Fear dispels as a hand extends, To defend that is without end, Creating motion in unseen places, Open spaces, nothing but amazes.

By beauty unforced mesmerized, By here never realized, hypnotized, When neglect us in darkness left, Then all I craft, blows this draft.

Where lost needs be dropped, For only that can't be stopped, Only your desire all in I stirs, Here where nothing endures.

Game proposed that all goes, Yet such of you nothing knows, Caught in all that it be ought, Finding out how you fought.

Now by you piecing this puzzle, That I here came to bedazzle, On now still impose that glows, Only love goes, rest hid its floes.

Here of truth I'm actually afraid, That this blaze could ever fade, Your strength and your torment, By both caught in but a moment. As if from underneath my nose, You rose close, to love propose, Of truth, holding honored omen, For I so uncommon, I condemn.

For long I follows, plan sawing, Without me even knowing, Picking me up from my troubles, And with me down stumbles.

When disgraceful was my defeat, Theme of my dream I did meet, By extremes, that such redeems, When nothing was as it seems.

In my most vulnerable, a plan, Jumping a gun, here we begun, Nothing else is that I pursue, If you don't want me to.

Propose that further then I goes, You not impose so I can't oppose, She understands, she not clings, As voice rings, heaven it brings.

When believing in of all demise, You rise, when the end to I ties, As my price for connecting ends, I was that your truth offends.

When all I missed, path bridge, Yet order mine not to infringe, If I could as well as you end, And my case by done defend. Everything suddenly changes, As impossible, simply engages, Only pure as that so endure, Of nothing but you sure.

On my path He placed you, What a lovely thing to do, With selfless space you fill, And tears made you real.

When river inside, does dry, I wonder why for I you try? In dark for I you here seek, To wrestle debates oblique.

To heart holy thought reveals, That in I and outside I lives, As river that beside rock cries, I, also made drunk by their lies.

Then, lifted from the river bed, Not to let such take command, Looking back to that I crossed, None more precious to be lost.

Soul outside I does transpose, I felt in me all heart bestows, Nothing else goes but your laws, Innocence yours, I overthrows.

Fragile and fair, I had to endear, Inevitable, you come so sincere, Thrill of other kind I need feel, When nothing I could conceal. Coming to lucky few that detect, Bringing effect, unbent, so direct, As the dream they couldn't steal, Comes to real so abruptly reveal.

Taken to these wells, I to turn, Burning by naming my concern, My commotion you overheard, When all was such an absurd.

Filled by despair, dread I declare, I could but dare, everyone there, When world injured, by its crap, Us to trap, to a moment strap.

Then by you, when waking up, You that comes over the top, Beyond ordeal, you to mention, While given a gift of perfection.

I can't bear all living in a snare, Then I made it to those so fair.

Amidst my friction, distinction, Of order His, you are depiction, To my independence, entrance, You know our tedious sentence.

You come to take me through, Regrettably, found I guilty too, As on mirror key turns, to view, All set into queue by the review.

In sparkling eye, is my reflection, In fields white, free of deception, Truth to endorse, despite remorse, Just is only force of your cause. Hidden in my head part stays, You are the wish heart portrays, Enchanted, I crave your ways, Wondering how this outplays.

## Mea Culpa

Melancholy mine to here offset, By you reminded of my debt, You to I sent, with true intent, Instead become my punishment.

Now needing to watch that I give, Unforgiven, if you I can deceive, To eternity our mistake I confess, Without time, by they we're less.

Of sinful man's place is in the past, Without defense by that be must, Taken to limit and beyond the end, Where landed only plan I defend.

Troubles mine you only explain, There was nothing else to gain, By that holy give, corrupt I live, By you, another I learn to forgive.

Love without remorse, lucks force, Taken through doors on its course, I still wish that we could agree, As by she is the only way to be.

Where my understanding breaks, Where my indulgence us forsakes, Where reasoning completely fails, Utter stupidity insignificance hails.

As by some retribution I forget she, I've been just as they've been to me, I had to leave all to that I'd give in, If before a Goddess I am forgiven.

Sentenced by life's aching course, And irony, remorse did indorse, There, I cannot believe in you, Nor make sense of that you do.

By some tendency lazy, you I scorn, By it I've torn all for that I'll morn, Here some end I come to defend, And by it this love here we offend.

As I breath retaliation to oppression, Lord drops she, with loves confession, Perhaps she'll wait as only solution, On opposite side of my retribution.

Effortlessly I made a mistake, Now awaiting a retake, sky to break, Guilt is burning slow, I should know, You not speak for we'll feel low.

Left with nothing for that we care, But declare only that did impair, Certainty of our ways, you pain, Such you here never did sustain.

When on their weakness I rely, You come to reply, for I you try, Here for I, without true direction, I so tired of the world's deception.

By all decisions made to fast, Never last, leaving only mistrust, One moment this, next that, When upon me you come set. As strange fashion left a trace, All I misplace on way to disgrace, As rest pass days, in same plays, In everlasting I not find a place.

Turn against you all we call dear, As common as untrue, in fear, By unworthy made troublesome, When wonder and I become one.

I where your innocence suffers, As tender love to I now offers, As so I remember love intense, In apprehension as it descends.

To but deep treacherous blends, And false intention transcends, Letting I be all I only know how, Yet nothing could same be now.

Not disguised in compromise, Without a thought, in she flies, From a blurry dream I to rise, To that only I could recognize.

Symbol of faith, placed in youth, For partial was my book of truth, Reflecting foolishness of a breed, Then you take lead, by all I need.

To an accident that not enthralls, I He enrolls, to show not all goes, Where once she'll fall into me, Your sea of regret I can't foresee.

Here as you rain on my parade, Of all unknown I was afraid, As by your code else did erode, When first I meet child of God.

One we become, by love I dare, This light breath in, try to bear, Instead so lazy, made I crazy, Not yet prepared to amazed be.

Imprudent stood so unapologetic, For all else is considered pathetic, Existing in but this set relevance, Yet gasping for to else resemblance.

Then into this film You cut in, Where I comfortably did sit in, On pages left is that has been, Spelling out that was our sin.

By discourse to which bound, You are around to slow I down, Restless here is always on a go, Yet mystery you keep I wish to know.

He creates this occasion of joy, Indeed, not for I to as else destroy, You stood, where none could, And my feud between us stood.

So careless blind on marched, Tearing all just to feel untouched, Doubting repent was in a story, All He loved, yet I need worry. From where I came carries a fee, As with you it could never agree, All I once did adore is no more, For your heart it does uproar.

II

Feeling I had to be good no more, By not finding that I look for, You face demeaning, all erect, Turns my neglect into respect.

By my words cutting as blade, Most are though least afraid, Sensations lived still to I distract, Fresh to word hesitates to compact.

All I overlook, yet still in I, you run, I here to stun and all else outdone, I not knew it can mean so much, That suddenly to me you plunge.

We be, by how we disagreed, Deed offers such sincere creed, Excited, for you I did separate, We bleed, yet by them not led.

I'm to blame for more of same, Yet routines scare I did shame, Despite resistance reason holds, Maps unknown to I she unfolds. As no other could I here engross, Certainty yours, marks my cross, I love you, not according to I, Slave to feeling, for I you decide.

Awaiting words from your lips, From them, sweet honey drips, As reputed becomes undisputed, Without waking, flies so suited.

Seemingly to I as but intrusion, Then with I in a strange fusion, In it awhile I played this game, Yet that's not really why I came.

In it all serious as much as a joke, You evoke, that I can't poke, At our passion they look skeptic, To they it is so fake and pathetic.

I didn't invent you, you are more, To at match point turns the score, More or that never comes again? Soaked by rain, touching my pain.

Not as rest, famously the same, By your claim, out of the frame, From an empty deal of this chill, You spill something I could feel.

Yet by a circle that on wheeled, In sealed remains all concealed, In collective defeat, you I meet, Something to that I can commit. By mistake I now need translate, Situation again now reincarnate, Agony comes back I not attend, Time to desire mine understand.

So it not bears scars on faith, At the gate, too early or late? All not lived to fear did lance, Coming to call my ignorance.

So what is of this consequence? By it eternal I face reminiscence, As caution in all my commotion, For another was true devotion.

Engaged in that us estranged, By you arranged to be changed, Repeating, in eternal attacked, With that which we've lacked.

Burning, for higher yearning, I go, yet to you still turning, To you, I'll forever recollect, To you, that me had to forget.

III

Forgive me, false was my desire, Servant to breeze that cannot tire, I apologize, clumsy are those lies, Yet all I don't realize, never dies. Mercy, for the careless in me, Girl like you I could not foresee, Simple thought yet simply not, Brought to fall for my own fault.

You grieve for all I can't conceive, Please forgive that I can't believe, My fault, I not care at this point, Then majesty to I you appoint.

From all dreariness giving I rest, Retiring that last, only to protest, By my guilt, you come to wilt, That by this verse I try rebuild.

In story of good and evil, I place, That by disgrace I can't replace, There is only one part that stays, It only your ways still conveys.

By you false pride I do elude, All I never could, you conclude! Redirecting will, foul conceives, Answer that lives, trust gives.

Thought I lose, that easily bruise, By all our do's, with else I confuse, Paying this prize for my suspicion, Ticket from illusion is contradiction.

Though deceived by but fraction, By abstraction of my distraction, As moment jumps from nowhere, I didn't prepare for that is so fair. As here quick are only the dead, Yet you'll mend, times I attend, As from silence some you come, That none can bend, by the One.

With I is thought of resurrection, Nameless yet good is this affection, Love so strong, to it I ought to bow, Love I had not, you invented now.

I'll try to all to get there somehow, Yet I can't say I really know how, On little piece of God, to rely, And never again over simplify.

Faith I've lost, for all that I fought, As I came to spell, this ours is not, That in familiar lives, I not defend, Then so peculiar heaven sent.

I can't believe how reckless I be, Yet love has been rough to me, Admittance I'm wrong is easy thus, Compared to distress, you pass.

In your voice, sorrow matures, As this future nothing secures, Not knowing who I here fight, Careful made by all out of sight.

For I when this boat I rocked, And all worldly rules mocked, To the edge of thought I take, That all forsake, find but ache. Now it was my turn to cry, Or try to disorder this rectify, When all forgiveness I dismiss, Greatest love I'll come to miss.

Coming to my heart, without fear, I got killer shot, when such appear, Ripping apart, all that did matter, Now trying to put it together.

By you baffled, I come to unarm, With a gash, absorb your charm, Bursting in I, your force to free, Possessed, I knew not apology.

As to hatred fully loaded I come, And you are that such undone, For false praise fee, impression lazy, Would you come if I was not crazy?

By heaven rejected, by false intent, At least you I find not indifferent, As all my doubt makes you bleed, Deceived by most I've conceived.

Here not come around, please, You'll find I frustrated by this, As cloud dark soaks in my head, Hanging around is feeling bad.

Afraid, you'd turn to a shade, And as all those dream fade, By this love that was on a run, Lament of my pride to become. Curse of which none is worse, Is to lose that none reimburse, For long I wait, in name of faith, Someday as none to celebrate.

Now it was my turn to learn, For all you do me does concern, You won, forever by you began, You'll still be there when I'm done.

IV

With my ambition, never the same, As for you blame, I came to tame, Why was I but ready to criticize? As all that view with their eyes.

Yet hard is for pride to apologize, Pride is unwise, hollow are its eyes, Requirement this I'll try to fulfill, There is still time for us to kneel.

All my disgust needs to demean, By patience from my soul unpin, For all this hurt I need not return, I hope you wait beyond the turn.

Moved from all false content, As facts I here cannot invent, As other order a play shows, And director choose what goes. Against else it is easy to revolt, Until in myself I find the fault, Vigor such heart brings to halt, Opening it is harder then a vault.

When playing roles, I not controls, Closed to all, then in she strolls, As you knock, don't be in shock, By all you find behind the lock.

When none know who I am, You on path from nowhere stem, And I will be who pays the fee, For though God jokes with me.

Doing that I'll surely regret, As soon as out of a safety net, Ridiculous but thicken a plot, By all so thought that it is not.

As if without a choice is voice, Yet each act leaves an invoice, By all we needed to then try, To foolish desire but satisfy.

As some giant turtle, unturned, I thought holy are undisturbed, Here I learn, all stood confirmed, That all systems but overturned.

I do mind, as by you I find, God indeed could be so kind, My thought you have heard, That only by you is assured. Devoid of sentiment, then you, For whom, next time I'll be true, I'll always have your soft eyes, To them I rise for this demise.

I consent to be from you torn, Bewildered by all I long scorn, That we meet, I never thought, Where thought, I can't sort.

That I not have, I cannot lose, You as all the rest, I here accuse, When I shaped all on this stage, She came, so perfect, so strange.

Content, forever still the same, Wild, young, you came to tame, She, so free, as if made of me, Yet with I comes to disagree.

What I do is without any clue, So I love without wanting you, I need to change, down slow, As love nowhere needed to go.

Too displeased by that was me, To by else ever disappointed be, For that was grand, in ruin lays, Ready for that on your path stays.

I not wish cause you any pain, Why wore you there, just then? Deficiency to feel, without we, All is incomplete, without she. Leaving I to but question cling, Answers that someday may bring, To tomorrow I go, to little more, To that I don't know from before.

More life this still had to teach, Boring to but past need reach, Absolute miss of one rather, Made absolute hit of another.

I believe and I don't believe, Never again you I wish deceive, Allowed a few takes, mistakes, Before desperation us awakes.

As Lord puts forth guaranteed, By crushing true creed, I bleed, For this most I can do is apologize, Love true we rarely recognize.

As paradox sentiment evades, Mocking that my will serenades, Walking on, yet finding fast, You may occasion this outlast.

I can't break a spell, dismiss, In a thought of you lives bliss, As turning can make I stumble, And again nonsense mumble.

Yet by uproar yours, I resign, To be amidst a perfect design, As free as a thought immense, Plunging through my defense. Unchanged from somewhere came, With I to share, my guilt to tame, For indeed, I must feel my blame, To ever accept this place of shame.

As promise, excuses downsize, None to realize in compromise, How many behind a mirror lie? To who we ought to say goodbye.

You not left, although I fail thee, For the price I pay don't pity me, From source of all, still to you I call, When on my knees I come to fall.

## Lively Heart

When I needed love of another kind, We bind, as if to one other assigned, Summoned by shocking in attendance, Finding that's without resemblance.

That not hesitates, that not waits, How simple, abrupt case she states, She can't abstain, none you sustain, That is where I wanted to remain.

By same affection, she here longs, While I seek that to us belongs, She not waits, she not prolongs, Heart longs, for that not wrongs.

In expectation, impatience beams, More then just as so seems, Lively heart, upon I did call, Here speaking to my soul.

By simplicity left in wow, In all which I never know, All we can be I can't foresee, This is what you mean to me.

As two souls lace, out of place, Leaves in I trace of your grace, Still wanting you on I as tattoo, You give me breath, I needed to.

Here wanting that was enough, That I just cannot rid myself off, Where life began, once again, Out of refrain, after the rain. Sharpening shapes that remain, Of heat bending washing a stain, Sparkle miracles in a teardrop, Hiding all for that I could hope.

By significance of your stand, One life on another did depend, Order perfect from dream peals, Flung as ideal worthy, hidden is.

As those that true power seek, Found when you come to speak, Eternal order I cannot ignore, By this girl I come spoken for.

To love I comes to introduce, By many me you did choose, To whom in debt for liberation? To one beyond comprehension.

Thank you, for a way through, Amazing is everything you do, Pedestal mount, without doubt, By you, only love does count.

In it to hear that I need to hear, So dear while no one was near, In it all ties we cannot disguise, Nor by lies here compromise.

Trust by it in rolls, proposal calls, As faithfully yours, faith not knows, Then icon comes to I as so touch, I never thought it mean so much. Tension in but wrong impression, Intension too hard not to mention, Living in pain, dread some threat, Now for your trust I must be glad.

As an exploding sky comes near, Without acceptance, work I endear, When cut from all needed to see, Left where I only come to be.

All she is, is just what she is, Else I could never again please, Acceptance in a heart may beat, Yet by change I prove a creed.

To that in love not believes, Love gives, breathless I leaves, Crush, echoing beyond my ear, To that is real, sensation steer.

Deeper then all by you I inherit, As I face that is a heavens merit, Not prepared for this, for all, Then you had me without hello.

Resolution to my cause comes, Without reason to it discuss, Suddenly brought to that is us, And fuss to assure it'll not pass.

As but clatter comes and goes, Contradiction in question flows, Yet relevance of a holy sense, Punches holes through presence. Looking for pearls your tears left, To secret passage back now draft, Despite glaze shell hid from sight, By steps right find sense of delight.

With purpose you bless, base shake, I not forsake, all tolerable you make, As trick us licks, in thought peaks, Replacing the reality that reeks.

I couldn't say if here at all, When here I'm just when I fall, By moment pure you I choose, You will give all I can't lose.

II

I cannot with another align, Double meaning to all assign, Chasing, on little thrills rely, Then I came to touch the sky.

From you, thought I cannot hide, As I collide, with intimate guide, Love personified, I just can't take, Devils son, to such all seem fake.

To avoid this crime, to I assigned, While rest do not mind, redefined, Pain my heart conceals, she feels, That it instills, reveals then steals.

When all I loathe, you soothe, You were something so good, Without any putting to shame, That none can, you tame explain.

As if to say, life is but a joy ride, That you confide, made I side, She lives in my true intent, Drives false here you'll strand.

My defeat, your prospect lacked, Here only love, breaks this pact, As creation shameful appears, Brought back in by your ideals.

Path that call us from within, With words that here begin, By tears relief of my here grief, For I was without your belief.

A part unknown you fulfilled, Without you, deceived I lived, Take care of yourself, you I see, One in need in the end is me.

There you didn't ask me to stay, There is more then words say, You not need all we here do, You here to pulls me through.

By my heart only you know, Once it's time to from here go, What have you in I found? And left me with so sound.

Yes, you that I came to spear, Of rejection I here had to bear, All trouble as with them I meet, Now fit, by my greatest defeat.

So methods irate I not follow, You'll beat me, to my sorrow, By it, here I'll silence the dead, Perhaps I'll offer else instead.

Then survival, sex, violence mad, Only you imbed for that I'm glad, As solace better my realm enters, That's happened, to some matters.

Can I ever return that I receive? Forgive if your will I do deceive, With my arms spread, I'm yours, On my course none as she adores.

## Signs

Just when loneliness I trusted, By all else becoming disgusted, Else, leading to but deviation, In it much none would mention.

My path I thought you distract, Yet for you, I'm no match in fact, Path pursue will make me blue, Chosen before I meet you.

Motoring through, I didn't learn, Without concern, I crave to burn, Failing to notice by effort I distract, All stops to make place for an impact.

Wind by poise lonely I made a pact, I depart to that heart left intact, Moving in opposite direction, With all that I failed to mention.

As common, summon our death, You become reason in my breath, In air this consequence as a cure, That all is to deter from but a blur.

Ray pierces, impenetrable cloud, This is not allowed, of false proud, Binding I here, to the other side, Separated from a reckless stride.

I, on winding roads of words, Yet ageless remain some accords, I free, not knowing what indeed, In between lines you I did lead. Although moved, inclined to I, I think it's not exciting, not sly, Mix-up I wish now not endure, Motion this stir, not to obscure.

Lost reasons finding my grave, And you once came to I save, Yet you are not that I can concede, For this, double life I still did lead.

In it still lives a tie I can't deny, Maybe I could your love justify, Some stupidity I did pursue, Then all, impossible not to do.

Leaving a clue, only rather true, You, from somewhere I knew, As a saint comes marching in, Sign unmistaken, none do spin.

When by such here propelled, On rightness yours I dwelled, Hope as I must, only this trust, That this feeling is made to last.

Delirious vision with which I play, Then as uncommon as she be may, If here this the end of us be may, Love mine it could not convey.

Hidden in a world I wish belong, This misery no longer I prolong, That to us alone only did belong, I long for you to make me strong. By that in I, your essence suffers, Eternal secrets unclaimed deciphers, So walk me through your cries, To all that beyond them lies.

Walk me through, don't let me wallow, For all my strength is only my sorrow, Knowing your distress, so immense, Hence my sadness is made of it less.

In fragments of some consequence, I lance, instead to by it commence, I unprepared, filled with neglect, Repentant feed by that sidetracked.

Foolish do try to counter the effect, when inclined such secret to protect, Where deceived if for just moment, Convinced of our here torment.

You give wisdom dire will inspire, By creation that never can expire, None by our ignorance to dismiss, If fighting, let it be for only this.

Sky knows, I'll plunge to a dive, By your sign, madness I survive, Beyond intense, finding sublime, By your sign, I'll avoid the crime. Without knowing where I'm going, Agony and joy with I was toying, Not knowing that I now do, To life tied by one, by only you.

Passing hundreds empty stations, All leads to but your affection, While all standing along the way, Passing is only one to convey.

Finding love that I cannot leave, Nor it leaves me, yet we're free, Always someone to disappoint, When liberty was the point.

Fixed on that distance a spot, All else blurs, there you I got, Big was set to make itself mine, In time ready for that is divine.

Duty to we you still per sway, That took long I only wish say, In I unspoken, you do redeem, Favorite theme, long lost dream.

As none do, you my word praise, In it eternal found was embrace, Life absurd barring rules of fools, Yet something still to you it pulls.

While wide shifts from side to side, For it all none had a better guide, It's not still over, so I will not cry, As shelter I seek beneath your sky. Looking for the way back to you, All those broken mirrors through, Through wrecked installations, Impressions, human imitations.

Of unkind still carrying a sting, Inscription such I cannot bring, Hoping there still is time for we, Yours here still be that saves me.

They are grief and you are relief, With you, moment brief is belief, With little change you I could please, In love dissolved, for nothing else is.

Duty, one love never to misplace, In this trace that is without a face, Unrecognized is one without other, Grow as decline turns to wonder.

By the river, what of us becomes? As rest that without purpose runs, To ill hearted lands transcendental, Beauty of this meeting accidental.

Unprepared for combines with I, Dropping on me that I can't deny, Too young to phrase that it's about, The only years could not wear out.

Given here can't be taken away, I pray, for there was still a way, All was still in me, up to me, Unreachable someday may agree. Depths of wondrous, unexplored, In story untold, more to be adored, When I let go of everything I know, Bounds only of that I can't let go.

Your voice I to all lost still ties, In darkness lines it redefines, Love by a phantom thread applies, By simplicity it still mystifies.

My longing overmatched, here be, All I wanted already belongs to me, By combustion erupting into a tide, And there was nothing to hide.

Yet moment to soon conversed here, You appear as love that I most fear, Through gates of surreal, draw near, Eyes in splendor to redeem all so dear.

Frightened by glimmer of ancient fire, As a spark fills with unusual desire, Inside you arriving, altering a state, When all from nothing I wish create.

On a way to those I'll never please, Forever in love with all I not dismiss, Building towers wind can't sway, Where my way became your way.

I needed truth on which to depend, Then convinced of that I demand, Love, devotion, there somewhere, Outmost a post in sand, to repair, Amidst that ends, you know best, Giving moment, in it I'm blessed, Nothing else works, else mocks, All else, some laws false evokes.

I did leave to that never enough is, More real then real, immortality is, To compare in time, I need not try, Without devotion or reason to reply.

Impression asking for progression, Expanding dimension all mention, Often sited not brings delighted, All of it you never here invited.

For a fact that I'm tortured here, It turns out you had to pay, dear, Then where this happens I am, While running to you I did slam.

Then you rain upon my parade, To say I've strayed, not afraid, Around you as blanket I swirled, You conquer my world by a word.

Taken from winds, cliffs of fears, As heaven nears, heart away steers, In dark afraid of tracks unmarked, Unaware on heaven I embarked.

Wind blows, pain some brings, And only this to away it sings, Pretending enough it was not, Yet you are everything I've got. War thorn goliath here to strand, For all I seek is a friend to the end, For she is there in my despair, Is joy that with none compare.

I try dismiss thirst of your favor, In heart only deepens the flavor, By thought changing our ways, Raised in but haze, you'll amaze.

Sensation unseen to I now fuse, Becoming only, I just can't lose, Now in me, as flare magnetized, World in your eyes, I surprised.

III

Once I thought there to control me, Now I see being free isn't best for me, Where all's allowed, heart goes astray, Now looking for way back to a day.

All that could combust by chaste, Unseen, but felt once it we trust, As eyes looked with temptation, Words left for a true impression.

Else not be my will, nor intent, If I knew terms of endearment, Tearing the sky by a pretense, Made intense by luck of romance. Distinct comes to I from it steal, Knowing how I needed to feel, As abundance yours, so prolific, We somehow turn to horrific.

In labyrinth of else's myth, Then you pass their zenith, One choice, amongst many, That seems unlike here any.

On lady of the night I stumble, On that gets me out of trouble, In dismal, too troubled to talk, Perhaps I just needed to walk.

Protection offers your affection, When else is too much to mention, I want to find you, across the sea, Instead you came and found me.

There you were, right in my bed, Dreaming that I dream instead, I wanted to stay there with thee, Only there with me you can be.

To else passion I cannot assign, For else no longer was mine, Though I still not find response, Then you, insown to my bones.

To writing on a wall I tie up, Cry for a treaty, erases a gap, I run and hide, from so sweet, From all to that I can commit. As leap of faith I come to take, You something else of it make, On this stream coming or going, Another wish, within is glowing.

With only this crack at eternity, In thought keeping hope for we, As none loved quite like you do, Nothing else you could ever do.

They'll some excitement give, Yet by only yours I could live, Drown to all I see, just to flee, It was Ok, none of it was we.

You that in new mood I size, That my mind can't recognize, Once left alone, by it sicken, Then by love suddenly stricken.

Love was not for me, freelancer, Then upon which I can't answer, On some venture I did embark, Now afraid it can break my heart.

Someday it'll be much better, Someday this will not matter, For I, that she left there in fact, Felt nothing, but only respect.

I never will do that they say, Yet my way, now was our way, What coding, to I she's sowing? As on mad, red place a drawing. What testament she to I leaves? Retrieves that by I, still grieves, Painted in my blood, color of life, Made to outlast this wicked strife.

When I wish scream in defiance, Yet all around teaches silence, She is that my scream can nurture, She is my past present and future.

When I want to love and know, Yet too afraid to let go, She is blood spilled for my freedom, Warning of chaos, unexpected norm.

By strength to excites every sense, She transcends by openness, elusiveness, Endless sensitivity, restraint, gentleness, With power to overcomes disturbance.

The first touch, inside and out, She warns, she stands out, Heavens love, elegant amity, In all its intensity and fragility.

Beyond comprehension, true intension, Passion that challenges, asks for attention, Tied by integrity and exception, She is another dimension.

Rulers signature, dominant, eminent, Stamped on my soul in red, First color of the coming sun, She is my gift; she is the one. Without knowing, offset by matter, That nothing more will be better, Unfortunate fools are here spent, As wish false they complement.

Not enough was, to routine bond, And worry how else do respond, When you come to that us fails, You will want something else.

Needing that another story tells, Then I was where true heart compels, By those that too easy come do live, Then you, I for such had to forgive.

Your sincerity none do degrade, Of any other truth I was afraid, In my blood allowed to ripened, The rest, as if it never happened.

Without contest, you are loveliest, Breathless I await, my case I rest, You outlast feverish wind of past, Taking from my lips, trace of lust.

As all borders lost their rating, By naked truth compensating, As you slip through my hand, And straight to my heart land.

On invisible roads we do sore, By letting me go, made you more, You that from all tricks I spares, Bareness with illusion not compares. Your integrity, honesty I remember, Nothing but your sweet surrender, Out of frame of possible thought, That only be ought, you brought.

## Nothing but A Feeling

As the moments all revealing, From life are all disappearing, Beauty from us was steering, Truth our age was not nearing.

My fearful heart, you'll deny, That on habits some does rely, In of all mistakes pretense, In ambivalent sense condense.

Then came woman, I to spare, On I dropped as if a dare, With love that can't compare, Precisely when none do care.

As true intent, by all it meant, From which place she is sent? More human, then human, From one life, another began.

By no laws of common sense, Takes I to that seems a trance, Nothing again be according to me, Yet this was not so easy to see.

Worst he can do is all He could, Waiting for all I thought I would, Letting me do all that I wish to, While He knew, none be so true.

Accidental all I come to trust, Then separated as just it be must, Assured by call, it was not all, Each day, time I from us stole. Since by your influence touched, Joy other, quickly come snatched, I perceive that all humane deceive, Here live that in nothing believe.

Once I offend on that I depend, Nothing else I could here mend, Amazed, all so true lives in you, Gone with you, now I wanted to.

Release me, to your holly essence, Release me to this eminence, On this journey without an end, That lays just beyond the bend.

More then all I did experience, So shapeless is in its essence, Far more then depiction serene, More real, for I other is scene.

Idea of love, here replenished, Although from here banished, There a way to I complement, That I can't deny, heaven sent.

II

I shake all, to from trouble flee, In all my uncertainty I find thee, On but some moment a flout, That all is as much as it is not. More often then not I sought, Without knowing what I want, That on nothing here does insist, Comes to swift life's strange twist.

You are enough, to make it true, When nothing is all that we do, That all I'll handle, you hinder, You that I could never consider.

Perhaps only by her ever defied, With some cosmic truth unified, Awaiting I, in its awesome zeal, From world concealed, I do feel.

In motion of pure devotion, When I was without caution, World this could never undo, None touch the way you do.

Love, when of love speak none, Where I turn around, not gone, All else were but specks of dust, Swaying in ways I do not trust.

Yet I wanted all that here is, Not only that us will please, Enlist for that I can't dismiss, In it but found that I'd miss.

I waited for embrace that stays, That with easy soul per sways, That will unearth, not convert, That I knew before my birth. Half out here, half in my heart, That I seek here from the start, Of I a part, gives taste so free, Never that else wished we be.

Within reach, yet none grasps, As time elapse, a moment traps, When you near, I feel now fear, For I can lose that became dear.

Their concern to I was of no use, Such this I you come to accuse, Then all was suddenly at stake, Sense awake, her world I'll take.

Cutting in with more distinct, In flash arrive to in us instinct, My idleness she moves, cures, By such chilling truth, she lures.

Yet I soul wore on our sleeve, Not knowing what to believe, None to so upset nor so please, With all and with none agrees.

How easy all was that now is, All in but a moment only this, Triviality receives and leaves, Yet true reason it but deceives.

This world, as store of dreams, In it illusion just as real seems, Then I know I can let go of it all, Yet not betray that is my soul. Unbending shape here is sent, You, that I cannot understand, As if no longer I, in this vibe, So clear is that I can't describe.

Over all I tried to skip, dismiss, Becomes that I come to miss, As to fine balance all swings, Wondering what you brings?

Secretly, more here I sought, Then by more then a lot, caught, Now aware there's much more, I can't give up, though all I tore.

I know well how to survive, Maybe to only this lost fire revive, More time, heavy is this light, To but try and set things right.

Above it awaken is this spice, By it stopped to think twice, Character, denies I as you do, I wish not for some other you.

A sense definite once I mock, Yet indeed you wends my clock, Now dismissing other obligation, For just little of your attention.

You that I want, not that I need, So tender, honoring a creed, Demanding is here obligation, For only one of loves intension. From far place ease it becomes, As all she ever does is loves, Though I'm not no matter what, Grab it if happiness you sought.

Somehow I want you to instill, In me that now I know, I feel, Giving me better reason to live, In something more to believe.

Coming to challenge the senses, Interesting as up come defenses, When your heart becomes mine, In air, they come to entwine.

By this unease all was made, As was I on an October day, Into her swell I'll dig in deep, Through the clouds now I slip.

To be as a sun, for you it burns, To which this sunflower turns, Towards that can't be reversed, Here brings that thirst is first.

Where nothing plotted be, I feel, To my battle dearest you appeal, You gave back validity to me, With such simplicity to agree.

Once evoked, it repeats forever, To life, simple fact surrender, It is a soul He cannot show, Those too afraid to just let go. By it steps lead to possibility, Blind this love with I to agree, Sweet trace, on it I do depend, Now to her need I must attend.

With my hands now what I do, When they're not holding you? Towards that hand cannot hold, Sentiment undone, untold.

Painful alchemist breaks a mold, Turn to gold, corroded wish old, Melting to a song I here strands, Blending I into your components.

To these songs again it belongs, Life in it real, for eternity longs, Else I forgot to in spinning show, Only atop angel kiss, I still flow.

To magic in your breath I belong, That saves I, world is not a song, I move to all, only you could give, To remind how we meant to live.

For poetry by she came to be, By this angel that comes to me, My soul reads, love there kept, In imagination I did not invent.

In my unwise so utterly precise, Indeed, to suffice, I you'll entice, That true pleasure once found, Never indeed can live it without.

## **Breathless**

Not knowing love, without doubt, That is impossible to live without, Breathless I watch, tears that flow, That with my breath I could blow.

Believing in who I want to be, In other day, awaits another me, I can keep that here not belongs, Living in mad poet only songs.

Whom I made, or that made me, To that did agree with infinity, Above the ends, soul ascends, All my weakness, it transcends.

All to fortify as eternal I attend, That none ever could bend, On course, not bearing remorse, When you entered as the force.

Into world without assurance, Resolution asks for endurance, By conviction I trust, to outlast, As part of past, made to last.

When presence enough is not, Love will lead, it is all I've got, To where all is already done, Yet this dawn to I is unknown.

Else advised, you never sized, Out of predicament you pleased, Not on sideline with that unwind, On a battle field, you I did find. Brushing tune instance swallowed, Out of corners, world hollowed, By angle too small they all do go, Then you insert another row.

Reinforced by prejudice of time, When I know that ours is crime, When I can see all that is wrong, I long to something else belong.

Knives dispose without caution, As view bewilders my devotion, Undone is pain as ground gain, Those that I could never reign.

By arrogance irate, to mad lead, Yet I can only hit back with bread, By Christ hidden in my soul, This is when to I came your all.

Back to silence in which mine, I just could not make it on time, What I can't see, is beyond me, Where I do free that is only me.

Where you stand is the only side, Yet by foolish pride I not abide, You protect that was only ours, For the world such not devours.

Yet knows not untamed heart, When to stop and let you start, In appetite of some habit caught, Where nothing meant a lot. By you, that defines my fight, Time, for of future lives sight, Left with word of poet extinct, Yet you did care for that I think.

When on invalid I contemplate, When world just cannot relate, When all us render to whatever, By you instead, this I remember.

By nothing fair you recollect me, Yet by me here you thought of be, So don't let me be last to declare, That love we no longer share.

I become, in hope you'll come, No longer I run with undone, Giving them away for your day, Void you fill, by you I wish stay.

I never meant to cause you pain, Unfairly blame, love solemn reign, It's such shame that I was blind, Yet you always wore of my kind.

More real then that has been, Where all end, I let you begin, Strangers I once called friends, Yet else my heart commands.

Cutting the film that's long been, As comes in that was never seen,

That truth His sees, beauty feels, From us, His breed itself conceals, You are wonder, like no other, Another preference state rather. Enough was but one woman, To create or destroy a man, By passion so genuine I tap, Making all other wanting stop.

Unlike any that here are semi, Rehearsed part takes so many, That world allows, you forbid, Made you attractive indeed.

As modern this does not sum, Respectful turned into a bum, Made of fire when all else fails, By that she tells to no one else.

Speaks now, only purpose yours, Here still endures, still ensures, And I that once made you fall, Never thought we could be all.

When from quietude I do turn, For it you make me again yearn, In it by you hope I only cope, By it, in tomorrow I not elope.

Stealth was a flight of an owl, By it to recognize all here foul, Without a doubt, sex was out, New revolution this is about.

Rules I had to learn by regret, Yet not set up fact to neglect, Some written is to recollect, Other I put down and forget. She is gone, yet still mine, If I accept her, we entwine, She is my cry, I can't deny, All I misunderstood, I try.

I can't give it up for you, For you, that I never knew, In of promise leaving token, Disappearing if here spoken.

And she is of my life a prize, With which I here face demise, In age where all replaceable is, Nothing matched that is His.

II

Offering birth of higher truth, How do I speak of your worth? This world you easily tear apart, For it is only where we start.

In dead this still, as a thrill, By you, again made me feel, Using a word, not your look, While reading I as open book.

When with all I was through, You call me with I love you, This love utterly undeserved, Pledge she holds seems absurd. I whisper to the wind your name, I see transparent written in a rain, Perhaps someday we start again, Who knows where and when.

Writing a song, that you sent, Without any particular intent, Time to slow, to let you know, For there is nowhere else to go.

With endless moment combine, To remind me of that one time, To reinvent that disappears, But in these lines still appears.

Only art and you never part me, By them protected from reality, Two hands to fashion my passion, Again come to bitterness sanction.

Will I ever have a second chance? To their tunes no longer I dance, You lead, where none I'll offend, This we meant to comprehend.

Something else I here do miss, And trouble deepens our peace, Better then before, asking for more, To adore, then of only this sure.

Answers in her lay concealed, Only once that not deceived, Turning me into but a guess, To else here I had to confess. Between lines, message caring, Another meaning it is bearing, Once thought I came to tame, In it we indeed hurt the same.

Composed of illusion imposed, Then you, life another proposed, Roles switch, once in you reach, And of our weakness here teach.

Here I meet, madly passionate, By intent bigger then I can invent, All redefine to make you mine, All try to separate and combine.

Universe purity such held in store, To most it does remain obscure, Of hidden in woman worm breast, To all here mad hearts put to rest.

Dropping all while here I meet, That by delicate grief does defeat, Once I did lose that so precious is, I never knew I wish for that is His.

III

I bought it all, that you confess, There you, desperate to impress, I bear, my directions not endorse, Only rules I can't change, are yours. I taught you to nothing hold tight, You taught me that is not right, Not for avenger in I you yearn, Yet when I despise, to them I turn.

Once, as fire I came to explode, Dispersed to realm of Her God, Uncollected, I rise to my demise, To find a sentence and a prize.

I could have been any here force, Yet I wanted to be only yours, So take me away, where all is ok, Shallow are lies by that we sway.

Still by some deceits, departing are, With them I got only so far, In this death, dealt such nonsense, Now it seems too large an expense.

That I believe, made you grieve, To some ourselves we must give, As you came in, sister of mercy, Take me with thee, when I'm free.

When all in I ceases to steam, Still intact flows in bloodstream, I live by that only you can give, Made me in none else believe.

Though methods I once apply, That made you cry, made me die. And in that place by selfless tied, On outskirts of soul only to find. Finding indeed I still need try, Become that none could deny, Just as I approach true reason, Some in me made it a treason.

Just as so you become obsession, Something in it forget to mansion, Forgone becomes grand intension, Still a bit beyond comprehension.

We can change by who we love, Now governed only by above, She was as all of my yearning, She for only love, in I burning.

Made legit by your conviction, In you only was true depiction, Words from heaven I once stole, Nothing's more, for love I call.

Helpless as note hopeful shakes, Where all breaks, that all forsakes, Yet I'm here to outlast their breed, As distraction suits its own need.

I hope one day it could be ours, This hidden thought I empowers, Beyond in us all thorny flowers, From intrigue lifted to its towers.

By which she bleeds, all instills, That heals or here in vain spills? Who matched of love this gift? From it we only thought to drift. For a butterfly all is as a flower, Yet I tasted sweet and the sour, Heart breathes, as you surface, And there is no other purpose.

As you to still palm do commit, That chaise it can never catch it, Tickling tentacle of imagination, For another was for us intension.

Bridge to a rainbow not for all is, Colors in your display not all sees, Nature reverse, such not wither, That never pass could not either.

As if to drain out all our decay, In I all stayed to cherish a day, Taking instant we had, to be glad, When there is nothing else to add.

All other experience autumn brings, Leaves a mix of various colorings, You remain all I can't figure out, And I that only you in allowed.

Good unchanged, as so did stay, When nothing was good anyway, Now only your order I per sway, There you'll never do that I say.

By call adapted to they not obey, One far from sight, in heart stay, In time seeking for more precise, Ahead is one certain to entice. Prepared to stand where you stand, And defend this stand to the end, Nothing to make that you'll break, If you I not receive, us I do forsake.

As path I can no longer follow, Responsible for all your sorrow, Unnerved by all that I observed, Well I knew, you I not deserved.

The past lied, you lift my brow, To that is only here, to only now, By prejudice she I cannot see, Now only you I take with me.

Surely not in love with a sham, Yet still not knowing who I am, Here finding one another, In one shape or another.

By all here told what to think, When by inertia taken to brink, As opposites Father, I dared, For mother of all unprepared.

As elements places exchange, Yesterday's rage, leaves stage, Never again shell I withdraw, From that I really don't know.

While seeking some way out, Now on so strange set route, Bizarre pact I comes to attract, That by all fairness did interact. While the story untold remains, Strange splendor in it reigns, By all, living in this crazy scene, Needing love that's never been.

None as you indeed come on, Life true only now has begun, Emotion strange set to motion, I exhibit world without caution.

And rationale comes as warning, By storming, it is me informing, As lightning, thunder perceives, Signed in blood, heart it heaves.

Slave to love, angel comes to deal, When I feel your ideal into I spill, Purpose breaks, you heart reigns, By a tear entangled in my chains.

Another song futile to conceal, And I from but misery of it steal, By it I escape that here detained, All in policy weak you unmade.

That love deceives, it not leaves, Only she gives that eternal lives, By else forsaken yet by you taken, There together we've shaken.

By method paired, to love I dared, By declared, someone still cared, Life by a drop condensed awakes, Now all is done, for heaven sakes. When by else no longer affected, When all became just well-acted, As I alienate that life but imitate, I knew not I wait, for that radiate.

Lifted from anonymities shade, Shining on that in shadows fade, That expectation our but tricks, By all a word right only seeks.

While word true, I need to feel, All I conceal, here I was not real, Is it I that heaven fruit picks, Is more this then hat of tricks?

All friends, to speak of pretense, And immense living outside instance, The word was all in my deed, That by you, somehow they all fled.

By more strange, to interchange, Never so well fitting on to a page, Where infinite extends its touch, Proof for I is simply too much.

To be productive and applied, All must be kept unsatisfied, With this place you could deal, Only if that is real you conceal.

So not drop a tear for a while, If they can see you, only smile, I lean to a voice, to a water spill, Yet I can't believe that I feel. No matter what was my trance, Angels voice is more immense, Then those tears for your fears, Brings me down to my knees.

I never can dismiss this, Only thinking where she is, All on a go, I made to be as so, By a verdict we faint or glow.

By all left undone still allowed, All to you astound, make proud, Here I see that most are cursed, Where your heart to I did burst.

Here you guess my distress, Then all else, you turn to less, I didn't care to stick around, Until you I once have found.

My match I meet, to I appends, That a sound of silence sends, As if on I she here depends, I can't stop, that never ends.

While on the heart still reads, Which is first, always leads, When cruel rule I stop to chase, Of days remains but your trace.

Coward will inevitable postpone, Yet something there I did own, You resonate beneath the hollow, To where you are I must follow.

You are inspiration, I can feed, Yet to breathe I need, indeed,

Unbelievable to I is all you do, Never meant it was not true.

## Touched by an Angel

When drivel seems as only, Recognized once by lonely, That from invisible she rose, Another path to I propose.

Summoned by pure discretion, Gift of intimate, true intension, With love, transcending isolation, Of my distinct dimension.

All unplanned here to allow, While all the same was now, From sacred appearing eager, When all around is so meager.

Desire, other is need to inspire, As with will of an angel I attire, In stride faith of an angel I find, With indefinite I come aligned.

Because it was bad, it offends, And one soul on other depends, In it my sigh, not knows why, Then you give me reason to try.

All mine, effort yours did define, When once I meet love divine, Dropping surly into this story, In your affection I found glory.

Only to so tender I surrender, Yours is splendor I remember, By love propose, all to disclose, By wows made are these laws. Feeling beyond my own will, Beyond meaning, free to feel, While all cool as if all is good, You on contrary, notion elude.

As intensities ours do combine, Yet resolve false was only mine, Little I know to now impose, For what goes, only she knows.

II

Time as web from view erase, Its ticks' spiders' legs replace, When caught in dust so still, Only you I from they steal.

And launch me from this spot, When caught by a dreary plot, Witness to blessing and curse, While here living in reverse.

One moment here, next gone, By you, I know I'm not alone, As this time just does not care, Aware us it'll not spare but tear.

Where all they'll try convert, Into curt, that else do hurt, You could see my heart beat, With you I just had to meet. And you wore something fair, That with rest did not compare, Wonder, slides doors to world other, Without you I was falling under.

It not easy, that is never again, Yet love this feels as a burden, Choosing an easy option intent, Yet with it not feeling content.

Changing tides, brings defeat, As those extremes here I meet, My passion already is spent, And you burn by true consent.

She after my thought not lags, Without her, my war still drags, Still emits these battlegrounds, Yet only your sound surrounds.

As comes that cannot pretend, From undead, only fair to defend, Unlike you and I, they can't lie, On that exposed propose, I rely.

Against it I just can't defend, Extension of my temperament, Losing was once so hard to do, Now else nothing is for I got you.

I see through a content divine, That in but whisper you define, Soul only have that can feel pain, Maybe someday we'll try again. Love only seems as punishment, For that know not what it meant, My apparent mechanism is vast, Destroys expression, by mistrust.

If hate is all we see, hate we be, Then you just running up to me, As you appear from nowhere, To find I frightened, as if bare.

Marvel quite unreal I do attend, By some intuition, you reinvent, Before I so rare that not compare, Vulnerable, unsaid with I share.

As in tiptoes with such affection, Asking I to just pay attention, In a preference I crave, so fair, True glare, too bright to bear.

Baring no lies that us to false ties, By such fondness, you surprise, As I render, to only faith yours, As so tender my breath restores.

IV

Perhaps I needed some ration, Our expansion entails separation, As I look the other way, in wow, Always a step ahead, you glow. Unbearable lightness compels, Belonging to heaven, nowhere else, To arbitrary you I but append, Until you transcend, all I mislead.

Still ill from orbits of the deterred, My heart defiant, remain unheard, So lost in quick your dispersion, It is a mess, in sudden diversion.

Instead, by tears all truth swore, Here you bring heap in uproars, As through cries of my neglect, Only life worthy I need protect.

In tears, by my fears I leave you, Not to wound this love so true, Love, when nothing is enough, I that had to make it so tough.

Here you, I will underestimate, Damage made for I can't relate, Nor state of grace, I can debate, Without hate, you do retaliate.

My deep space you penetrate, And insert that was only faith, Yet for I it was so hard to tell, As those tears fitted us too well.

As wish saved for another day, Wondering, if for us you still pray? Deceived, by all we have believed, Unfit for a gift in you conceived. Although cursed by life I live, When best to me you give, To one another somehow joint, Love is not meant to disappoint.

From human tragedy I protect, Bearing only mark of neglect, In my heart strength to I direct, And now another faith reflect.

Attention of faith, still unspent, For different she had intent, As in passage of time not all is, We may invite agony or bliss.

So untainted, here was real, So near to how I wish to feel, As if born from my very soul, Coming is that none control.

While in my breath was death, I meet that is more definite, Some better me it is to reveal, I'll do all you wanted me to.

Your I need to serve, observe, That my trouble made obscure, Not allowed to ignore anymore, In love with you, I'm evermore.

By dread in one other I hollow, Same ways I no longer follow, She not burns by those fires, That weak mortality admires. All that in distress I can confess, Made less of that I came to bless, Bloodshot I spilled, you believed, When so dangerously I've lived.

My heart was heavy as a stone, Then it was no longer my own, By so heavy one other we tear, I must bear for you are so rare.

When all I break without refrain, As if ordained, so used to pain, Now torn, in a troubled norm, I morn, to wrong once sworn.

When anguish I come to feel, This heart of mine you heal, Dismiss not in seal a raw deal, Although here I'm more real.

When my judgement left repent, By that You I met condemned, By fire, lurking beneath surface, That us does lance in a trance.

All around is that I need dare, Yet by only your method I spare, Conviction wrong carnage lures, Some fight, survival assures. Then she, so hard and so simple, That my false peace did cripple, Closeness it's suddenly reveals, She just feels, nothing conceals.

By having my hate, you I waste, Yet craving of else but a taste, Now I see at all by your manner, Standing on chair I see a banner.

By it my love was but locked, By old, dull sensation cocked, Feeling by endless is reverted, Yet my mutiny is not deserved!

While in this wild night I play, With that loves rules not obey, Once as all I did go all around, Heading to that hit the ground.

Was I ever me, without you? While making my way through, By all we do, I'll leave you blue, Method by their eyes not view!

As arrogant I defeat, this elite, This muse for I comes sweet, Expanding I beyond this trend, On which I wish no time spend.

Now sure, over I cruel not rule, Site I stir, to find not all is cool, To divine I took a second look, On of eternal you open a book. That kept I proud is so sound, For something else now bound, Of music a code, as order tall, I notice a call that'll enthrall.

When this life leaves no trace, Replaced by that I can't erase, As illusion I not wish to keep, When with you I step in deep.

Thinking you're a pattern thin, Something that's already been, Ready for that's been already, I find another kind of steady.

As you reach, turn the switch, You scratch the itch, I unstitch, When aching, ice in I breaking, Through madness, me taking.

When I had to tighten my gut, You squeeze through to a spot, When all only cramp my style, Placed before only I can trial.

You as oh yes and as oh no, That I secretly want to know, When I can't help but confess, You, my strength and weakness.

You stopped, for that I hoped, Without you, it all but eloped, Another kind, enters my space, To I leave with trace of grace. Just when all here fail to amaze, On I you drop splendors blaze, Craving with craving to replace, Now I live only for your ways.

Reason give, hidden in disguise, Where divine for I still tries, Precise aim, effect of discretion, Connection with such affection.

In your domain feeling humane, In honesty, compassion, refrain, So well I've done on my own, Then out of proportion blown.

Else is just more, but not a lot, Then all you got, thickens plot, That came to contract or expand, Arcane I intend to comprehend.

## Reflections of Eternity

Perhaps just sending a token, Where I need go, all is broken, Where all fade, subject to trade, Bigger victory I does still await.

Amidst all the reasons that lie, On their words, I could not rely, Offering of perfection no vision, Yet of it you're only definition.

When in this reality I was a mess, Realization of prospect endless, For we don't know how it'll be, And you're not just everybody.

That has no future, has no past, Here discuss that's made to last, Without eyes touching the skies, Here everything simply dies.

As in this night pupil dilates, Infiltrated by that not deviates, While asleep, to I you did sing, When suddenly awakes a ring.

A bit bitter and sweet is a riddle, I hope we could meet in a middle, Memory of how you loved me, Was only, still clearly I can see.

Only that you give still did live, It is time that makes me believe, I flee from a kiss, then reminisce, You I can't peace, then dismiss. Someone is watching that knows, Light of my path, still as then glows, Softer then their enforced laughter, All unfamiliar is that comes after.

To silence unrest of my tired soul, Drawing that prayer can recall, None but that still is to share, Fair still somewhere in a stare.

Π

When I was left here all alone, With no one to call my own, All in strain when you reign, As heart attain that remain.

All I was not meant to forget, Perhaps only I, when in you I let, When rest I just had to surrender, It all meant to pull us together.

And I do need you to be as good, For I soothe, only you ever could, By all that I've been through, And you, that none could undo.

When all are just passing through, Pushing on, yet without any clue, In this space, all moving so fast, For none last, out for I you bust. Suddenly all slows, by a thrust, Where moment forever does last, Once on endless I've embarked, And message in a stone marked.

As to none I could myself assign, And then you that was all mine, When out of control all swirled, You crashed into my little world.

Insignificant is all we well define, Rude compare their mood to mine, Then a whisper, true ardor stirred, By a storm, pure not pass unheard.

For so small is all that we know, Of when to stay and when to go, Yet else quick we need explain, And easier is if it is same again.

I loved all wrong in this game, When strange came this dame, Granting faceless another name, I to tame, swapping the same.

People could rarely I surprise, Then by your ties all I revise, With I share, by it made aware, By you, finding for that I care. True love to I you've revealed, By some aspects of it intrigued, Strength of your truth, I choose, Not with weariness of lies confuse.

Desperado setting to its queue, When with none I identify, you, Spinning in place of my ration, When overwhelmed by passion.

Between this and that, we met, I did not know where I was at, Roaming in search of scenario new, When comes only that is true.

Telling all I see is but little fraction, When all seemed as a distraction, Chance when disorder I become, As both here and as neither one.

What is in this love as the cross? Beyond any advantage or loss, Plus, that never disappoints us, Magnetized leads your compass.

Leaving me in this effect, As our worlds do intersect, I can never caress anything less, Once to I naïvely you confess.

Source, exposing I to a force, When I was without a cause, That our instinct can propose, Bestows that by remorse rose. For that I say, none will care, I you prepare, so I can bear, Tied to but color of the night, Blinded when exposed to light.

Wondering what in it I feared? Now that you've disappeared, Honest is not deceit to sustain, Here our pain I need explain.

As from this skin I still can't flee, Though none but we, I need be, Brought together, for I to know, All that could be as only so.

Other intent, raised from under, Distance gives time to wonder, Worthy is not from thought far, Only by you, I know who we are.

Taking passion meant to endure, Caught in attendance of so pure, Burning through cursed reflection, As I speak of your affection.

Unaltered dare I here ever utter? Here where all is made to falter, In of abandonment torment, Abundance brings a moment.

Possessed here by courageous, That most label as outrageous, I identify power you possess, To it I still gladly do regress. When touched by your lips, That to very soul I down strips, Nakedness not passes by days, As if it flows through my veins.

Capturing hidden from sight, Something in you feels so right, Something for which I could die, And revive only on that I rely.

Still in breath that none impairs, By a tear that cares, all it swears, Soul flies to story yet unfinished, As all but you, swiftly diminished.

Only dead can't amend, still I stand, Here you attend, so I can transcend, Desire of man, for sorrow bound, Replaced by a sound here I found.

Beyond denial, steady scrambles, Body remembers all it reassembles, Impacting my world by a trace, That none could ever replace.

Here is my promised freedom, In a trace of another kingdom, You so flatter, You only matter, When I needed know of better.

## **Undying Love**

My certainty to bend, she You send, Love that I could not understand, To find my praise is but a phase, That with us for a while plays.

Still lingers of your consequence, Carrying sense, more immense, Weight slowly I need address, Regress to now all as so assess.

This closeness from rest separate, From a field by other kind of faith, When I thought it was too late, When no longer I can for it wait.

This girl comes, asking for love, As if coming from far above, Anticipating no such introduction, In partial reaction, all are fraction.

Beyond all conflict you I reveal, That I cannot see but I can feel, In I injecting attention for other, By strength and weakness rather.

Where in suspicion I do deviate, Incapable to deliberation state, Ours was of this love a prize, That such now tries and denies.

Time passes, you not come along, You not pester, I know my wrong, Our arrogant audacity, it thrills, Knowledge incomplete reveals. Soul hers, nobleness did carry, Unlike any amongst here many, The only this close to me can be, Yet at once lets me be so free.

Else I choose then drive through, And pretend that nothing's new, I never considered your concern, That bitter all tides came to turn.

Other side spills a contradiction, Shredding to bits my conviction, There is a purpose you up hold, Yet all I know is how to be in odd.

II

Then convinced of your presence, Crossing path with our penance, Knowing not if blessed or coursed, As you burst, love comes first.

As in you strolled, got involved, All else suddenly is put on hold, By so kind, penetrating my mind, After all, you I only wish to find.

As faith, not meant mood to soothe, Indeed, nothing else is this good, Yet perfection here exhausting is, Too often it broken feeling deals.

Yours is effort of the stupendous, As triviality of all was horrendous, When fighting their feeling numb, You, when all is said and done.

By this nature, true heart I receive, That in resolve mine did believe, Maybe the end all but she erases, Time all replaces but your traces.

So sound, peace comes profound, Now I harvest heavens ground, Packed with voice I need to hear, When emptiness I fear, only clear.

Bringing potion of this devotion, Amid distortion, without caution, You are advice I can't neglect, You are effect, I had to accept.

When moment I from this unties, Will I of morning chance realize? Wondering what of us becomes? That beyond all my plans spans.

If again you came I to surprise, With true heart that else implies, Now in love with all I not know, By unassuming all now to slow.

Precious places in my mind, Where lured by undefined, As aura extend through you, Is all that I have, from you? I failed to respond to such bond, Have I lost only of which fond? As these pages of history, Come filled with your mystery.

III

Still here, in borders of obtuse, And many fools to of it accuse, I lived and faced, man's deceit, In each dungeon deep, I meet.

Blown becomes a main chord, Torn by screams this cell stored, Ruining a song memory hums, By the storm that here free runs.

Apart from that need to snatch, All that they could ever catch, Larger then life is that I want, None here I ever came to hunt.

Bummed out, losing this bout, Finding nothing but doubt, Beyond place irony fathered, With all in it I can't be bothered.

When by all, broken is a code, I was seeking for another God, When all erased is by my shout, Yet such you wore not about. My twisting fire, you take higher, Burning with some other desire, Outfitting fake glitter of mine, By delusion ours trembles divine.

Yet all as if for us to overcome, Another emotion us does sum, If it be must that you tested us, It comes to thus for I wish pass.

None did feel this much mine, So I walk a thin line to divine, Now it is I that just can't let go, Lost if I pretend you I not know.

As you come I can't fail to see, You are part of me, I can't flee, To future I march, to it sworn, The only always coming on.

By each day I adore a little more, By feeling sore made to be sure, Extending these limits of time, That I trust must, for her I shine.

On another side is that I miss, There something else still is, Heart clings to those things, Of love rare it still only sings.

I here to rectify, I know not why, For nothing you do I can deny, Gracefulness invited to attend, Against which I can't defend. Immortals' sense, to it I bow, Comes only I could in allow, Different yet same somehow, As forever becomes of now.

Something still lives in your kiss, Undeniable is that I can't dismiss, You can be not more by being less, Unsurpassed I'll comes to possess.

Your relevance all else delays, Clear it stays, to fill rest of days, Mixing when, now with again, As I slip, with eternal to slam.

Unspoken my you know crime, I was yours and you are mine, In it still unspoken is promise, As I break, beneath all, she is.

That comes across, did engross, By this cross, I feel for our loss, As she falls I fall, yet body flees, Soul by counsel hers here kneels.

Nothing else remained indeed, Conditions feeds, of fair a seed, Here I feel melody in her eyes, More then I can see, to realize.

By my ramps that all thumps, By dense stomps, she not comes, It takes one to now know one, You span beyond my every plan. Truth unsaid, as I turn around, Remains in the secret unbound, Someday, you may run with me, Someday, I may be as you, so free.

Some just cannot in love entwine, Perfection is more often not genuine, All our rules, are too restraining, Else is a limit heart is sustaining.

I still had to know when to speak, For by it your faith He does seek, For right mighty truth have heard, By You revealed, is all I lured.

Policy another could never do, Only you teach that I pursue, I indeed need to question this, Yet most agree to disaster tease.

I that must this higher love find, Unassigned, all else I've denied, Here I believe and I not believe, Overwhelming this is to conceive.

V

Secret yours, circle this breaks, Ending of a spin I to else awakes, My passion was on nothing spent, Then you showed me true intent. That I could forget, now give, By that I can't, forever grieve, I care not for that you wrongs, To your truth my heart belongs.

Love is terrible thing to waste, Graced by that can't be replaced, That can be either or you kill, None on its own is well or ill.

I needed something good now, Heavens fields I wish to plow. Of mystery a key you unfold, Man's hand constant must hold.

As unending I comes to engage, Script beyond edge of the page, As if coming a day after forever, It always was yet it was never.

Nothing any can do about this, When you face that only is His, On heavens doors again I knock, Secret behind it once I did unlock.

I seek pardon, through all this, For another chance, for a kiss, Forever heart you had missed, If gone I wish not exist.

All you undone, by you I overcome, There is no love, if you are gone, I never thought this I could do, And lose someone like you. Let this never end, descend, With all I cannot comprehend, None can tell me it's too late, Maybe somewhere for I you wait.

When all this us did deceive, You in a day with I forever live, Never again will I make you grieve, After all, in same we do believe.

As to my only prayer you sing, To them nothing, to us everything, Only you're lawful, only you rule, I was yours and you my love fool.

Now to stay forever, I'm keen, In place where I've never been, Only home, I've never known, Now you are all heart can own.

I lived for that of us be may, For me this is the only way, Deciphering puzzle by a sigh, Digging a way back to the sky.

In the end I'll get to that's ours, Where only your love empowers, Only validation that you gave, Again and again, I could save.

## Ripple of Truth

Creating by tune a little indent, By it bend that nothing meant, Atop bridge of sighs, we collide, Where I cross to the other side.

It's time to get out of this place, Up, not around, laced by your trace, Requirement this was always us, Yet nothing around was thus.

Disaster requires a great deed, When in their death incomplete, I had much to live for, I endure, Letdowns me upwards do lure.

Sailing on only your intention, Beyond comprehension all mention, Categorized is will I despised, All future deeds compromised.

Upholding some frozen frame, For old fashion I myself blame, In fear life may turn to waste, Effort misplaced left soul in haste.

When realization I can't sum, And all they do leave I undone, When I not abide, to a style, Nothing was worth my while.

When all live by oath of rot, And to me it seems as sloth, Easy I not make myself mark, Deserted as those here stuck. Program old on deletion insists, That their sad privilege deceased, When nothing to I this world be, By impudence theirs made free.

I became too much for such faith, Nor I leave oblivious such state, As nothingness does reincarnate, For little solace it is never late.

From trapped I blow out abrupt, From life so mapped unstrapped, Letting I leave all hate, just today, Left I with nothing good to say.

Yet here don't ask me to stay, Made to not need any of they, I not forgot to counter smug, Shame drag, lazy is their drug.

Spent on that cannot be kept, All along towards death crept, Unvalued was of rest review, Feeling blue by all I see through.

As all around, superiority voice, Coils by little decoys in our noise, That I not want was all I know, Somewhere else I needed to go.

Between then nothing to lose, That for love many do confuse, When to I all so insignificant is, When all is flowing in I to tease. When quiet I cannot remain, By the pain they rest entertain, When sense without sensibility is, Forced upon, by unknowing is.

For their approval I not yearn, By world I know, to tempest I turn, Almost out the other side dry, When on my sigh drops your cry.

Closing doors you did invite in, The one with who I only win, When I need some place to hide, As all slide, I find the other side.

I already made up my mind, Yet I never thought you I find, All too delicate for world this, More aspiring prospect, yours is.

One known a path to my soul, When I grow distant from it all, Coupled by refined, to soothe, When I thought nothing is good.

All my convictions, titles to burry, And replace with extraordinary, As I descend, down you ascend, Sacrifice is this madness to attend.

It is you that knows me forever, Brought about by brave endeavor, Misunderstood here in the end, By this sentiment I you defend. Only to show there was more, Then all that nothing care for, Walking past death I resent, Consumed by that nothing meant.

We depend on only one another, Without one, there be no other, At no cost I'll stay anonymous, I'll not let this fuss turns into us.

Shame as fame I can't let pass, For thus one other we amass, For this you rise out of disguise, As without you I they paralyze.

While some never did bother, You are wonder I prefer rather, Ending quite another hid intent, It not meant on them I be spent.

Needless to say, not the same, That us try to tame, by shame, Aware to world nothing is new, Then you do that only you can do.

By their arrogance I only swore, By attempt such, I lose for sure, Born to walk, investigate, propose, Yet I not see farther then my nose.

Straight made as all else you bent, Rescued by that is not part of it, Devoid of purpose mind grants, For you it just not compliments. As into new era suddenly I span, By You I know that must be done, When wasted time I came to hurt, For all easily teams converts.

What we best knew, disregarded, Even from us we well-guarded, So turn me into but a question, Truth to me here never mention.

I not want to know what is being said, I spoil effect of where you silently lead, Arrives long before disgust takes action, For that lost their way, a direction.

II

When love to I finally did lean, You found I, so full of spleen, As soon as it risen upon a cost, To go back to sea, it craves most.

Crashing into I as if thunder, That comes to silence by wonder, Taking me under by only stance, Here drowning in your innocence.

At point break with all at stake, Lifted for I, you not forsake, From a dream with I awakes, Up takes when ground shakes. But how you amend, I depend, I stand only by your command, In expectation of paths to tomorrow, Only one stays that I could follow.

Towards all that could've been, Once to my world you swim in, There all we abandon to attend, Simply is that we not comprehend.

I rip cables by that held in place, By all uncaught myself I replace, When all is vice, else did entice, By you made to here think twice.

While I'm deaf from all the noise, Only one remains as true voice, When with shadows playing dice, In disguise I not see good advice.

Aside I tossed that meant most, Now in this world I feeling lost, As a play I just comes to strand, In it all undead left us in dread.

By your gentle hand all I fold, Your meaning is only reword, Loves quiver, my soul to deliver, In silence flows, endless river.

I could not see, loves authority, Although for moment we agree, Now sore, for you I've ignored, I not listen to that you implored. Else tried teach us how to feel, Playing house turns to an ideal, To which their purpose clings, As puppets limp on strings.

When all flips, you stay, you may, You can only say, forever is today, When I can't play on their doubt, You come to swiftly take me out.

When nothing else does suffice, When all their vice I need sacrifice, Nothing is amidst this neglect, When something else I expect.

Here none to win, none to lose, Set is fuse to wreck as I cruise, You I confuse with all I can't lose, And you are price for such dues.

Amongst slick yet incomplete, I had to give up all for us to meet, When I knew about our defeat, Beyond a grid, awaited so sweet.

All gave up on me, I gave up on all, When you in roll, by roar I stole, By line I drew, not exactly true, One another we break through.

By all our luck of control, You I not mean lead to a fall, Where all rots, era of half-done, Ready to run, before it begun. Tired was my heart when we start, I know not what I had to discard, Still in this game false us did tame, You are not taken by such shame.

Spoken admiration I forsake, Every promise is easy to break, More then words can ever tell, Breaks a shell, taken by a swell.

Of wind mistake, tranquil to shake, To shallow coast wave only break, For such never did any prepare, Fixing all here is too hard to bear.

Expression of a solemn intension, Crashing, that I care not mention, Despite a tide, coming as a guide, Nothing outside I but you decide.

Until all of I echo words sublime, By your thump taken out of time, Until of a true source I feel pulse, There thought selected its course.

Brighter then neglect, you reflect, When all is done, I could detect, To a heart returning that it calls, In it rolls above all those walls.

Reflection distance brings to me, Archaic for I wish silence the sea, As this tremor makes me shiver, To some danger swiftly deliver. As I soak in varying drift flyer tricks, That from ground lifts, for you seeks, Crazed by sadness, on my own, Was always known to move on.

Yet now something yours I got, By it I transcend all in the plot, Illusion mine you made true, When I can't do without a clue.

Out of sight, out of touch, a word, Entering so outwardly, awkward, Becoming part of a bloodstream, When I though it's late to dream.

Because there is no other way, Only you could take me away, They not make me, nor take me, Yet I love how you let me be.

As into me pour, only so pure, As cure, only bound to endure, By you my promise still stood, By you, something is still good.

The only I could ever touch,
Only fact for else is not such,
That long ago here I've forgotten,
By this place that was rotten.

All I overthrow, to get to you, Now I know not what to do, And only you let me know, After you I let me go. Unburied comes that I carried, In the end, it never varied, In between that constant stood, You see me as they never could.

Once you crashed into my reef, To my grief give only relief, Heart as a vault, you'll insult, Pride yours is without this fault.

Here and not here, pours grand, None but to a moment I strand, As I again appear, into the clear, Knowing you I needed not fear.

As Isis, awaking love dead, Without it all I turn to dread, Deserted when all I review, It's been long since I was true.

When all around stones resemble, Only my heart by it does tremble, In a climate too often uninviting, You to unscramble, so exiting.

With both tiny feet, in stepped, Cracking trapped by tears wept, When I feel it's not as it should be, Then thee, that only could be.

In between chains, you transcend, How we begin, we end my friend, You as me that long ago I knew, You are a wish that still is true. Sudden as the summer storm, As loses form, all other norm, Rushing through window open, Sudden as wind for I spoken.

As long lost, favorite memory, Forever hid somewhere in me, By all those I just cannot stop, As flower you dock in a rock.

Unbreakable to here unclench, For it was not moving an inch, Outgrowing shell little defend, I can't pretend, you must stand.

A monolith started to crumble, As on you I come to stumble, For only your tension, Possesses true intension.

Cracking I, for you I'll expand, Miracle of you I need attend, In moments glance, consequence, Breaking dense with relevance.

Digging itself beneath surface, To broke, giving life's purpose, Phenomenon, deeper in I runs, As it comes, with truth it stuns.

Dropping deep within a rock, Its secrets coming to unlock, Crushed by it, you not enrages, For such awaiting for ages. As you draw yourself so near, I need to revere in time severe, You only have a way with me, Though I don't how with thee.

None here ought to feel so blue, If I'm not allowed, neither are you, Mad made by that none matter, Then you into my world enter.

Deep in I engraved, you stayed, Within my iron cast you laid, As fierce storm all did unsettles, All in its path to dismantles.

While for that was we, I battle, Until in His high court I settle, Amidst shameful act, as a fact, When I fall, you by it I distract.

As in a clash tolerance sinks, When to nonsense soul clings, No longer changing my mind, For my protection assigned.

When this war is done, unite us, Crash ends we meant to pass, Only the back of a breeze mild, I hope you arrive, just as so child.

Once your power made I nervous, By gently beauty I wants to caress, That none could hope to replace, Only praise as feather I to upraise. Before I know, with I to entwine, The only that could ever be mine, Before I to melt, with you blend, By gentle yours I live command.

All that to this place not applies, Still on your promise high relies, That to I meant, Lord to I sent, Meant to dire state complement.

As you come to bring offering, That is to relieve my suffering, Such power your love possessed, That I saves, at last comes best.

As final thought takes the lead, With finest indeed, I agreed, I hope, a persists, for this bliss, That your sweet love still alive is.

III

In order to heal, I had to fall ill, Then story untold you unseal, So driven, as bullet you come, You terrify, excite, all of I stun.

That could not more amazed, Leaving I here forever fazed, By unexpected, deeply affected, Again and again reenacted. Another I awaited transition, Without rehearsed provision, Cracks a peak, full of freight, To see of this love true might.

All for order this in I speaks, For another I, situation seeks, By times their lies not buys, Become that angel also denies.

As heroes of our time I pass by, For this I not die, together we cry, Before me, was all that I need, In world flawed, perfect indeed.

Better, or heaven it would not be, In my unreasonable reason is she, No matter what I once did say, All I wanted is for you to stay.

Here without solid ground, This is where you I've found, I didn't believe in more then this, So you I had to as so dismiss.

In us is a grunt, coming so blunt, That in silence on I you do plant, Trialed by horrors of enslaved, I fail to realize I've been saved.

In most horrific this experience, From it new life did commence, When experience I only pursue, Thought that just made us poor. Impressing rising tides immense, By so delicate your prominence, That before I stood defenseless, Nameless I could never pass.

So concealed comes intension, By it my own revealing intension, Without a clue where we go to, Yet to this heart you are true.

Coming by, not to say goodbye, Yet I'm used to that first said hi, Not to I love suddenly confess, In settles, harnessing my stress.

As your push I turn to shove, Now I wonder where is love? As will from heaven does spill, There is nothing else to feel.

Your eye this world did smear, By a tear becoming so dear, Compliment dives, gives a sign, Disclosing the secrets that shine.

Desert no longer made I sweat, This rain He let, on life path set, I to lance by immense eminence, My grief finds sense of innocence.

A gift even from myself I kept, Together we wept, as one felt, That I valued not, is all I got, Prejudice, ingratitude I fought. Against the world in all its rot, Then you, from it yet of it not, Taking my breath, all I sought, Amidst all that know me not.

In this silence I only believe, My own, there I not deceive, Hidden beneath, fit to create, Stroking a puzzle as I deviate.

There mine, there we do agree, Someone for thee, I need to be, To that meets and transcends, That love defends, never ends.

Startled by meaning as you come in, Nothing else has been, mixed within, As you walk in to quits my storm, Again born, to us secretly sworn.

I can't slant that you here plant, To both it still something meant, In fields of all that happens then, Clear, fresh sent, after the rain.

Gush of life wind swiftly unfolds, Fire of my heart your hand holds, I'll remember integrity of a day, Softness of your way I do obey.

In expression, intention I knew, Gesture vision of you made true, In love with your apprehension, In love with your kind attention. Lean on me, enwrapped by air, You fulfill wish with none I share, By a secret still sparkling at me, Silently I agree, only as so you be.

Now bear down to answer declare, That with I does despair is so fair, As my grief in your breast did land, Never again, will I same defend.

Simplicity splendid once meet, Now set by one more moderate, No longer do I walk so proud, No longer do I speak so load.

Perhaps smile depends on a cry, And I must kneel before I do fly, Perhaps despair of joy is prefix, Grief is not only friend love seeks.

Where love is only rule, be careful, For such here never came to I fool, None bend, will meant to stand, This most just can't comprehend.

As my eruption and interruption, Rising for there is no other option, Awaiting eagerly that you state, I here wait in the ripple of faith.

Out of a dream, other dimension, In it intension of your confession, All that remains to you I give, Only by divine praise I can live, Distant, egoistic mind did bother, Yet to far away I extend farther, No longer keeping my little world, In I all only around you swirled.

Helpless against that I can't refute, Gathering strength, left me mute, Enormous by enormous to compel, Trail all dispel, only made us well.

IV

By hand celestial, to I you reach, Releasing overcharge in a switch, Barriers mine easily you breach, Pushing further then I do reach.

Abundant through you streams, Courageous, dangerous seems, You misjudge power of denial, Yet you already passed my trial.

No longer afraid of that I may find, Mind as a thief souls trial to bind, Suddenly you become all I need, Struggling until all in me agreed.

Now taking in that's before me, Else meant to follow, I not see, Now here, trying to revert time, And find a way back to sublime. Only much later, truth I confess, That I'm in love with a goddess, Letting this symmetry be as it is, That she conceives I not deceives.

By intension become the center, Once my story you do enter, Once set to motion is singularity, Trebling becomes all duality.

Unlocking that I here sought, By weird plot, taken to a spot, When I was only that I can be, By your belief, more then me.

To such shock indeed bound, From it spreading all around, May I realize our falls and highs, Here to size that to I forever ties.

Flame that survives, abides, In deep permanently coincides, Dripping in blue, lighting deep, You I want, you after all I keep.

There is she to who I'm going, You are there, in mind echoing, Ripple vibration yours unfolds, Heartbeat secret your holds.

Echoes that you told, way to find, Through the halls of my mind, Down you come, to gorge steep, To with voice I to a soul strip. None hear, beyond comprehension, True intension, I can't mention, So plain a statement yet so true, Becomes all that I could pursue.

Never is fact anything but direct, Bursting as it I come to deflect, To second chance, in it found, Too hard the first time around.

I never had words for you fitted, For I never thought you existed, It was always about that you do, None ever quite as true as you.

Here I try to cope, site despite, Better then right, by loves might, While I inspect all my mistake, I pray she is for mercies sake.

Mistaken is your strength grand, If on weak it does not attend. In ink to dip words you speak, To souls that sink, station link.

Please don't nail me to a spot, Although I was one to depart, As love crashing in draws near, In part fear, in it I disappear.

I try fits to a palm of a hand, Yet unaware I face the grand, In struggle, lesson I wait for, Out of comfort zone, into more. Bringing life to dangling, I hear, It sings, echoes leaving clear, When she on that bell swings, For years in my ears it rings.

When of your heart I was king, Somehow tied by a secret string, Awaiting message, ring I twice, Dressed to burst from this vice.

Titanium voice pulls us together, When I was under the weather, Since then by height of it bound, In iron to leave sound profound.

Dead not, so I drop this on they, By it some may come to sway, To their ways I not surrender, To only this, heart you render.

Could you be my better half? When of all this I had enough, Meeting this that both terrifies, More then life, hides in your eyes.

Only before first love I tremble, And all else you only resemble, In response to I, like the wind, By it flowing beyond the end.

Mindful or be that scrambles, Somehow I she so resembles, From the plain, my soul awake, As all I shake angel I also break. All I've loved as all I've missed, I seek exceed contradiction this, All incomplete now central is, Engulfed by all I as so dismiss.

Now all I want is time to reverse, In hope my curse not recurs, That to you I wish say rehearse, Run to a pound my sea steers.

Pinning on me, your prayer, Only I cannot reject nor dare, Surrounded by a form adored, Given to that your law stored.

Placing this burden of greatness, That I take, I wish not be less, Deep your tones identify a mood, Although I fail to see all so good.

Stirred, rushing to all us blurred, When by you I was assured, Hand divine reaches to commotion, With a gift of true devotion.

Here, next to all tragedy of life, Sensation so rife left all in strife, Without a way to mad contain, Yet for it we do suffer the same.

Bringing passion bordering sin, Yet such you have never been, I stumble on loves surrender, It is only way I still remember. To nothing far out I pay attention, Speared are dead of our intension, Without love as brittle came affection, Living under only Lords protection.

Without resilience for all vile, Here so swiftly killed by fragile, Left with dream that you sent, Deliberate intent I not understand.

By all sensibility broken, unset, By a thought that made a poet, As you, by a word I could die, By their terms you I not come by.

Tell me again what makes a man, When I don't know who I am, Without your love here so real, There would be nothing to feel.

Tired made I to all say goodbye, When with none I can identify, When a sigh gives reason why, And life that writer could satisfy.

Concurred by whisper proposed, Coming to deflate all exposed, Limitation as heart skips to a top, To find destination of only hope.

That all my questions answers, Dangling not leaves my verse, Definition, possibility this tears, For you here nothing I prepares. Touches no other but her theme, Rigid reality I trade for a dream, You are that takes this defeat, When I took on a one-way street.

Whispers resonance in my head, Then by startling replaced instead, By timid, unsure, convinced then, Then you made I not think again.

Crashing into atoms my smear, So I can again appear, so clear, Only by you set is that not stops, When I do cut all other ropes.

You become mine and I yours, By joy and pain, keeping course, Rising from shallow this pond, Crashing into me, forms a bond.

Pulling you in as higher ideal, Coming to lift all we do conceal, I thought over you I can leap, Yet on my defeat feet did trip.

While here I exceeded my stay, Meaning they here do portray, Once by strength of my remorse, I altered state of the universe.

All I rip out, then you in leak, Pleased only when you speak, By final in your code I to remake, With all at stake, foolish to awake. Sobering, salty tears in dark stream, You remind I of mystery unseen, Order of stars reflect crystal eyes, Space outside, your pupil sized.

Once universe comes in tuned, Gone is all I only so assumed, Breaks sky, back to you I crawl, Beneath a storm and into my soul.

Beyond horizons world spans, There to find my sense it bans, Further than eyes can now see, Is some I that needed to be.

And distance to I does show, Only your flow, made all glow, You I waited for, yet I don't know, Somewhere am I in hurry to go.

Yet there's more hidden in mist, By only feeling you enlist, I exist, I now something has been lost, Replaced by of my error a cost.

Walking a mile to return your smile, Calling, without number to dial, To say, this time I will behave, For you may be that I can save.

I cannot take that is not mine, Only to those stars' path align, A spark illuminating the dark, When on angel I did embark. You, in darkness I could find, And I can feel you when blind, In confidence that I does lure, Now I speak of mon amour.

All our past protest, put to rest, When waiting felt second best, That receives and in return gives, Reflect upon I that in us believes.

By demise, living in our disguise, From all lies I rise by your surprise, Out of these times, they I deny, On such I was not meant to rely.

Without a way, here does stay, Yet else was that I need to obey, As within a motion of a storm, You come to warn, by a reform.

Renown you've made my soul, Now I was here for them all, Rest out of a song comes tossed, Always only is that you proposed.

The rest pass, oblivious as river, Corrodes all but note you deliver, By glossy hand of divine inclined, Could anything be more kind?

You withstand, you transcend, You are grand, love you defend, All you do must, I mistrust, Yet my unrest you will outlast. Trying I to lift yet by life I depict, You crash in hollows of a convict, Overlooking a fact as you swept, All that I in this wreckage kept.

Telling I to go on, there is plenty, Here I depend on mood of many, Here solid made by all in shade, When only you I could persuade.

From deep blue, comes to erupt, To interrupt that I here trapped, By careless turning to waste, By only contradiction erased.

My word something else be, Then that needs to disagree, Absorbing a chill, as we meet, Shaking all standing concrete.

As deceit not conceives that is, Prepare for pain that here lives, I know not why, I they can't tie, I not apply, to all they did try.

How I turn out, none could tell, I only hope lasting is this spell, Significant, beyond patents lays, Shivering expression, body conveys.

## Angel of Mine

By a tune, when to all immune, As a moon reflects in a room, She this secret path now draws, Atop water it shimmers, flows.

Sprinkling light, in it I can grow, On a glint, into my life you flow, Before I love is waiting to relate, Dimensions want to participate.

As thief to spill, herself to reveal, Letting herself in when all is still, Your spark flouted to my rhyme, I look to love for a very first time.

Gravities pull, to you not immune, All shifts, for you to make room, All variable in I reflect shapes, Intent all meant, from I escapes.

I breathe your figure in the wind, That me to one sensation pinned, I hear moons steps on quit street, When pride dies, again we meet.

All is one, I know a stealthy plan, Your light grinds a path undone, Pulling I harder still as white spills, It is enough, gathering that so wills.

So clear, come again I to stun, I, that never needed anyone. Deserving of the words sublime, Come, shine on I, one more time.

Mirror of a star, all else despite, In it, out of sight, heavenly light, I needed awake this page white, Giving all up for of you delight.

Love gives right, love gives might, To passage find hidden from sight, By you, proof is easier to endure, When of desolate I was only sure.

Sipping remedy for that soul longs, Secrets quietude to song belongs, Invisible to I, heavens doors slide, To the sky, waiting on other side.

She I love with my ears, by voice, Coming back to hear youths poise, By none observed you I heard, Song of bird I to heaven spurred.

In my black, white as new flavor, As a descent and as my savior, As in this waltz we follow must, None in between, only us trust.

While inconstant is else I sight, Taking flight, not holding tight, With head up our way making, Our hearts are not for the taking.

Not allow me to all this but bow, Surprise me as you only can how, Fused through all, standing tall, When order comes, majestic role. From a surge, by soul on verge, Beyond the cloud to emerge, I dance when your name I call, You are a melody to my soul.

Beyond defeat, none us beat, Stars way lit, to where we meet, Put your chick on mine, we'll stand, This night us could not strand.

When nowhere lead, out of sight, In face of my fright and it despite, Life confuses more then eternity, And I needed another way to be.

In danger zone, nothing is mine, I seek intent and yours is divine, As soon as You came, immunity, From a world dark by insecurity.

In this space between us both, Becoming tied to only one oath, By simplicity blessed, possessed, Tenderness better then the rest.

Although heart as a lamb kicks, Your embrace in the end it seeks, Only when from such I was torn, I could know to such I'm sworn.

Might, in ways undeniably right, Out of sight, I wish hold so tight, Of love I tell, by it you compel, Behind a vail only could prevail. I could make it to loves creed, Although more then me I need, Without thought, words of pride, Just to have you again by my side.

Immortal promise I keep indeed, No longer tied to another deed, Expectation you sow to my rhyme, That takes me out of this time.

All those wishes I need achieve, Already exist there, I not grieve, In chest counseled burns candle, When else rotten by a scandal.

One another we never knew, Yet it feels as though we do, Melancholy in I lit as we meet, Into a puzzle another word fit.

Paleness of love drop to a plot, By it I knew for that I sought, Of my hole you are a patch, That in dark lights a match.

Getting to a feel I had to trust, With you, nonsense I outlast, One other not willing to lose, Even of such I they'll accuse.

Only few can stand grace I seek, It did speak to not for the weak, On their knees, you do propose, Now I must stand on my course. For all this indeed is too much, By a surge, swiftly you charge, Too swift to make up all you say, Before mayhem altering my way.

Love it is, so crazy it did work, Twist of fate, a peculiar quirk, Your honesty so simple endears, Where disappear mortals' fears.

Without concept, plan, you lay, All that heart just craves to say, Great for doing that I can't dare, For you need not go anywhere.

By a wakeup call, out of sight, Made by this lady of the night, Here as if pushed to the light, In all my fright, loves delight.

Beyond dream passing, extend, I to lend heart, none command, Caught in your only thought, There lived all we be ought.

As heartbeat, other world lit, In it is all to that I can commit, Out of time, here I did know, Taken to where love you show.

So close, unseen not to distract, From effect supreme not deduct, I take pleasure and pain of force, It is all, on none it did impose. You left in I such impression, Such to no one I can mention, Miracle, I needed just hold on, To wish upon when all are gone.

To solitude bound, a writer be, Silence not offend, in it I'm free, Yet you know more about me, Then all I everyday come to see.

Free to all try yet on you I rely, I can't deny, as if on I you spy, Nothing of old to you can be told, Nor switch cards you know I hold.

Invisible majesty I here so pieced, Once by a dream I was kissed, Unborn living in pupil of my eyes, Spilling about a thousand fireflies.

Fully hidden yet without disguise, Someone extraordinary us so ties, From demanding disobedience, Beyond a glance, is seek essence.

Expectation wanted too much, Magic touch amounts to such, Immature to forbidden cling, Bitter, every way by wind swing.

Then your chills I does freeze, Only love could hurt like this, In my twenties when all did slide, Too young to know that you hide. As you entrust that does outlast, All the mistakes of this child fast, Molding iron while it was hot, I caught, now only for us I fought.

Without knowing until I miss, All that once easily I did dismiss, So little I've said about much, Battle wins this selfless charge.

Quick to craving ease, I to please, Yet condensed to this, I do freeze, As by whisper you crack a molder, I'll only understand when older.

Behind I stood some better me, Of this death tiresome I'm free, You let me forget all I knew, Needing that gets me through.

That from all the pain needs run, Part right as she for I has come, I needed something to believe, Then you give by that I live.

You only be in thought with me, There you live, in simplicity none see, Craving not bears stare of many, You indeed, to I you are plenty.

Your touch feels as too much, As surface you come to scratch, I'm without a duty or loyalty, To any with exception of thee. Change is strange, as you engage, Reconstructing all now on page, Indeed, it's time for something new, That desirable found only a few.

One truth, as the morning dew, For it I ride this night through, Hiding for a word, to which sworn, By all in our design you I've torn.

Without you I've learned to live, Though more I need, to believe, To give to beauty so rear, fair, Waiting for day that clears the air.

I'll follow you until my last breath, You that fear took from death, No other from here to a grave, No other could I ever save.

Larger then life, what it's about, Hanging around just to find out, You only love, else you not do, Nothing else you ever knew.

I simple love everything you do, Never knowing such can be true, There is no other rule but this will, And in it is all that we could feel.

As I step out you lifted me up, Aware all else us does trap, Perhaps now ready to go all in, Else I've seen, all else I've been. All left of me I'll spent on you, For nothing else could ever do, Once your love comes, striking, Else becomes set to its liking.

Hidden now beneath my coat, As all that may be yet it's not, Knowing no wrong, I take along, As if to my dream you belong.

Let none ever ask I about you, Then can't fathom that you do, Never will any trust, endeavor, Nor that heart can keep forever.

Something in how I miss you, All elapsed but that I had to, One and only I had to obey, Although it was not my way.

## **Truth About Lies**

I seek an angel without a name, Try again attain first in I claim, I try find a substitute, soul food, Where world in beauty stood.

That as bread in I crumbles, With bits holly as heart stumbles, You as some drink into I slips, To the end I takes as else it strips.

Extending to expand to a new note, As anecdote, code secret brought, Invisible is you that I do pursue, Remote kept by all I try to do.

Once I traded you for a memory, Yet such sanctuary cannot be, Whose picture long ago faded, Yet its only with that I related.

On Cassandra's plum checks set, Yet blush heavens is sweeter jet, Plenty I tried replace with many, Yet none could spell our decree.

Common, unmoved by flat relief, To afraid of joy, too afraid of grief, I need more true, what can I do, Now in every I look to find you.

Out of this sand you I pieced, Yet never found in little twist, I knew the name of their bluff, Made of all that is not enough. Touched in places, none traces, Nothing so obvious replaces, Tragically divided to of it tell, None compare, certain to fail.

Not to forget, they miss you too, Yet sphere of spheres, all invited to, Even a priest you had dismissed, Yet I persist, on only you I insist.

For I could never settle for less, All else you made meaningless, Prize clarifies rules in my eyes, Not to circle around all that flies.

Graceful angel, oh gentle might, Through I see, sparkling delight, Preserved in ears shell is a swirl, By years' girl turned to a pearl.

Heaven lurks, none right impair, Trying to forget, leads to nowhere, Between ornaments and fireworks, Step away from how world works.

Here when nowhere I can hide, Regaining link to the outside, Already is found that I can't lose, Revelation only, I can't refuse.

For all I need yet fail to mention, Out of safety, to an exclamation, I not know how with you to be, Maybe someday it'll come to me. Yet by none here I was caught, This I guess must be as it ought, All in they I not find, in you I see, Taken, alone yet never lonely.

All still there wears a cute smile, And monster beneath, wait a while, Part holds of shadow, part light, Chances we choose right are slight.

Little by little I untie from life this, At ease, someone there waiting is, That you still loved me, I pretend, When I stop, where the roads end.

Staring as sun bleaches concern, Belief I it could soothe, not burn, Your reflection that I so missed, Fascination with soul I kissed.

To be in favor your I choose, All else, so loose, by you I lose, Angels for I had another plot, Attentive thought I sought.

In moment all for this I dismiss, Her word is bliss, she miracle is, A masterpiece, lifetime to explore, Every day more, that you are for.

Moment sublime, none define, Here it seems to be only mine, Here of only love I'm a seeker, By unacceptance made weaker. Expectation of you, still undone, For you now only holding on, Knowing of more, left I sure, Only I meant to adore.

All is same but me in routine vain, Now I leave only to live again, Before me is that I have not been, That I can't demean, more then sin.

My freedom by you I try to piece, As I seek that was not part of this, All with you I tried to replace, Yet all I do taste, becomes waste.

Beginning to form quiet alliance, It goes deeper then my defiance, As all here comes against you, You are a way through, I pursue.

That must will as so survive, Perhaps by it one day I thrive, Many ways love may portray, To mine, you are the only way.

By variance we put up in fact, Yet I but suffer by all in this act, Expanding soul's vocabulary, Here carried by extraordinary.

To time bound, intrigue found, Secret too profound to be load. By meagre substitute that is us, That here only comes to pass.

In truth, you only as so feel, In between imaginary and real, By a few words I was healed, Should best ever be fulfilled?

With all coming next, I entrust, All this past, coming last, Angel not enough to I please! Threshold of pain too great is.

As I rebel this fictional scene, You give that has never been, Interpretation reserved by unheard, Changed as forces over I swirled.

Interrupted by sound that breaks, Yet from nothing I here she takes, Not here to change my mind, Now something else I need find.

Confused, though you not reign, Once lost, I give all again to gain, Convinced of endless you give, Forever to my breath conceive.

As truth about lies, in disguise, Feeling as free yet to death I ties, From those streets I'm not saved, By muddle theirs misbehaved.

Through alleys a time did bribe, And all such needed to inscribe, While sharing a cab on this ride, I need only some place to hide. For these streets can't take me there, None for our weakness dares to care, Let that only is rise from confines, It dies to ignite glimmer of tired eyes.

That here I find you thought, Yet verdict in end add a but, For none could love your beat, Nor will you appear to compete.

All your rules I'll try to break, For survival, for all that is fake, You not blend, but a story end, That I needed to so defend.

Else in which for while caught, All of it us closer still brought, For you to catch up, I need stop, Unaware this show you wrap.

In this show limp, all are dead, Not in bad but still in my head, Lead to glory attend, else instead, Despite all, by thought of you glad.

All other words, time devours, Of all others seeing final hours, As O'Hara, all gone in the wind, Earthy, against love still sinned.

Of life I had too much, really, Weary of all that are so silly, Message on display, I disobey, Just a little more of everyday.

## By Love Undone

As only enjoyment you not wins, I sign in to all falling on little sins, As every day false we per sway, By it forgotten is all I wish say.

Then her fair presence, so surreal, Wing when thought I need a wheel, Voice so distinct, as if imaginary, Message from beyond does carry.

Waited long for love to come to me, Once here, it only terrified finds me, We learned by all that supposed, I ought to but dread a ghost.

Now you matter as none do, Just because you are so true, All that made me want to go, Now makes me want to know.

Now chance seems not remote, That you're all in truth I've got, Something about you still is true, You are all I can't stop to pursue.

Loosing now yet it feels as winning, Deep in a stare hidden is meaning, Could I of this blame be free? Could you again come back to me?

No longer I need argue with you, For I never knew anyone so true, I'm happy to be stuck on you, You only knew what I wanted to. I was deceived by my own accord, Now living without all I adored, For you without a word remain, Wondering as here I wait in vain.

Wondering how to activate a code, So that you sends back the Lord, Only to tell you I set you apart, You speak straight to my heart.

Still I pursue all they never knew, Torture is that I can't be with you, Yet all outweighs a fact you exist, By nothing they do, name I enlist.

Beyond the limit still moving to, For once I felt the one that is true, As there is nothing worse for me, Them give up on a dream of we.

Moment to freeze, I does cease, From wicked years I to release, Raised by ties to only surprise, Too early for cries, time to be wise.

You I did lure by that's more, All I implore is to you explore, Far away from I, she is alive, For this for you is quite a dive.

I wish I knew you, to you leap, Essence so complete you keep, So many questions are in me, For I thought this real can't be. I try find signs that shook dirt, That could revert all your hurt, Once such pact gentle I did defy, Yet it's only on which I can rely.

As calculating cat, taking a bird, Now her song never again is heard, Dare you again my silence breach, Knowing better then to I reach.

Scared of fact, you are unmatched, By all these black cats unscratched, Revealing dimensions far-fetched, And borders to them I attached.

Once only this kept my sanity, By it left vanity of our inhumanity, Now interlaced in new creation, Sensitive adoration, fascination.

Parted by mountains, opposite sides, I seek abundance your valley hides, As kid, invisible as you I wish be, If none I see, none could envy me.

II

May heaven untie I from cluster, Where I forgot masters of disaster, When for the rest I come to be fit, To with truth of all in you meet. As all that is tearing us apart, Contains my often restless heart, As the rest's chaos I does rattle, By skies tears, wings lost battle.

Tragedy blessing turns to a curse, Yet indeed I could do no worse, I guess only that sin have been, On redemption become so keen.

I guess that never found grief, Never indeed can feel of it relief, Who can of heaven better tell? Then those that from grace fell.

When in the rest I find only hell, Only angel by love does compel, Sickness inspires a grand rhyme, Surely healthy are without time.

Once aware of your attention, Can I meet such expectation? All of it into a bottle I try sink, Yet in it only of you I can think.

I cannot love that I cannot see, Perhaps only such loved be, My visions you've outdone, More then chance we become.

Your abundance is concealed, In I, wish can never be fulfilled, Not knowing what this is all for, Then sure, I found forever more. By impression all I'll disregard, Then by missing part hit hard, Struggle, by fair counterweight, You for all could compensate.

Although in you I can't believe, For this without I must live, To find out, without a doubt, That all this life is you about.

It is you that in the end proceeds, It is you that story mine exceeds, On deck I survived a shipwreck, Now there was no way back.

While else was taken by a tide, In your eyes from it all I hide, In your embrace is my place, Else resemble but passing days.

Slave of that but soul does crave, Only needed is that you gave, As I stayed to when you bathe, Heart to dream promise made.

Not sure if all I could survive, And to you arrive still alive, Can I be strong, do no wrong, And for nothing but love long.

Now here walking on the wire, As all else around turns to fire, As juggler riding, without tire, All I do to your love inspire. In strife not to now live my life, Dancing on the edge of a knife, And hearts true never make blue, Now I know what I not want to.

Not look bellow, they not know, Safer seem those, moving slow, Sinned by this life here I live, Such I must give up, to believe.

III

As burden, unbearable for me, Is your perfection I must set free, Any other way, would be easy, Yet this was no way for me.

Your dream I could not forsake, So fragile it is, ready to break, Only silence sees that needed is, You are peace I not know I miss.

That from my silence came to say, I hope in silence did not go away, You give reason why, here I try, In your sigh for I is a reason why.

As world kills again and again, Yet on you ground, none gain, Without a way here I wallow, Then you, the only I can follow.

What is more to I they bring? I need not run after anything, Without you, I would not be I, As that all defy on none rely.

I smile with all, weep with none, Yet from mind you are not gone, 'None here happy I could show, Yet unfortunate this not know.' 1

Will all broken us from us stole? Has pursuit overlooked a goal? Only you, for jagged road ahead, You remain only for that I'm glad.

The rest are too meager to miss, Path in stone none sees, I piece, On a high way, if I let you drive, I may arrive where we thrive.

Escapes all bound, by profound, For this you I keep around, Still desires of a farce harassed, Yet your charm is unsurpassed.

When all became just a mistake, Nothing remains in second take, When all is said in the first act, Nothing I could add or deduct.

When all I had to leave behind, You'll make me a tape rewind, Once when, all becomes then, Can be again where we began? They say on it all comes and goes, Yet you're not that everyone knows, All my regret on a way I do forget, Yet you are more then only that.

As love by its silence stuns, It overcomes, through I runs, In time of violence, non-sense, Inserting in me such innocence.

Saving I from that all do harass, From less to that I had to confess, Remaining as wish, I can't guess, To amidst madness I so caress.

Half way come, universe span, Masters plan when love is gone, Without ease, none could please, Then came that heavens is.

When only resentment remained, Yet ordained is that else reigned, Life indeed tries to turn a page, Yet in it somethings never change.

They go to theirs, I go to mine, Another is design I need define, All I believe is how here I feel, And that was no other deal.

Only my God in the end I know, He wanted me to love you so, By you I knew, what love can do, Sky made you only that is true. Postponed light to us comes, From million miles away it stuns, Without resistance, by all you do, Awaiting for that I always knew.

Still unchanged, beyond strife, Perhaps I'll see in my next life, Knowing together we better be, Here I never found sanctuary.

Something in yours lives voice, That leaves I without a choice, Words they need, I not knew, All of them were just for you.

As all the noise, burns in haste, Feeling of waste, you replaced, For this mass is without concern, It needs not learn but only burn.

By the flash though all dumb, That left us here so tiresome, Only you say all I need to say, You are the way by that I stay.

Outside a grid, to it we commit, Something in us none can beat, You are only by that I'm sure, Else I wanted never more.

All I chased, becomes erased, Once with grace I interlaced, One heart holds, in it shacks, That with you nothing lacks. I hang on as I must, as I do, You are only I could hang on to, Ache I not take, I they not turn, For none but your love I yearn.

Here to find none does suffice, You as only that still did entice, As to all so stern again I turn, While for only you I do burn.

By memory of thee I still cope, You still are my undying hope, I cease to on anything else insist, All I needed is that you exist.

Even if it's too late, here I wait, All to return to a previous state, You're a friend on that I depend, Standing beyond all that must end.

Everything today, gone someday, Only friendship remains anyway, Else fades, time comes to dismiss, Nothing greater then love this is.

<sup>1</sup> D. Radovic - Good Morning Belgrade

## Deprivation of Obvious

That be ought I could not choose, Without you, I would only lose, By fraction of opus left in debris, With lazy in morbid orbits hazy.

I escape partial state of the days, Above the phase so unique lays, Partial breaks, without any duty, Yet I need answer to your beauty.

Stretching limits to find only blues, For I choose that you must refuse, Every win here will not compel, It will stale if by it you I do fail.

Solidified, with death I do collide, Then all in its stride, you override, Now by thought tied, we coincide, I travel still by same will unified.

Wanting to take all of your pain, For such is not made to remain, I had to face all in their demise, To your frail heart recognize.

In troubled times, hero realize, That here must live in disguise, In one another we are, so please, In this patience, endurance is.

Within reach, for all you give, None know for one other we live, That ought be lives in you and me, Such they could never see. Without one another, I not made it, Downgraded is all but that paraded, In this allegory I can't find glory, If indeed such made you sorry.

Unseen is medal, you personify, For dominion is one in the sky, For you, earthly kingdom I give, Walk with me, secret to retrieve.

Show me again how it is to live, For a moment I did believe, Between the walls sliding a fact, Instruct for we forgot to conduct.

Let me hear, all we're not allowed, In I instill a song that can be proud, Cheek I pressed against your lips, Heaven with such sweetness heaps.

Where on me you call, I need be, Only matters that we can agree, Fundamental to fulfill in stages, Never aware, while in trenches.

You exist amidst all calamity, To steal me from this insanity, Thunderstruck, filling that I lack, In moment you brought it back.

Walking me through the gloom, Kill softly shadow of my tomb, With lucid glows your sword, Deafening is how you roared. Never illusion mine to spear, Though I not bear, it's only fair, By your freedom overwhelm, Take helm, taken by your realm.

Instrument in hand of a master, Taking us from this disaster, I'll do that you wanted me to, To your need I'll see through.

Asking still for higher intension, Moved by only your perfection, Vibration to universe in tuned, To temptation I'll be immune.

Higher goal we not reach alone, Nothing is I, without your throne, Despite all, hoping you to find, Somewhere, on the other side.

Here bound to make a mistake, Yet still along you I can take, Swiftly appears as omen true, Forever I've waited for you.

From up high, frozen by how real, Your holy water splits, you I feel, Forbidden are left to bear suspense, Fence could not keep so immense.

Stranded, awaiting a sensation, Then you come with explanation, Between all choices, one choice, Above all noises, only your voice. Engraved in bare, that we say, By death not kept from a way, All you told now enough is, To panic decease and I unfreeze.

When at the verge of some void, You crash as one I cannot avoid, Design curious leaves the holly, When all here turn into folly.

That I revere, as none are sincere, In between vortexes, you are clear, Blasting barriers blocking my sight, Swelling by light ditches of the night.

To stranded that reckless spend, Coming as friend by offer grand, Too quick to think, what it's all for, By you my wish is final no more.

What I know of struggle enclosed? When such freedom you propose, That so concurs this river wild, Out of quicksand pulls a child.

In debris planting seed, I to feed, Still accountable for this breed, Giving that I wanted to revive, That lost hope does keep alive.

When my precious illusions fade, Soil that by battles soul upgrade, By you made, in absurd of plague, That here left us in rags of vague. Now I serve, you to deserve, As this verve needs your nerve, Keeping spirit instead of fear, As all disappear, you are here.

Realization only to implement, To all in utter this abandonment, As love striving for you did wait, All in their dread I not imitate.

Complete with force, He did plug, Coming to one that is not a rug, Inside a chill and roar, in a storm, Making room for one true form.

Where nothing in us pretends, By all that such truth offends, When I can't mime such shame, You are fame that for such came.

II

Opposite love, that all does span, Not gone yet ignored by everyone, I wish you and I could here agree, For all else was only slavery.

Else they not knew, beyond repair, Life spent in snare else can't declare, To a distance I stare, I try to bear, None here fair, I'll try not to swear. From top all roads down descend, Stupendous I here came to defend, All that need flee, was never me, Still walking to some better me.

Many tops still wait to night ignite, By the flare of your guiding light, Piercing darkness deep, we meet, Yet stars are bright because of it.

By scorching here all does forge, Opening distance as if a gorge, Hidden doors demystify course, Amid all, living by altered laws.

By your maps I only wish go on, On them knowing I'm not alone, Reminded of all I knew too well, Yet I not see by fog all do sell.

Yet you close circle, there I find, That separates us to only bind, Around artificial sun we spin, Only to run in that's never been.

Different as the night and day, I can't turn away from that be may, By that is out of time all I can say, Some distance takes me away.

When such I needed to sustain, For all that I easily come to attain, Selected to take part, yet I wish not, Exhausting tale wants all it had not. Superficial spends, standard defends, By design victim of the circumstance, I not need to seek that I did permit, Then I was handed this defeat.

Freezing as I learn, justified is why, That us pleased deserve to cry, Without trace but to clouds chase, Idea of you can't hope to replace.

Fear slays and of pride remains, As your sent scatters my space, When I ought by explicit realize, That beyond is comes to suffice.

Slipping within a shell felt unsure, Sliding in a key hole, soul to rule, Earth fire made of our demise, Wind blows smoke of disguise.

When encircled by imagination, Without elemental explanation, Maybe original demonstration, Could only quiet a frustration.

Declared becomes a separation, Yet that's not your intention, Inside I, creation and devastation, You as conception I not mention.

Letting go of distinctions harsh, And try not crash by all so parch, To a fixed tactic you I not arrange, For your truth is more strange. Why is it that none you could see? For only different needs be was me, Secret is there not for only me, But for some that such can foresee.

## Spirits That Outlast

How indefinite becomes kiss this, It is the only I crave, I miss, Your company I still crave for, Few remain sweeter then before.

Cold left with nothing to believe, Running to that I wish not deceive, When this was too little to be all, I didn't know that for you I call.

Truths carrying honor and burden, Award glorious and ardent, Penetrating trice, to entice, Speaking of that lives and dies.

Iconic eyes while in this demise, I with secrets of the sky familiarize, Where voice sublime victims tow, From this silly show where we go?

As a gift for all that here was lost, For all of it no longer meant most, For you wait in world more fair, Another layer, by it all is so bare.

Quench thirst by intoxicating breath, Now nothing means this death, Better then all here to save me, This is what I needed you to be.

In command of my only demand, Stranded I no longer alone defend, When none is good, all they bend, Grand gives strength, by it I stand. In hole of perception, discretion, Transcending all I fail mention, Only reason why we cannot die, Mesmerized, on its reason I rely.

Looking back on that great still be, For me nothing else is accept she, That time spans, still so remains, That life sustains, heart reigns.

All I want is to look upon thee, Distance intact keeps your beauty, I could undo all they say and do, Yet I never could survive you.

Pleasure I can't express by reply, Becomes the only I can't deny, Too much of you is in I somehow, Too much for that now can allow.

Living in thought, seems not a lot, Yet it can take me out of this plot, Bigger then life interpretation flees, Absurd it reveals smile did seize.

And nothing else I prefer rather, There was no need to pursue other, Time no longer exists that stages, For it enlists only amidst changes.

Nothing truly good ever lost is, Life becomes about moment this, I try but I not find how to outdo, In thought of you, always new. Time defines choice we voice, Without thought I see us rejoice, Only here purpose is so simple, Only here amongst my people.

Only love made life worth living, I hope you are on side of forgiving, Once too beautiful to withstand, I intend lifetimes with you spend.

Nothing for you I do sacrifice, Precious only had to suffice, More then before you I adore, I know noble is that you ask for.

II

The only bond that does endure, My confident thought to steer, Reading destiny once you come, From wrinkled page of my palm.

In pressing a plan of my escape, Hidden well beneath my cape, By years frank knitted to a theme, In a vest holding of you a dream.

Best clothing still neatly awaited, Occasion yours commemorated, Years in separation, claim wrong, I prolong yet Your love is strong. My favorite memory, unending, While all crumbled, still standing, Not my way but the only way, By offence else crumbles to clay.

When all here does fall asleep, In the back of my mind you slip, Whose secret Lord still guards, Sanding to I its sweet regards.

In a pledge holding to I still, Postponing all, for this to feel, Heavy transmit, to it I commit, Now my heart for you did beat.

In a moment left without doubt, Left on my own to figure it out, Intrigued by meaning you sum, I only won if we can be as one.

I live to be there, no more, no less, Too all I bid forgiveness for your caress, Humming a song here not belongs, Yet parting from such not prolongs.

Spinning when to you I turn, Burning in words for that I yearn, Through this children of fire run, By ashes undone, else made gone.

Stretching hand on that I relied, Before madness spreads wide, You attend, with another demand, Wild wind strand, not to expand. In the beasts' breast immersed, Directing course, from cursed, Dismissing their power spells, For trails that of unending tells.

Letting sink in, spirits that outlast, By it disappear shell lesser then us, By chronicles here I write, And try survive life's mighty bight.

To detach from this bunch, That painful can pack a punch, Best of me, kept is beyond clouds, None can hurt you on those grounds.

As foreground else left undeclared, Guilty when for you unprepared, Tomorrow comes to silence past, You slip as sensation unsurpassed.

Waiting until else comes to the end, And there is nothing I fiercely defend, While all quick are long ago dead, In a standoff with all here instead.

With arms starched, by all it meant, Where you went, passage I grant, Still untouched remains bigger yet, There was nothing more then that.

For more then moment with me, Above tides lifted by eternity, If I could turn back to the day, I'd know when to stop and stay. In due time I may response reveal, To in kiss spill reply of equal thrill, For the right word I just can't find, I know you I to the end has tied.

Only when all absurdity cleared, Could this closeness be revealed, As to oath, heaven doors unlocks, Erasing cause its passage blocks.

By all I could give, all you return, Only you could match my term, Yet I not knew, I did not believe, Those that all give, little receive.

III

In web of creation, crawling in dust, With all those once only we trust, Craving misery, by such they bind, Never mind, as I move past sidelined.

This love I'll not sacrifice immense, By fighting only their nothingness, Is actuality what I could here see, Or what our love now ought to be?

Pointless seems that empty receives, You are prospect that beyond lives, By million years they still can't tell, For all dead them only did compel. That today be not, someday may, All I can't say will come my way, That nothing in time can wrap, Another will come to pick up.

When nothing is to choose, frozen, Then I became the one chosen, Taking the weight on the incline, By knowing that you are mine.

None can tell me what not to do, Yet I not knew anyone like you, Out of reach, out of touch, I really didn't ask for too much.

When all in their voice I taunt, You turn up with all I want, Harsh and stupid, must I endear, Only to have good time here?

Through all the mimicking signs, In times of mimes, I cross the lines, Embracing reoccurring sensation, Then streams you reverse direction.

To I now ties trust that never dies, That familiar in strange do realize, By not knowing what to make of thee, You are free as all I could not see.

Observing all that was not so, Unaware with only you I know, You, behind the forefront, alive, When I disappeared for a while. Mirroring no longer an enemy, All as but a reflection are we, Now every I, with I synchronize, Motion harmonize if to you I rise.

Releasing my mind, body follow, Out of shallows path to hollow, That on burst orgasmic is spent, To see stand I by it complement.

To wrong ultimately I did belong, Now I pray that I could be strong, All ending intolerably, I try unbend, In it something is always left unsaid.

I learn what loves is not a plan, I was then such a poor man, Wanting little and wanting it now, Yet all that lasts only you allow.

Scars for fouls to see are before me, In it lame entertainment carries a fee, Count on us, not lust of our past, You come to wipe out all mistrust.

All here assembled not mattered, Without you that I remembered, All I behold is that you have told, Memory that never grows old.

Just when I thought all over is, Heart fills that impossible is, When in world none I care for, More then the world you I adore. In running days, nothing stays, River reflection passing portrays, By these times only you endure, Rest I can't recognize any more.

All I knew was never quite right, For thought is hiding out of sight, And none listen in parting unfair, Since here, I cannot not be there.

I be where someone misses me, Eternity with my creation agree, Else easily fade by nothing made, From all here lost, us we gained.

Illusions mad one to other add, Glad are that truly understand, Cheated by small out of grand, Yet their fun I already had.

I once lead such familiar trace, Shadows rented with this place, Courageous as the sun you made, When intruding on living in shade.

All as simplified survival lecture, In it you matter for you fracture, You had the proper answer to it, Too sweet for I to ever defeat.

Let love reign, I can't complain, It's impossible, it seems insane, Precious way to farfetched day, Away from blame else convey.

Glimpse yours none may attain, Becomes only string I'll sustain, As silent order reveals propriety, In full sobriety out of this variety.

All defuse to of truth sight not lose, Tales that speak of else, misery amuse, To that you refer only becomes sure, By so pure, else not matter anymore.

Way of your day I meant to defend, Without an end; for that you stand, To my belief only you made sense, In instance, travelling the distance.

Somewhere between here and there, To splendor concealed by you I swear, Other then myself for this not choose, Beyond reason I can accept or refuse.

Suddenly concurred by exposed, That only your whisper proposed, Swept by your simplicity adorn, As you extend, in wonder born.

Trying to catch up to that is us, I understand, but can't surpass, Inside I breaking a hidden gap, Blowing a cap after a long nap.

Awaking me, from time I flee, It nothing meant to eternity, You come in time expensive, Not comprehensive, but pensive. To I taken by such interruptions, Fashioned by false interactions, Path crossed that meant most, By blessing defined and lost.

Thought to be empty, so heavy is, As soul my thought did decease, Now linking pieces on to a page, Grandeur of your image stage.

By reflection of your attention, I resemble only a little fraction, Only ration devoid of affection, Soulless in face of your expression.

Withered song, confusion shapes, Heavy as rain these are escapes, Lessons hard my love so starved, I to guard ditch around soul carved.

As stressful was all meaningful, I play all down by cool our rule, To breezy release all once dear, Used to dreams that disappear.

When I was just chasing a tail, Never set us to fail, you prevail, Too immense, here we commence, Despite contradiction, ambivalence.

By invisible chemistry conquered, At once by you I become moved, In conceived I feel your heartbeat, Despite all between us concrete. While inside love still did burn, Such to you I just can't return, Melting by all angel did confide, Distinct, direct, sincere, dignified.

As my muse that life put to use, Unaware I choose, with it to fuse, As thought trips, sweetness drips, Order heavenly heart my keeps.

Out of sight question still invite, Easily believed in torment ignite, As two souls to one other pour, Nothing could be as it was before.

In secret you walk to sky unveil, On soft wings sail to story tell, Your creation I need to proceed, More then I could be indeed.

You become only pure emotion, Free of irritation is your devotion, Injured yet you endure, I learn, Pain with pain you can't return.

Consideration fair came to me, There all that has to be, will be, Eyes squint again to remember, To time tender smile surrender.

Lucky enough to here have you, Foolish enough to love me true, Knowing not nor needs discuss, How our weakness confines us.

# **Defining Identity**

In condition blasé, all was a snare, Here I don't know how or where, Order moral breathes discontent, Yet I not believe all I can forget.

Unaware, hazardously play, Empty is familiarity of a day, Little things enjoy and promote, All that big are too tired to sort.

Life here never meant much, Since the beginning it was such, Since I can't live by all they give, Only grieve that them believe.

When all I wish to tear, demean, Too far I come, too much I've seen, To nothing all I wanted to turn, As I look to all without concern.

Trained to blind be, fools proud, All allowed, none to save us now, Overwhelmed, intensely affected, By time in which all is accepted.

Without a critic, yet all reek, As time made true all did trick, When no more of it I can take, This world I wanted to break. While none know how to fight, Then before so right, I take flight, You, into demeanor of a sinner, As my crazy had to get cleaner.

You are diversity I come to revere, By instant surreal, parts so clear, Forgiven if I not become as those, Innocence yours only can propose.

Reduced to all I here demand, By sympathy for a sky I expand, This elevation I wish to attend, As your will takes command.

Coming to I, by promise all meant, Even if such I can't comprehend, To your loud and clear I do stick, Well contemplate before I speak.

In restraint for you might hear, Other influence breaks a sphere, As an arc, on soul leaves a mark, On it one of a kind do embark.

Unfathomable, imaginary seem, Yet certain you are not a dream, Into a recall risen by distant drum, Your thunder of a heart does sum.

Shattering all for the mandatory, Leaving its mark extraordinary, Living for so long, by our way, Now enchanted by that begins today. Then innocence, love, this is she, All I know of love you come to be, You justify why, borders redefined, Once I come by that can't be denied.

On my own so none tell how it is, Only absolute as this I can't dismiss, As miracle hidden, you're here, For only here we are so sincere.

Before you I abide, you I require, When methods expire, you inspire, You are higher, as sin I do confess, Amidst a mess, you are progress.

Modesty finding a way through, It is the only teaching of value, When I stood against the rest, I was standing with the best.

III

I could not stop, with angel elope, Yet it's too hard to with loss cope, Blues I borrowed to stir the slow, Found is more then I do know.

Unprepared for rage of our fears, All in time so different appears, Into the night inserting ball of fire, By it all other desire will expire. Closeness going straight to the heart, Honey extract, from else sets I apart, Inside unknown by need to still seek, From the other side your words leak.

Souvenir from the higher ground, Stood profound, reason I found, What remains is essential trace, Stalling not, for it shoe now lace.

All turns to vain as you I try explain, By imagination replace pain of insane, As underneath us march the blind, A parade that bottles the mind.

Wondering, why this poet you bliss? With so deliberate, privilege this, Not a poet but a man, here kiss, So one, another does not dismiss.

Public not servant, in a breeze, Nor someone that aims to please, You I just can't choose to lose, By all matter we here confuse.

Easy we took as far as I could, Yet it did not soothe your mood, Fragile your beauty only can teach, As with tenderness to I you reach.

#### She Is the One

I not found a few words I need, Anxiety I always comes to exceed, Indeed, away I wanted to flee, Only if there I can be with thee.

In you I find how indispensable, It was not so incomprehensible, Within it impossible still exists, Keeping all on that heart insists.

Of a wheel I let go, breathing in, Agreeing heaven guides me in, Taking spleen from blood stream, On the edge of that was a dream.

To them none can be, but she, All for it surrender, to be free, Waiting for you to again enter, Render all to something tender.

Everywhere follows, on her toes, She for all my struggle knows, Asking for no more, all is sold, There a secret remains untold.

In it promise I must keep true, That only meant to me and you, For all I miss, in my mind still is, Rest gone is, beneath your kiss.

Swaying I not above this abyss, But lead I from this earthly bliss, To strapped offering a way out, From the drought, all this doubt. All that I could see was not me, So still in love with that I can't see, They had to know, I to imagine, All in center, yet I live on a margin.

Hiding a trace from this place, That disgrace only did embrace, You've not been where I've been, Ahead still is infinity we can win.

Only to remember that I must, It was about us, else can't last, Stretching beyond my disgust, Instead giving else I can trust.

Only yearning is to you referring, That by tears constrains burning, Sister of mercy golden day instills, Seeking eyes that with bliss fills.

Still I seek your smooth flow, That shadow takes by a glow, And there is nothing else to do, But uncover tracks, few pursue.

Complete uncover secret slowly, I made it to holy it becomes only, For disbelief your stay is so brief, Yet it is all that I could offer relief.

Required is no my foolish notion,
Silenced by account of devotion,
Wondering if there I could stand?
From where I am, grand comprehend?

In I leaving trace phase can't erase, While rest against us state a case, Always right, you they will argue, While many times proven untrue.

Poise monstrous they possess, All else but themselves impress, All are dead, provocation breed, Only uncertainty their ego feed.

Paradox to steal, from you keep, It tries to grip all that wish leap, Winding sober by some screw, All I not give up for this to do.

Paying price for all here we state, None can relate, none could wait, Restlessness theirs I can't amaze, Disgraced by feral haughty ways.

The day closes, night to entertain, Looking for words to top the plain, Trying to avoid pain of a stormy riot, Such indeed, I here tried to quit.

Insignificant to chase, show on drag, Life I once knew turns to a plague, Weak spoil a view for that I seek, Pointing beyond, to a highest peak.

All inclusive, in ways so elusive, Yet that is not how I could live, Without knowing how love feels, I guess nothing good ever easy is. Restless crave change, else to be, Yet I could never run from me, As the wind my hat may blow, Do I know all I need to know?

# Charge Through the Night

Hanging on to only words yours, Without them nothing a day stores, My dragging feet once let you down, Without strength to lift I to renown.

I loved with my body, not my mind, Now such meant you I leave behind, Yet still without a way to let you go, For you show more then I know.

Forth, above all that lives in now, Yet for unknown room also allow, Looking to with this world relate, Yet from one, another not separate.

As that still untouched remained, Recovers tracks miracle claimed, As soon as the old got involved, Despite the intent story did fold.

Not flat as that easily do conform, When down you storm to I inform, Cheerless in flexibility of nonsense, Opening a world beyond the fence.

Swinging still in our easy chair, Where made aware all's a snare, Then and there, by that I swear, Then and there, love you declare.

You're the voice for me calling, All my predisposition enthralling, Mind could not grasp or control, I stole, embracing with a soul. Burning bridges, all I need to feel, Resembling nothing, yet too real, I wanted the bond with unbound, For here I still did seek unfound.

Prospect of you none out due, As I speak of me, I speak of you, Keeping breath that will endure, For a charge that heart does spur.

To new territory, fleeing defeat, To once lost sweet dream meet, In hurry to kiss that did miss me, When I found silence, we agree.

You that somewhere for I awaits, Where at once she to I all states, All around I defy, when came ally, That my only reason needs satisfy.

More appears outside of I to love, Filling in with colors from above, Gesture of fresh dissent, I objected, On my very soul comes projected.

When I strayed, when so unafraid, Walking to a parade, you remade, Leading to spirit I only do revere, When none are near, you appear.

Taking reason of a partial season, My solitude only did imprison, As silence I yearn turns to a strain, Only you in recovered days remain. When words become but a smear, Hidden in a flow, only one clear, It's not what you say but how, That long ago we lost, still is now.

Entrusted with that ever lasted, By centuries in a day entrusted, Must I say that promise holds to? All said by me and you, again true.

Solution forgone when left alone, To my crowded thought thrown, What can more be, enough for me, Is that I could never forget thee.

Ending a conflict, it can't endure, Beyond you I not see, of it sure, Beyond you all is a sin, all is rot, For you here breathless I fought.

It seems too important to quit, Although none I wish to meet, Everyone is crazy, can't you see? There is nothing else we can be.

Until none are left to dig us out, Then you come to end a drought, The rest was great, I am sure, But I don't remember anymore.

Although my defeat here I meet, As for deceit you carry a receipt, In angels' sigh, as a gentle dream, When all I could do is only scream. Left possessed by a secret again, When none else could so remain, When all slide, madness I survive, Outside I, order immortal to revive.

II

That you give, untold is story, Nothing else to feel but its glory, While there is none I look up to, Until left are only me and you.

In I a pedestal to rest your sky, You started that I need demystify, By impression toss that meant most, Now looking on from a lonely post.

That to nowhere we did pursue, Vanishes by all that you can do, As high and low places exchange, Only saved by stranger then strange.

Sooner or later again we shell meet, Walk on the same side of the street, Diversion make; tell love for us is, When all here is so easy to dismiss.

Challenge me please, that I keeps, As mask slips, you none eclipse, Remain one resembling the sun, By only you, lightness I become. Although it's too hard to love me, Love made thee all I wish you be, Belonging to a wish unguarded, That from an ideal never parted.

Flown to attend for I need a friend, Without the beginning or the end, Making her presence known, In strangers' world I was all alone.

As to a dream she cuts in, all stops, With recognition, through secret gaps, Stranded wish to fulfill, a fallen star, I had to go far to see who we are.

By message only meant to enthrall, Written on a cathedral ancient wall, All you want, that you can't ignore, Bringing warmth that meant more.

As I must, by all I waste so fast, Perfection escapes by my mistrust, That on all but this could've agreed, For I never knew you are all I need.

Inspired heart is calling on us, That I only turn to broken glass, Now painful steps I try retrace, Taken to tides that us shell erase.

Where lays will as wind altered? When fragile for I, you shattered, Just as I climb on that spot tall, From where I could clearly see all. In a shipwreck of mistaken ideal, Coming to I here heel, not to kill, Flown, to again makes me whole, That through I could see my fall.

Lured by else, nothingness awaits, Yet better yet your presence states, Intent swings as the shadow peeks, Untouched out it carefree sneaks.

Still in tangled in all the false leads, Consumed by those common deeds, Yet all that as nothing feels, she beats, Peripheral needs, available joy kits.

Indented in I was all our ugliness, Gravity pulls I only this to confess, As on I, your color comes applied, Love I defied yet to it forever tied.

Sent of death, cheap pleasure brings, Yet your voice clear still in me rings, Now when all here becomes allowed, Proud betrayed a resonating sound.

I cheated myself, here half awake, Not knowing what of you to make, That by some other comes alleged, Before staggering off as if staged.

Planning escape, to other mistake, With all on stake, bond I here break, Playing hand with faith, in disguise, By all I failed to recognize.

## Soul Obligation

To careful to be free, luck I lost, No longer I try for that is most, Nothing was sure, nothing pure, When you spur me to endure.

In conviction made by affliction, And you to all this contradiction, As you penetrate world of dead, That I found filled with dread.

Message sliding under the door, Yet overlooking that I look for, Nothing but can alter my state, It's never too late, if I can wait.

Without a stride, maps to defy, Taking drive knowing not why, Prospect of freedom I adored, Not so resolved by your Lord.

It's only fair you let me decide, Upon the guide I had satisfied, Nor can I say, you are gold fish, That did fulfill my only wish.

That frog turned into a prince, And nothing happened since, To of essence sweet only speak, Not knowing only love I seek.

Lines I've crossed into a verve, Yet our hell you do not deserve, Once I met that meant permanent, Heaven to grant all I can't forget. Melancholy reminiscence has seen, All else I've been, nothing did mean, Where all strip and to depths leap, There still is promise I had to keep.

Swiftly did hoist by you voiced, Enchanted, probes, how poised, Heart instance can fuel, leave full, People mine are this wonderful.

Perhaps I'll again find a compass, Leading back to us, when all I pass, As imagination, sudden inspiration, In a flash taken to the destination.

I don't deserve the offer of plenty, For I still can't love nor trust any, Vanishing before you spell me out, None here can tell what I'm about.

Nor know my plan to get you back, You that somewhere inside I pack, None would believe that I found, For beautiful and wild only bound.

Echoes your song, to it I belong, Although I'm not yet that strong, You are a way through a riddle, When little became too brittle.

Touched as if we are still here, Yet none that I had need hear, Nothing is over yet it seems as so, Now for you I seek, high and low. As a pear or a plum quick to deter, We waited for its too soft to endure, Yet extract sweet to life it served, That forever in a song is preserved.

As feather touching page with bliss, One I could kiss, all that I did miss, To bottle in my wondering breath, In between me and rotting death.

Any it pressed dent a fragile frame, All beautiful things without a name, In it thousand opportunities flow, To deprived spirit in a one man's show.

II

Stranded breath in a flash of time, In it other is space I need to define, My heroin takes else for that you long, Here only sure, you know not wrong,

Without you there is no hope, So dope, with you I want to elope. Who needs anticipation to revere, Nowhere to go, all dear is here.

Lines we follow, just blow away, For us there was no other way, You are the one that took me out, The only knowing what I'm about. Where else I had to go, I not know, Rare flow in slow is living wow, Sleepless without it, a dream is you, Nothing is as good as you.

That I could kill only seems real, When there is nothing to conceal, Next to a burning candle I behave, My death for another day save.

Yet alive to the end I wish arrive, A meanwhile, I'll learn to survive, To live is to strive and take a dive, Still seeking for that not contrive.

Welcoming me to where I'm at, Of past lost bet not complement, Sing with me when left on a limb, Showing me what meant a dream.

If they could only see that I see, You would know separate reality, Would you move, or stand still? For there is nothing else to feel.

III

Identity mistaken I had to shake, By all real at stake I had to awake, And all I had to do, I have done, All I've done is foreign to some. I had to become more, nature pour, By you I could survive this war, Life after all this, in to allow, Although murderous seems now.

Survive to find else I can praise, Find way back to warm embrace, They forgot that was moment ago, Promise is curse wrong borrow.

Scales are tipping by the inhumane, Only by your love I could sustain? Many here crimes destroyed a sense, Of dead end street you wreck a fence.

Light spreads further then our roots, There'll always be whom end hurts, All splits as love bewilders by a claim, Instead of to tame at it then I take aim.

What determines how we are to live, Was only in who did we believe, By reflection convinced all past, We must in ourselves only trust.

Accustomed to attract all random, Sooner or later I needed abandon, Solidified is heart by the presence, That to it offered no resemblance.

Definition resembles a confession, This is not what you wish I mention, So love me as only you know how, Everything is now, if so I do allow. Convinced of all your heart conceived, I proceed by not believed, but lived, Between life I knew and you to choose, One I can't refuse, else bound to lose.

In conflicts, one other we decease, Although you are not hard to please, As the wind blowing all my fences, Where I'm lowering my defenses.

Captured by resistance often seen, Now I see brave I've never been, Yet I can't defeat that is complete, Nor with you do I wish compete.

Between the two I need to choose, Yet by this place, you I only loose, Where am I, you could never be, Only home I know, now I flee.

IV

All they said, I wanted to believe, Yet all I had to leave us did deceive, Too tired when I speak of that I see, Alone when so fast, busted in she.

It's not enough, then you, so true, Years of solitude, you never knew, As a lie when it can't be explained, Suddenly all lost comes regained. You, so too eager to all now sort, Life's indeed for games too short, Now I to this sensation confined, Tied by only that we do confide.

Behind a curtain you so easy slip, In me sneak, only I wish to keep, There all fair I spare, not awake, Before comes that is the last take.

Too big to handle, burns to tell, To who I whisper prayer instead, Beauty so rare, it can't compare, Can look back at all for that I care.

As all so fair still lives there, Distance all escape by only a stare, What defies that destiny screens? Surprised by that as love seems.

All pass beneath that is me and you, I found one good enough to pursue, Moment this I never wish to miss, Nor ever dismiss that it is.

This love itself needs not explain, Nor by such refrain to such detain, As little bit of heaven touches me, Shows it could also touched be.

Your smile I only want to find, All the other explanations lied, Perhaps none there follow me, Traces in the sand takes the sea. Know now that I not knew then, Perhaps perfect if we meet again, Still I live only because I love, Perhaps such only belongs above.

What I call my own, He cares for, Ours to us comes, nothing is more, As by my nothingness so fragile, Comes that resembles an angel.

V

You and me through this time, Only with you feeling is sublime, Let me not walk beyond your lines, Give me those I can follow signs.

Keep me by embrace, from unkind, You are all I ever wanted to find, By one choice out of many I be, Only counts that you believe in me.

As seasons change in foreground, In you I found my holy ground, All separate, or goes out of sight, To in another way again unite.

From eyes drain tears of mistrust, Hoping that such we can outlast, All falls apart, you difference make, Stretching me all that such will take. Bring back those incomprehensible, Something in it is indispensable, Blessed, here to strip by her breast, Wicked unrest that left me stressed.

Craving take by that I crave instead, Replaced comes all by part you add, Living without them was not hard, Only that you I could disregard.

Yet best I kiss those I must lose, Perhaps for this you do refuse, In prejudice left without solace, Consumed by intense closeness.

By the word you spell our bond, That transforms as magic wand, Invisible touch as secret stayed, Only would fade if public made.

Now thinking what I had to do, To someway get thought to you, Patient I'll finish a part you start, Knowing far away flees a heart.

#### Destination Unknown

To heaven heading, by all I knew, I not meant to ever turn from you, From the river freezing, by all I got, That love sought, thought need not.

Evidence burns all as you knock, Before came that of His is flock, By blessed I may someday find rest, Wings stretch to a high above nest.

Invigorating as the fleet parishes, As your privilege heart cherishes, Travelling on some invisible track, Suspended, too far to come back.

Packing for south as birds today, Seeking for another warmer day, By mourning gone, I can't explain, By silence I now look to regain.

As fuzzy from wings easily slips, And without strife to eternal leaps, Pulling in density of a sky, it is for I, Oh my, for you my heart does cry.

For some place distant, organic, To escape all erratic in this panic, And go where none know us, Where all good things not pass.

Too much of me, once was in doubt, By too much of you, blowing me out, Without you to deter I from a pond, I would never know what I want. While rest wanted this instead, I can't get you out of my head, Orbits I thought not exist, I missed, Now convinced, sky back I pieced.

That as nothing appear, all conceal, I'll learn to fly, as I learn to kneel, The boat set to return, now is gone, To the sky lured, for I it had a plan.

Giving it up, beneath I see all slide, By standard replaced, by reason amplified, To destination unknown, sworn, Life not granted to by this be torn.

From the top, to distance we gaze, There secrets that us could amaze, To the light that remain may, That only loves law may per sway.

Eyes cling to another dimension, Here of it there was little mention, Beyond the ordeal, we commence, Made by choice and not by chance.

To where I might of you catch sight, Not sure how to earn such right, Chance so slim, maybe now or then, And maybe it could never be again.

Startled here chasing after the sun, Perhaps once again around you come, In heaven I'd be glad if we met, Ask your hand, not giving up yet. As else could here take my place, Setting off, to see God face to face, Heroic at any cost here to convey, Coming to that I only may obey.

By splendor I close my eyes and try, Become a vision none could deny, Packing a dream tomorrow brings, Distant its theme mourning clings.

Adding light to course of blind, To us by some nature assigned, It was not hard, path of the heart, It was that we knew from a start.

Above the shadows that prance, Until nothing made any sense, Above to fields, green mellow, From up about just to say hello.

I want to be free, none tie me, Something else we need to be, You not stay, you take me away, To more then I know, you are a way.

In a glimpse of infinite I pursue, Death can't set apart nor undue, We follow filled with a question, Not a statistic of their intention.

By cry as above else we do pass, Secret alliance, in chest a compass, Dream to fulfill all as so deploys, Fancy, place other now employs. As fugitives, migrants made, Yet from path we not strayed, From where none loved we, This becomes this new family.

To immaculate from here we rose, As if tied to that looked as a cross, Heart heaviest, burden declares, None quite like we such bears.

To it fully stretched, we recover, Heading to all we need discover, All else was so easy to let go off, At one time it seemed enough.

Beyond a horizon silent to glide, I abide, string to you us to guide, Decide and by decision be made, Strong on path unpaved not fade.

All for that I care still is up there, Lifetime it takes to for it prepare, In hurry to meet that stars lit, To some it was impossible feat,

Pleasures beneath eyes pass by, As fall leaves to cold bid goodbye, Sun bleaches picture all to resize, Here I was after another prize.

To lights on a sealing of the world, Tell you story from angels I heard, Once released given to its blaze, By intoxication of its worth dazed. Holding not that I can't embrace, Stretches arms towards His grace, Reading the line written in a sky, Sigh to justify of one love a cry.

I let go for that probable seemed, Hidden need most in convened, Surfing atop a cloud drift along, Absorbed by you, I die with a song.

Through so wide path now thread, While illusion of all said spread, Secret pled to overlay, in I stay, None from I can take the day.

As witness allows me to go on, Above tops on maps to new dawn, Lucky if you see privilege I earn, And golden path beyond a turn.

My discontent, delight follows, You with I through this goes, That made clouds disappear, For this, you are reason dear.

Familiar way points a North star, Perhaps it'll take where you are, Keeping the eye on a point far, Within burn, greatest they are.

Untouched by a crowd so load, Everything no longer is allowed, Undeterred becomes way preferred, Unconcerned until you I heard. I yearned for something new, Something true, it was you, Ready to go with you right now, Head bow, can you such in allow?

Up to I as disappears that love fears, I wonder how wind destiny steers? Eyes made aware to distance stare, There awaits that we never declare.

Will come around for that I long? Trying to go back where I belong, To love I was always searching for, With each day becoming more.

One day to destination I'll arrive, To unbroken meadows only dive, It follows this heart that flows, To that place none knows.

To be saved from the cold days, In strange world I seek a place, Without solid ground, around, Done only when you I found.

Only brave proceed toward only, There I want to be, by it I find me, Perhaps only nature I can nurture, Into the sky stringing a signature.

Living within, knowing that we are, With my unspoken thought to spar, When beyond illusions echo I span, Will you be there then, once again? My imagination is seeking proof, For such I'll learn to fly to the roof, Otherwise mad by rage and wrath, Or you are of lone hero aftermath?

One-way ticket through danger, Seeking still for my lost stranger, As I only wish to sneak a peek, Where He hid for that I do seek.

On but legendary it is grounded, Love finds I sorely dumbfounded, Catch me if you can, you I sought, Forever in a day, is all I've got.

Easy is to swear, I'll be there, Along the way snare I will dare, Knowing God for you did care, Yet unworthy got nowhere.

Asking the wind along the way, If he knew you, nothing he'd say, To space scream apology, I sore, Even if you loved me no more.

Moment past, so what is this? Breeze not offers my release, I want to run but not yet done, Miles from one I must become.

I need be told all I need to know, I knew nothing but I love you so, Still learning to fly, not left behind, Expectation in your mind to find.

